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From:

To:

CC:

Subject:
Date:
Priority:
Type:
[0)6) 1and [©)6) |

Thanks so much for taking time to chat with Geoff,

Scully, Brian [(0)(6)

| TN Jipwe) |

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

ive) libyey 1 fib)e)

(@l [p)6) ] [b)i6)

the contact info with you.

Geoff Hale

E: [)6)

e ]

Allison Snell

E: [)6)

e ]

(0)(6)

E: [0)(6)

e ]

Team, please correct any of this if | got it wrong.

Regards,
Brian

Brian Scully

Chief, Countering Foreign Influence Task Force
National Risk Management Center/CISA/DHS

[(0)E)

coe ]

Sender:

(0)(®

Hale, Geoffrey [(b)(6) | Ifi0)6)]
(b)(6) I
(b)(6)
Snell, Allison |(b)(6) || |[ib)6)]
(b)6) |
(0)(6)
|{bl{6) b)6) [iby6) Ifi0)6)]
I
[b)6)
Contact info
2021/01/15 15:51:59
Normal
Note

nd myself this afternoon. Wanted to share all

Scully, Brian |()(6)

| lip)(6) | TG
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(b)(6)

(b)(6)

e | YT | YE)

)6l [(0)8) | lp)(6)

Hale, Geoffrey |(b)(6)

|[p)6) [(0)6)]

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Recipient: Snell, Allison |(b)(6)

|6 J[o)6)]

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

& J[o)6)]

|{b){6) [(0)(6)

[b)6)

Sent Date: 2021/01/15 15:51:58
Delivered Date: 2021/01/15 15:51:59
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From: [)6][0)E] |b)(6)

Snell, Allison |(b)(6) | G | G
To: |(b)(6)

| b)(6) bie) & Ho@®)1
CC:
[b)6) |

Subject: Re: Request from YouTube
Date: 2020/12/08 17:06:27
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Allison -

I wanted to give you a heads up that we will be slightly modifying our information panel for
election specific videos that link up to the Rumor Control page. As you are aware, the language
currently states "Robust safeguards help ensure the integrity of elections and results. Learn more
(link to Rumor Control)". We will modify this to now say "States certify results after ensuring
ballots are properly counted and correcting irregularities and errors. Learn more (Source: CISA)"
The plan is for the change to occur tomorrow; and I'll keep you updated if that is not the case.
We really appreciate the opportunity to workclosely with CISA and highlight the great work you
do to secure the integrity of our nation's elections.

Thanks again,
(b)(B)

On Fri, Dec 4, 2020 at 3:25 PM (0)6)  wrote:
Wonderful, thank you!
Have a great weekend.

(b)(6)

On Fri, Dec 4,2020 at 3:25 PM Snell, Allison [®)®) | wrote:

No 1ssue here!

Allison L. Snell
Election Security Initiative

Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency

Cell: [0©) | | Email: [0© |

DHS-1255000618 04/28/2023




From: [0)6)_|[0)6) ]{©)®) |

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Snell, Allison [P)6) |
Cc:{®)6) [0)6) |
Subject: Re: Request from YouTube

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Thank you!!

On Fri, Dec 4, 2020 at 1:48 PM Snell, Allison [£)®) | wrote:

We’ll run the internal traps and circle back asap. Standby!

Allison L. Snell
Election Security Initiative

Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency

Cell: [£)6) | | Email: [)6) |

From: [06) _[[®)6) ][®)6) |

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 1:32 PM

To: Snell, Allison [0)6) [©®
[2)®) | '
Subject: Request from YouTube

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.
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Hi Allison &®®

I reached out to Brian Scully today and received his out of office reply, which is why I'm
contacting you today.

As you know, YouTube has worked closely with CISA to support the election over the last year
and we also currently provide a link to CISA's "Rumor Control" website under all ¢lection
related videos on our platform. I'm reaching out today because we are publishing a blog post next
week to provide the public with an overview of our work in support of the 2020 election and,
with your approval, plan to mention this information panel that was launched in the days
following the election. More specifically, we would like to say

"We also showed information panels linking both to Google’s election results feature, which sources
election results from The Associated Press, and to the Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency’s
(CISA) “Rumor Control” page for debunking election integrity-misinformation, alongside these and over
200,000 other election-related videos. "

Would CISA have any objection to YouTube-mentioning that we are linking out to the Rumor Control
website in this blog? | hate to reach out so late on a Friday but we are hoping to get approval by COB
today if possible.

Happy to discuss over the phone if helpful.

Best Regards,

(0)(6)
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(@6 16 1| Government Affairs & Public Policy Manager |

[YouTube [[P® ||| 2® |

[©© |[0® ][] Government Affairs & Public Policy Manager |

Ve 6)6) |

6 [[®6 || Government Affairs & Public Policy Manager,
YouTube | [0)6) P)(6) |

(0)6) |[0)6) || Government Affairs & Public Policy Manager,
YouTube [0)X6) (0)6) |
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sender: [0)6] [0 [b)(6) |

Snell, Allison [(b)(6 (b)(B)

(b)(6) be I I—‘ b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6) Jib)e) |(b)(6) |

D)(b) I

(b)(6)

Sent Date: 2020/12/08 17:05:59
Delivered Date: 2020/12/08 17:06:27

Recipient: |
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From

To:

CC:

Subject:
Date:
Priority:
Type:

L6 [0)6) 1[b)E)

Masterson, Matthew |(b)(6)

|[6) J[o)6)]

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

& [®)

Hale, Geoffrey |(b)(6)

| [p)E) [{b)6)]

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Snell, Allison |(b)(8)

| [by6) ()61

(b)(6)

(0)(6)

Scully, Brian [(b)(6)

|6 J[o)6)]

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Re: Suspicious account
2020/10/23 10:24:00
Normal

Note

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize

and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions-or concerns.

Thanks, Matt. We will review.

On Fri, Oct 23, 2020 at 10:16 AM Masterson; Matthew [(0)6)

wrote:
[£)6) | and [0)6) |

The Director pass on the account below
which appears to depict Matt Pottinger, Deputy National Security Advisor. He asked that I pass

this on quickly to you all.

x
Image

Matthew V. Masterson

Senior Cybersecurity Advisor
Department of Homeland Security
Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)

(0)(6)

Sender:

Recipient:

(D)6 lo)6Y | (0)(6)

Masterson, Matthew [(0)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

lih A b)(6)

Hale, Geoffrey |(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Snell, Allison |{b){6)
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(b)(6)

(b)(6) |

Scully, Brian [(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6) I
Sent Date: 2020/10/23 10:23:30
Delivered Date: 2020/10/23 10:24:00
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. Snell, Allison [(b)(6) |[p)6) |61 ]
" [b)6) b
(e [l [(0)(6) |
Scully, Brian |(b)(6) | o)) [[ib))]
(b)(6) |
To: [D)(6) I
[(b)®) b)(6) [[)6) [0)6)]
(b)(6) I
(b)E) |
Subject: RE: YouTube Policy Update
Date: 2020/12/09 09:22:00

Priority: Normal

From

Type: Note

Thanks,

Allison L. Snell
Election Security Initiative

Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency
Cell: [£)6) | Email: [0)6) |

From: [£)6) ] [£)6)][0)(6) |

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 9:09 AM

To: Scully, Brian [(0)(®) | Snell, Allison [B)6) b)(6)
06 o)) |
Subject: YouTube Policy Update

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Good Morning,

| am writing to let you know about an update to YouTube’s policies pertaining to
election-related misinformation and to offer a briefing about these updates.

Beginning today, we will prohibit content alleging that widespread fraud or errors
changed the outcome in any past US Presidential election. For example, we will remove
videos claiming that a presidential candidate won the election as a result of widespread
software glitches or counting errors. Given that states’ certification of election results
show that Biden has won, and our policies relating to misinformation about past
elections now apply to content about the US 2020 presidential election uploaded
beginning December 9. We will not issue any strikes to channels for removals between
now and January 20. From January 20 forward, channels will be eligible to receive
strikes for violative content they upload to YouTube. You can read more about our 2020
US election efforts in our blog post here.
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Best Regards,

(b)(6)

[©)6) |[0)6) | [f Government Affairs & Public Policy Manager |
[YouTube [ [©)6) [ || [©X6) |

Snell, Allison [()(6) | [ e

Sender: (b )(6)

[)6] [o)El [p)6) I
Scully, Brian |(b)(6) ||(b)(6) ||(b)(6)|

(0)6)

Recipient: I
[B)6) G [[R)6) [|(0)(6)]

(0)(6)

(b)) |
Sent Date: 2020/12/09 09:22:26
Delivered Date: 2020/12/09 09:22:00
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From: [D)(6) | T l
([D){(6)

Scully, Brian
To: |(b)(6)
(b)(6) |

Subject: Security For Your Mission - Google Cloud Event
Date: 2020/10/05 20:37:51

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments-unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi Brian,

Please join Google Cloud, in a free online event to learn more about how we provide public
sector agencies with secure technology to help improve citizen services, increase operational
effectiveness, and better meet their missions. We know security is a top priority for federal
departments, inter-governmental and independentiorganizations considering a move to Cloud.
Join in to learn more about Google Cloud’s innovative and highly secure technologies and
services.

Event: Live Online Federal Webinar.
When: Wednesday, October 7, 2020
Time: 1:00 PM ET (10:00 AM PT)
Register: Here

In this webinar, we will cover:

e » Google’s security journey from protecting itself to externalizing technologies to help
others

e + An overview of Google Security Products and Capabilities

e * Threat hunting and investigation demonstration using advanced techniques in
VirusTotal Enterprise

Let me know if you'd like a deeper dive into Google Cloud’s security capabilities. We hope to
see you there!

Best Regards,
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0
~J

Google Logo

6 |
Federal Agency Partnership
(0)(6)

Sender: m(ﬁ) |

Recipient:

Sent Date:
Delivered Date:
Message Flags:

Scully, Brian |(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

2020/10/05 20:37:44
2020/10/05 20:37:51
Unread
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|(_b)(6) [®)®)
: [(R)(6)
(b)(6)

. 1
To: |jb1i61 B

CFITF Al
cc: [0)6)
(b)(6) |

Subject: FW: Case #CIS-MIS000080: Rejected ballots
Date: 2020/10/28 11:49:43
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

From

Good morning,
Please see the second of two tweets from Washington reported as separate/cases.

Best Regards,
(b)(6)

b)(6)

Analyst, Countering Foreign Influence Task Force
National Risk Management Center (NRMC)
Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(0)[P®
(c) [®
[o)X®) |

The Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) of the U.S. Department of Homeland
Security (DHS) is not the originator of this information. CISA is forwarding this information, unedited,
from its originating source — this information has not been originated or generated by CISA. This

information may also be shared with law enforcement or intelligence agencies.
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CISA affirms that it neither has nor seeks the ability to remove or edit what information is made available
on social media platforms. CISA makes no recommendations about how the information it is sharing
should be handled or used by social media companies. Additionally, CISA will not take any action,
favorable or unfavorable, toward social media companies based on decisions about how or whether to use

this information.

From: CFITF [)(6) |

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 11:48 AM

To: CFITF All [0)©) |

Subject: FW: Case #CIS-MIS000080: Rejected ballots

From: Misinformation Reports

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 3:46:54 PM (UTC+00:00) [5)6) |

To: fo)®) | CISA Central; CFITF; [£)6) ' [Misinformation Reports
Subject: Case #CIS-MIS000080: Rejected ballots

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with quéstions or concerns.

The submitter reported two tweets. | am submitting the tweets as separate cases. Below is the second
tweet:

Misinformation report from Washington state regarding rejected ballots

From: [0)6)_] [RXE][0)6) |
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 11:27 AM
To: Misinformation Reports [)(©)
ce: @I[EE |6 [°X6)
[®)®) |

Subject: Possible misinformation on Twitter

Hello,

| wanted to flag two tweets with possible misinformation about the election here in Washington state.

he first tweet is using falsified/photoshopped poll numbers to boost a particular candidate’s write-in
campaign. We don’t have any results as of yet; ballots are not tabulated until after 8 p.m. election night.
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The second tweet is misinformation because no ballots have been rejected yet. Only county canvassing
boards can reject ballots. and no ballots have been forwarded to the boards at this time.
https://twitter.com®®  [status/1321203049163939841

My name is (b)6) |and I'm an Executive Receptionist for the Washington Office of the Secretary of
State. | can be reached via this email or the number listed in my signature block below. My cell phone is
monitored after hours if | need to be reached urgently.

| am also copying Washington State Elections Director [)(][b)6) ] Office of the Secretary of State
Communications Director|(b)() and our Web and Social Media Coordinator|®)®)

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thank you.

(0)(6) | [(b)6)
Office of the Secretary of State

Cell: [(b)6)

I -—— I
SecStatelogo
= cid:image002.png@01D36A94.E944A350 - cidiimage003.png@01D36A94.E944A350 -
cid:image004.png@01D36A94.E944A350 -z cid:image005.png@01D36A94.E944A350

This message and attachments may contain confidential information. If it appears that this message was
sent to you by mistake, any retention; dissemination, distribution or copying of this message and
attachments is strictly prohibited: Please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the
message and any attachments.

(b)(6) [b)(6)
Sender: [BE] '
(b)(6) |
[b)6) | E IJ
Recipient: CFITF All|(b)(6) [lpy6) 1[0)6)
(b)(6)
(b)(6) |
Sent Date: 2020/10/28 11:49:42
Delivered Date: 2020/10/28 11:49:43

Message Flags: Unread
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(b)(6) . .
b)(6) Protect the Vote

b)(6)

Over 9k Ballots have been rejected’in WA. We don't
have a good system of informing voters of their
rejected ballots! Check & make sure ballot your is
counted & vote 4 @Gaellarleton for Secretary of State
so we can do better! @WeJoinFrontline

#electiondefenders #weéoinfrontline
DHS-1255000632 04/28/2023
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(0)(6) b)(6)

From

" [06) T
b)(6) @twitter.com>;

To: ]
(b)(6) @twitter.com> [)6) |@twitter.com>

CISA Central |(b)(6) [ lp)(6) ] (0)(6)]
(b)(6)
(b)(6) I
CC: |(b)(®)
CFITF All{(b)(8) [iby6) | [i0)6)]
(b)(6)
(b)(6) |
Subject: FW: Case #CIS-MIS000093: counting ballots
Date: 2020/10/30 09:31:56

Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Good morning,
Please see below reporting from NASED.

Best,
John

b)(8)

Analyst, Counfering Foreign Influence Task Force
National Risk Management Center (NRMC)
Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(0)[P® |

(c) [P® |

RE |

The Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) of the U.S. Department of
Homeland Security (DHS) is not the originator of this information. CISA is forwarding this

DHS-1255000633 04/28/2023



information, unedited, from its originating source — this information has not been originated or
generated by CISA. This information may also be shared with law enforcement or intelligence

agencies.

CISA affirms that it neither has nor seeks the ability to remove or edit what information is made
available on social media platforms. CISA makes no recommendations about how the
information it is sharing should be handled or used by social media companies. Additionally,
CISA will not take any action, favorable or unfavorable, toward social media companies based

on decisions about how or whether to use this information.

In the event that CISA follows up to request further information, such a vequest is not a
requirement or demand. Responding to this request is voluntary and - CISA will not take any
action, favorable or unfavorable, based on decisions about whether or not to respond to this

follow-up request for information.

From: CFITF [(£)(©) |

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 9:26 AM

To: CFITF All [b)(6) |

Subject: FW: Case #CIS-MIS000093: counting ballots

From: Misinformation Reports

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 1:25:45 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

To: [D)6) | Misinformation Reports; Scully, Brian; CFITF; CISA Central
Subject: Case #CIS-MIS000093: counting ballots

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Misinformation report: tweet that all ballots are not counted

Begin forwarded message:

From: |(0)(6) |

Date: October 30, 2020 at 9:08:03 AM EDT
To: Misinformation Reports [£)(6)

Subject: Twitter report
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This is not true and h.gséneue_r_been true:
https://twitter.comf™©  |status/132207088566301081725=20

Every eligible ballot is counted every election.

|(b)(6) |

Executive Director
National Association of State Election Directors

Phone:
Mobile:
Follow us on Twitter @ NASEDorg and on Facebook!

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the original sender immediately by email and delete this message, along with any attachments, from your
computer.

This message and attachments may contain confidential information. If it appears that this message was
sent to you by mistake, any retention, disseminatian, distribution or copying of this message and
attachments is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the
message and any attachments.

(B)6) D& ixb)(ﬁ)
Sender: [BIB]

(b)(6) |

(b)(B) |

(b)(6) [Tb)(6) I

D)(6) b)(6) |
CISA Central [(D)(6) [li)6) [[i)6)]

(b)6) I
(b)(6) |
(b)(6) |

CFITF All](b)(6) |(b)(6) |

(0)(6) [0 |
(b)(6) I

Sent Date: 2020/10/30 09:31:55
Delivered Date: 2020/10/30 09:31:56

==

Recipient:
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crITE [P)(6)

From: [(b)(6)
(0)(6) |
(b)(6) |

b)(6) |
Scully, Brian |(b)(6) |[i)6) 1[0)6)] |
(b)(6)
(b)(6) [
CFITF|(b)(6) [ipy6) |[ib)6)]
(b)(6) |
(b)(6) |

Subject: FW: Disinformation/Threatening Behavior Report
Date: 2020/11/26 13:53:38

Priority: Normal

To

CC:

Type: Note

Team Twitter, Happy Thanksgiving! We are passing this report from Boulder on to you all. Will also
provide to the FBI.

b)(6)

Countering Foreign Influence Task Force

DHS | CISA | National Risk Management Center

(b)(6) | (HSDN) [(0)®) [ (JWICS)
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
CISA will not take-any action, favorable or unfavorable, toward social media companies based
on decisions about how or whether to use this information.

In the event that CISA follows up to request further information, such a request is not a
requirement or demand. Responding to this request is voluntary and CISA will not take any
action, favorable or unfavorable, based on decisions about whether or not to respond to this
follow-up request for information.

Fromrb)(ﬁ) [2)6) |
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 9:03 PM
Tofb)®) [b)6) [0)(6) h)6) | Hale,
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Geoffrey [(£)6) | Snell, Allison [P)®6)
Subject: Fwd: Disinformation/Threatening Behavior Report

See attached and below from Boulder Co.

Matthew V. Masterson

Senior Cybersecurity Advisor

Department of Homeland Security

Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)
(b)(6)

[(0)(6) |

From: {(0)(6) |

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 7:56:32 PM

To: Masterson. Matthew [(0)(6) |
ce: {2© [[©©
[0® PR

[b)®) |

Subject: Disinformation/Threatening Behavior Report

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NQOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with.questions or concerns.

Good evening Matt,

| would like to report disinformation and threatening behavior related to the 2020 General Election for
review/investigation. Please find attached screen shots from a Twitter account threatening [e)] Coomer
of Dominion Voting Systems. The Clerk and Recorder from Chaffee Comt“ is also tagged

in one thread . Whoever set up this twitter account is obviously crazy and it has me concerned for [PX®)_]

b)(6
b)6) an{ 1© staff.

If you have any questions, or if you need any further information, please let me know.

Best,
b)(6)

b)(6
10 Elections Consultant

Boulder County Clerk & Recorder’s Office
Cell: [@)6) || Email: [b)(6)

Web: www.bouldercounty.org/elections/

CFITF [2)6) [©)6)
Sender: |(b)(6)

Recipient: B
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Scully, Brian [(0)(6) | [2)6) |[)6)]
(b)(E) |{t3){
(b)6) I
CFITF [(b)(6) |G [[)®)]
(b)(©) |
b)(6
Sent Date: 2020/11/26 13:53:36
Delivered Date: 2020/11/26 13:53:38

Message Flags: Unread
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From: |(b)(5) [

Scully, Brian |(b)(6)
To: |(b)(6)
(D)D) |

Subject: Google Discussion
Date: 2020/11/03 08:48:53
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

Please let me know if I'm in the wrong place here. I'm trying to.connect with the right person
to introduce myself as part of the dedicated Account Team here at Google, supporting the
CISA’s mission.

Google is working across various Public Sector agencies to help scale their technology
capabilities and empower teams to drive mission.success by providing:

o * Mature Data Infrastructure to leverage Smart Analytics
o * Hybrid Cloud/Multi Cloud

o e Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning

@]

o

» Fast and Secure Compute, Storage and Networking
« Transformative Collaboration and Productivity Tools

I'd love to get your thoughts on how Google can be a great partner in helping your team
accelerate mission delivery and success.

What's a good time this week or next for a 15-minutes mutual discovery call?

Best.

e |

Agency Partnership & Support
(b)(®)

Google Logo

Sender: [P)(6) 7 |
Scully, Brian : (b)(6)

Recipient: |(b)(6)
(b)(6)

Sent Date: 2020/11/03 08:48:20
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From:{b)6) |6
| T Jb)(6) |

To: Tnyer oyo) | [

| TN |

b)(8)

cc |

Scully, Brian(b)(6) Wip)(6) lip)8)]

(b)(6) Jb)(®)
(b)(B) |

EWSJ b)(E) |

Subject: Help - Google - RE: CO SoS Paid Search Update
Date: 2020/11/04 18:01:25
Importance: High
Priority: Urgent
Type: Note

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT clickdinks or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

(0)(6)

—good afternoon! Hope all is ok. Quick flag/time sensitive request.

We started paid search a few weeks ago. Goal was to ensure folks visited the Secretary of State’s office
for information on registering, voting—and results. The SOS is the trusted, official source. Wanted limit
the chance folks looked at foreign dis‘on the electoral process.

We were also worried, based on FBI/CISA warnings, that the post-election timeframe could be a critical
threat period, so we budgeted for/planned to run adds through at least mid-November to ensure folks
continued to visit our site'for reliable, accurate information. Google just turned off these adds, though.
Can you help? We are not, not a campaign or a candidate—we are the official state of Colorado office
responsible for administering elections, and we want to ensure Coloradans come to us for trusted
information.

(0)(6) copied, who works for SRG, a communications firm we contracted with, helped place the adds. S
he can answer questions on what happened, etc.

Let us know and of course, thanks,

BG)
From:{®)©) [6) |
Sent: Wednesdav, November 4, 2020 3:38 PM
To:(2© [0
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Cc: {PO ) (D)) b)6)

[©)6) D©) [6)6) B b)(6)

[©)®) [©®) |[0)6) [o)6) |
[(0)(6) |
Subject: Re: CO SoS Paid Search Update

Hi All,

Our post-election campaign was unfortunately automatically flagged and disapproved this morning as
“US election ads” and we’ve been working with the teams to approve it. We've asked the search team
to turn the pre-election keywords back live in the meantime.

If you have a rep that could help expedite the approval, please reach out. I'll keep pushing the team to
solve this ASAP and I’ll share an update as soon as | have it. We know how critical this-time is.

Thanks,
(b)(6)

Sender: [2)(©) [0)6)
b)(B)

Recipient:

Scully, Brian [(b)(6) [b)(6)

0)6) 26
(b)(6) [

(0)(6) D(6) |

Sent Date: 2020/11/04 18:00:47
Delivered Date: 2020/11/04 18:01:25
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< ()  @OfficalColorado 000

Top Latest People Photos Videos
People
IM NOT COLORADO FOR THE LAST TIME ( Follow )
@OfficalColorado o

im just some dude running this account im not actually the state of

colorado. please stop locking my account
DHS-1255000642 04/28/2023
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9:429 wll LTE @)

{ Q. govoteky.us e

DID YOUR VOTE COUNT
IN THE 2020
KENTUCKY PRIMARY?

Report any voter
irregularities at
www.GoVoteKY.us

govoteky.us [Ib

Political Organization Like

T -
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(0)(6)
Gay and 28 others like this
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From: [016) [(0)6) |[0)(®)
Masterson, Matthew |(b)(6)
(0)6) |
. |(b)(6) (b)(6)
L Scully, Brian
(b)(6) |
(b)(6)

Subject: NBC
Date: 2020/10/31 00:04:54
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

CISA Friends -- You guys looked great on NBC. Good luck to us.all!
Talk soon!
(b)(®)

Sender: [(0\@)] [0)6) | [(b)(6)

Masterson, Matthew |(b)(6) |

(b)(6) |
(b)(6) [

Scully, Brian |(b)(6) |

(b)6) I
(b)(®)

Sent Date: 2020/10/31 00:04:25

Delivered Date: 2020/10/31 00:04:54

Recipient:
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From: [0)6)] [0)(6) |[(b)(6)
Scully, Brian |(b)(6)

To: |(0)(6)
b)(6)
(0)(6) |

cc: 1|' DO | ) |
Subject: Re:

Date: 2020/11/13 16:14:27
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

Thanks for this information, Brian. Will pass it along to our teams.

On Fri, Nov 13, 2020 at 4:09 PM Scully, Brian [£)©) | wrote:
Hey

In addition to being told by the State this is false, they provide the following info which I'm
sharing 1n case it’s helpful:

In looking at this specific postand overall the account, here is what I found

https://urldefense.us/v3/ * https:/twitter.com/TheDCPlaybook/status/1327324917252173825 !
'BCIRUOV ScvtbuNI!'WDJkeXBtYpwRdJARBe815NSIbl 7tveDUJBj1t5s3U S8ndSulL0kKE4v9fs
7CrvBOmZOPWg4PH$

* The Account appears to be less than 24 hours old, based on the postings.

* The Account is probably no newer than the last 13 days since Twitter is showing in
being created in Nov2020

* The recording of the PA Open Data Site has the TPP's of the "ProudBoy Video" that
was circulating back in last October.

* That particular video was probably created between 06Nov2020 and 10Nov2020 based
on the video. The data set in question on the Open PA website was last updated on
10Nov2020
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* The Screen Cap of the specific email you showed above has a screen size of 627 x 1780
pixels. That does not represent any mainline screen size footprint of major phone devices
that I can determine.

e « Set accounts that this account is following is interesting. Most make a lot of sense,
given the message. Some, do not. Would be interesting to see if twitter could run any
analysis on other accounts with the exact same followers.

e « First "Follower" of the account was{?® | (from what I can tell). That account
only follows[®/® and[®©

e « Not sure if tThe email address this was sent from was actually real. With screen capture,
it is impossible to determine any metadata behind the image.

e « After some more research, zero instances in google of

delcopollworkers@co.delaware.pal.]us

https://www.google.com/search?sxsri=ALeKk00Hg5Y XS{M-

TVbAMUgQY yecWUrnOg:1605299062186&q=%22delcopollworkers@%22+co.delawa
re.pa.us&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwif e-
CrYDtAhWVUSOKHQUUAbYQ5t4CMAV6BAgDEA0&biw=1882&bih=1154

From: [26) [[®)6) __|[b)6) |
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 2:40 PM
To: Scully, Brian [©)6) |

Ce:

b)6) e |[©©

Subject:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi Brian, do you have additional information from state officials on this issue?

https://twitter.com/TheDCPlaybook/status/1327324917252173825

Sender: (&) ID)6) | [(b)(6)

Scully, Brian [(b)(6)
(b)(6)
(b)(6)

Recipient:
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|{b){6) | [(0)E)

Sent Date: 2020/11/13 16:13:47
Delivered Date: 2020/11/13 16:14:27

DHS-1255000649 04/28/2023



From: [(0)(6) b)) |
1)
(b)(6)

To: [D)B) | I
(b)(E)
4| D)6
Scully, Brian (0)0) :
b)(6) i

O

(D)0}

[b){S) | [(0)E)

Subject: Re: [External] Post E-Day check in
Date: 2020/11/05 16:38:43

Priority: Normal

Type: Note

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or openattachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or.cancerns.

Super busy still guys. We are prepping for post results disruption / mis / dis / CIB and are working with
our peers and outside providers to ensure we are well ahead of it. Not major incidents on platform. Our
Elections Defense Operations Center will be maintained 24X7 for a few weeks to come. Let us know if
we can help you in any way.

Regards,

(0)(6)

06 |ors

CSO TikTok

[(0)E)

W: [0)6) |
C: |[)B) |

From:[”© 6)6) |

Date: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 at 2:13 PM

009 __be .o |
Cc: "Scully, Brian" [0)6) (b))
[0)©) |
Subject: [External] Post E-Day check in
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b)(8)

H - It was a busy day yesterday, but overall I'd say good planning really paid off. We're still all
hands on deck over here, of course, but wanted to check in with you all to see how things are looking
from your end.

Best regards,

(0)(6)

Countering Foreign Influence Task Force

DHS | CISA | National Risk Management Center

(b)(6) [ (HSDN) | [)6) | (JWICS)
(b)(©) NEE [

> |

CISA Wordmark CMYK 20181115_4 color seal with dk blue text

sender:[?)6) |06 [0)6) |

L6 _______Jo)6) | TGTIS | GG

(b)(6) |
(b)6) [ e
Scully, Brian |(b)(6) I( )(6)
Recipient: EE)]% I
() [0)6) [6)6)
DIE) .
(b)6) [

[L)(6) |J_| [(0)(6) |

Sent Date: 2020/11/05 16:37:42
Delivered Date: 2020/11/05 16:38:43

(0)(6)

b)(8)
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Masterson, Matthew |(b)(6)
From: |(b)(6)
(b)(6) |

| rocwn [TAYTTGAN
To: [hie1 ] |

Scully, Brian |(b)(6)
cc: |(b)(6)

Subject: Re: Account

Date: 2020/10/10 18:29:58
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Correct. Not a CISA employee. Sorry to bug you all on a weekend with-this.
Matthew V. Masterson

Senior Cybersecurity Advisor

Department of Homeland Security

Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)

(0)(6)

[06) |
From:[©© b®) |

Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2020 6:27:17 PM

To: [Bl6] ] [oxe)®

Cc: Masterson, Matthew [(0)(6) | Scully, Brian

[(0)®) |

Subject: Re: Account

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Actually b))

On Sat, Oct 10, 2020 at 3:27 PM @6 J[*X6) [0)6) | wrote:
(b)(6)
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Taking a look now. Safe to assume this is in fact not a DHS employee?

On Sat, Oct 10, 2020 at 3:25 PM Masterson, Matthew [(®)(6)

wrote:

Sorry to email you direct on this but Dir. Krebs requested I pass to you directly. See account
below which have reported to you all. He’s interested in your thoughts on not just this account
but how a fake account posing as an incident responder like this or fbi cyber person could be
leveraged and if you have seen accounts like this used in opps?
https://twitter.com/josephzaheer

Thanks for the help.

Matt

Matthew V. Masterson

Senior Cybersecurity Advisor

Department of Homeland Security

Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)

(0)(6)

[2® |

Masterson, Matthew |(b)(6) |(b)(®)
Sender: |(b)(6)
(b)@) : |
by Moy _h(6) |
b)(6) )(6)

|
Recipient: Scully, Brian [0J(6) [(b)(®)
(b)(6) D@ |
(b)(6)

Sent Date: 2020/10/10 18:29:56
Delivered Date: 2020/10/10 18:29:58
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Masterson, Matthew |(b)(6)

From: |(b)(6)

(b)(6) [
e I |
Scully, Brian |(0)(6)

(b)(6)

(D)(6) [

BASEY

(D)(6)
cc: @6 Tb)6)

(R)(16)
Subject: Re: Account
Date: 2020/10/10 18:38:25

Priority: Normal

To:

Type: Note

Thank Really appreciate the quick response and your initial.thoughts on the account.
Also [ should have cc’d you do my fault on that.

Matthew V. Masterson

Senior Cybersecurity Advisor

Department of Homeland Security

Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)

[6)6) |

From:(P©  [0® |

Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2020 6:35:54 PM

To: Scully, Brian [(0)®) |

Cc: Masterson, Matthew [b)(6) | [e)6)

Subject: Re: Account

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize

and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Thanks, everyone. Appreciate the quick comms on this.
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The account has been suspended. I’'m not seeing signs that this is a foreign disinformation effort
- to my eye, it looks a lot like either a commercially-motivated confidence scam, or an audience-
building attempt by a domestic actor. It’s still definitely fake and a violation of our rules - but not

concerning beyond that.

(b)(6)

On Sat, Oct 10, 2020 at 3:32 PM Scully, Brian [0)6) | wrote:
As an FYI, I shared with who I’ve cc’d for awareness, a little while ago; but was trying to

verify this was not a CISA employee. Appears it’s been verified.
Brian

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force

National Risk Management Center

[6)6) |

[6)6) |

From: [(0)(6) P)(6) |

Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2020 6:27:17 PM

To: [06) ][B)E) ][)E) Hp)(6] |
Cc: Masterson, Matthew [(0)(6) [ Scully, Brian

[(0)6) |

Subject: Re: Account

CAUTION: This:email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

(0)(6)

Actually

On Sat, Oct 10, 2020 at 3:27 PM [)6) b wrote:

b)(6)

Taking a look now. Safe to assume this is in fact not a DHS employee?

DHS-1255000655 04/28/2023



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

https://twitter.com{®)©) |
Thanks for the help.

Matt

Matthew V. Masterson

Senior Cybersecurity Advisor

Department of Homeland Security

Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)
(b)(®)

[2® |

[66) |

Masterson, Matthew
Sender: |(0)(6)
(D)(6)

(0)(6)
Scully, Brian

- [®E)
Recipient: e
(D)(E)

%ﬂ (0)(6) 1|(b)(6)
[(0)(®)
Sent-Date: 2020/10/10 18:38:22

Delivered Date: 2020/10/10 18:38:25
Message Flags: Unread
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Masterson, Matthew [6)(6) Nier e 1|
From: |(0)(6)
(b)(6) |
e lipy6) 1]o)®) |
Scully, Brian [0)(6) |(E)(E)
(0)(6) . |(0)6)|

(YA
b)(8) ]

- i
Subject: Re: Account

Date: 2020/10/10 18:36:15
Priority: Normal

To:

Type: Note

Thank you!

Matthew V. Masterson

Senior Cybersecurity Advisor

Department of Homeland Security

Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)
RE) |

From: [0)6) ][0)6) |[b)6) |

Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2020 6:34:06 PM

To: Scully, Brian [(0)®) |
Cc: [LXEP)E) _[b)(6) [0)(6) [[o)6) | Masterson, Matthew
[0® |

Subject: Re: Account

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

This account has been suspended. Thanks, everyone.

On Sat, Oct 10, 2020 at 6:32 PM Scully, Brian [0)6) | wrote:
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As an FYI, I shared with who I’ve cc’d for awareness, a little while ago, but was trying to
verify this was not a CISA employee. Appears it’s been verified.

Brian

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force

National Risk Management Center

[6)6) |

[2® |

From: |£bl£q(b!(b)(5)|_|3)(6) |

Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2020 6:27:17 PM

To[P® [o® 0)6) | |

Cc: Masterson, Matthew [(0)(6) | Scully, Brian
[(0)(6) |

Subject: Re: Account

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS..DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Actually
On Sat, Oct 10, 2020.at3:27 PM @E[*©  [o16) | wrote:

I

Taking a look now. Safe to assume this is in fact not a DHS employee?

On Sat, Oct 10, 2020 at 3:25 PM Masterson, Matthew [()6)

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

Masterson, Matthew [(b)(6) [0)(6)
Sender: |(b)(6)
(b)(6) I
6] [)6) J[ib)(6) I
Scully, Brian |(b)(6) [lipi6) lToye)][ |
Recipient: (0)6) | R
* [p)6) I
(b)(6) b I
6) |

Sent Date: 2020/10/10 18:36:14
Delivered Date: 2020/10/10 18:36:15

Message Flags: Unread
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From: [ b®) |

Masterson, Matthew [(0)(6) [[(0)(®)
To: [b)(6) |
(b)) I

[©X6) —

Scully, Brian|(b)(6) [b)(6)
CC: |(b)(6) I—‘
[©)6) |

Subject: Re: AP tweets
Date: 2020/11/04 15:20:52
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

On Wed, Nov 4, 2020 at 12:18 PM Masterson, Matthew
wrote:

(b)(8)

See below for fake accounts regarding AP calling Michigan.
I am told you are already actioning.

Image.jpeg
Matthew V. Masterson
Senior Cybersecurity Advisor
Department of Homeland Security
Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)
(b)(8)
(0)(6) |

sender: [|P)6) [0)(6) |

Masterson, Matthew [[b)(6) [L)(©) |_|
(b)(6) '

D)(E) |

s [b)(6) N6 |

ecipient: [((6) By |[p)6) |
55) [b)(6)

(0)6) : '

[y&Toie PO |

Sent Date: 2020/11/04 15:20:17
Delivered Date: 2020/11/04 15:20:52
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From: [D)6)] [b)E) | [(b)(6) |

Scully, Brian [(b)(6) [y [[b)6)]
To: [(b)(6) | Bri
(b)(6) I

cc: [y Roth [0)6) |
Subject: Re: Call
Date: 2020/11/03 11:40:49
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments.unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Thanks so much. Very much appreciated.

On Tue, Nov 3, 2020 at 11:39 AM Scully, Brian [0)6) | wrote:

We’re going to email only. We’ll only report critical items from outside email chains. We’ll
continue to monitor the chat though.

Brian

From: [©)6) _||(b)6) ||(b)(6) |
Sent: Tuesday, November 3,2020 11:28 AM
To: Scully, Brian [P)6) |
Ce: Roth [P)6) |

Subject: Call

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi Brian, can you give me a call ASAP at|()6) to discuss Comms channels?

Thanks!

DHS-1255000661 04/28/2023



(b)(6)

sender: [0i6] [P)©)

Recipient:

Sent Date: 2020/11/03 11:40:20
Delivered Date: 2020/11/03 11:40:49
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Scully, Brian [(0)(6) | [ [[0)6)]
(b)(E)

(b)(6)

(6 &)



Masterson, Matthew |(b)(6) |lb)(6) g6 |
From: |(b)(6)
(b)(B) |

To: [ye) [0y6) 1[b)6) |

Scully, Brian [(b)(6) | l[io)6)]
(b)(6) | Bri
CC: |(b)(B)
[hy6) Tipie) TTib)e) |
(b6l [(b)6) | lb)6) |
Subject: Re: Checking in
Date: 2020/10/15 18:48:57

Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Thank you

Matthew V. Masterson

Senior Cybersecurity Advisor

Department of Homeland Security

Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)

[6)6) |

From: [0)6) ][0)6) |[b)6) |

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 6:41:55 PM

To: Masterson, Matthew [()(6) |
Cc: Scully, Brian [(0)6) | [@6) 1[@6) ][0)6) @& 06 ]
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

Hi Matt, we are able to share that at this point we have no evidence of a security breach or hack,
and we are currently investigating internal causes.

We will keep you posted.
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Thanks,
(b)(B)

On Thu, Oct 15, 2020 at 6:34 PM Masterson, Matthew [©)©)

wrote:

Thanks

Let us know if we can help in any way.

Matthew V. Masterson

Senior Cybersecurity Advisor

Department of Homeland Security

Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)

|(b)(6) |

From: [0)6) [[£)6) [|b)6) |

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 6:32:51 PM

To: Masterson, Matthew [(0)(6) |
Cc: Scully, Brian [B)6) @@ 1 [06) ] [®E | [xel] [2)6) |
[b)6) |

Subject: Re: Checking in

CAUTION: This email originatedfrom outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi Matt, thanks for checking in. We are working as quickly as possible to resolve the issue.

There has been some public reporting: https://www.theverge.com/2020/10/15/21518367/twitter-

down-outage-tweets We can keep you in the loop as we know more.
Thanks,
(b)(®)

On Thu, Oct 15, 2020 at 6:31 PM Masterson, Matthew [©)®)

wrote:
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Twitter crew,

Noticing the site might be down and just checking in to see?
Matt

Matthew V. Masterson

Senior Cybersecurity Advisor

Department of Homeland Security

Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)
[0)6) |

From: [£)6) | |(b)(6) |

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 10:20 AM

To: Masterson, Matthew; Scully, Brian
Cc: [@E _][0)6)  J[@6E)] [0)6) ]

Subject: Introductions and Update on State Backed Information Operations

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi Matthew and Brian, hope you are well. Thanks for everything you guys are doing during such

a crazy time.

First, I would like to-introduce you to my new colleagues, [0X6) ] and [0X6) | They are recent

additions to our public policy team and working on some of our joint issues. [ will let them
introduce themselves, but they are off to a strong start!! spent time in the Department
during the last Administration, so she knows it well. And has already joined us for the
elections call yesterday. I will still remain involved from the Legal side, so please keep including

me in meetings and emails.
Second, we want to briefly update you on our forthcoming addition to our archive of state-linked

information operations. Later today, we will announce the addition of sets tied to Iran and

Russia.
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Regarding Iran, we identified a network of primarily compromised accounts on Twitter operating
from Iran. These accounts artificially amplified conversations on politically sensitive topics,
including Black Lives Matter, the death of George Floyd, and other issues of racial and social

justice in the United States.

In all, we suspended a total of 104 accounts connected with this campaign.

Additionally, in September, we announced we suspended a set of five Russian accounts
following a tip from the FBI. Today we are publishing the information associated with the

Russian accounts.

We are also releasing sets linked to Saudi Arabia, Cuba, and Thailand, but the activity of those

accounts are not directed to the U.S.

Please let us know if you have any additional questions.

Thanks,
(b)(B)

Mastersony Matthew |(b)(6) |lib)6) b6y |
Sender: [(b)(6)
(b)(6) |
[)6)] [)6) J[ib)6) I
Seully, Brian |(b)(6) | TR l[io)6)]
(b)(6) | Bri
(b)(6)
)6 1lb)6) 1lib)6) |
()61 [b)6) ] [)i6) I

Sent Date: 2020/10/15 18:48:56
Delivered Date: 2020/10/15 18:48:57
Message Flags: Unread

Recipient:
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From: [(0)(6) |[b)6) |[0)(6) |
To: I0)6) |[D)6) | [)i6) |

Scully, Brian [(b)(6) [lp)(6) [{b)6)]
(b)(6)

CC: |(b)(6)

(b\(6) [(b)(6) [lb)(6) |

()1 [0)6) TTb)(6) I

Subject: Re: Colorado and Google - Domain Names
Date: 2020/10/30 22:07:16
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

Hi
Nice to see your name again. And thank you for the list. I've,passed it to the right teams.
I hope you're doing well. The fires in Colorado look awful; we've had more than our fair share

here, that's for sure.

(b)(6)

On Fri, Oct 30, 2020 at 5:04 PM [£)X6) | [0)6) | [£)6)
wrote:

Thanks, Brian. Appreciate it.

(b)6) to meet you or maybe connect again! Think we chatted a few years back when |
was in DC.

As you know, FBI/CISA are warning adversaries may attempt to undermine confidence in the
process, particularly results. We are taking steps to mitigate this threat, to include identifying
and when possible purchasing domains that could mimic official state/county/city sites to post
fake results. We bought a bunch/‘took them off the market’. But we could not buy all the ones
we found concerning. We have a limited budget and in one case—the most concerning one—
they owner was not willing to sell/would not respond to our request.

As such, want to ensure you all have the list of the remaining domains. Please note the
attached. In particular, we are worried about GoVoteColorado.org. We could not nab it/they
would not respond. And it is super close to our official site — GoVoteColorado.gov
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Not exactly sure what you can do with these. But to the extent it is in line with policies, we
would greatly appreciate you keeping an eye on them, letting us know if they start popping in
searches, and maybe not having them hit high in search ques, to the extent permissible.

Please let us know if you have questions and thanks,

(b)(6)

From: Scully, Brian [©)6)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 5:19 PM
To: [06 _|[©® o6 e —IEe ]

[2® |
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Colorado and Google - Domain Names

Hey [)6)

I wanted to introduce you to [26) __[{®)6) ]at Google. You can send the list of domains to
him to ensure it gets to the right folks at Google.

(b)©) (b)®) | is with the Colorado Secretary of State’s office and made the request for a
connection.

Please let me know 1f I can be of further assistance.

Thanks,

Brian

Brian Scully
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Chief, Countering Foreign Influence Task Force

DHS/CISA/NRMC

BE

(b)(6)

Sender:

Recipient:

Sent Date:

Delivered Date:

| Bri

(0y6) 1|o)6) |lo)6) I

[Ly6) 1[p)6) [ |b)(6)

Scully, Brian [(b)(6) [lip)6) l[io)6)]
(b)(6)

(b)(6) I 1 I |

(D)6 [(b)(6) []b)(6)

(o)1 [0)6) [Tb)(6) [

2020/10/30 22:06:58
2020/10/30 22:07:16
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Remaining Concerning Domains

govotecolorado.org
adamsvote.com
adamsvote.org
adamsvote.net
alamosavote.com
alamosavote.org
alamosavote.net
arapahoevote.com
arapahoevote.org
arapahoevote.net
archuletavote.com
archuletavote.org
archuletavote.net
arvadavote.com
arvadavote.org
arvadavote.net
auroravote.com
auroravote.org
auroravote.net
bacavote.com
bacavote.org
bacavote.net
bentvote.com
bentvote.org
bentvote.net
bouldervote.org
bouldervote.net
broomfieldvote.com
broomfieldvote.org
broomfieldvote.net
castlerockvote.com
castlerockvote.org
castlerockvote.net
centennialvote.com
centennialvote.org
centennialvote:net
chaffeevote.com
chaffeevote.org
chaffeevote.net
cheyennevote.com
cheyennevote.org
cheyennevote.net
clearcreekvote.com
clearcreekvote.org
clearcreekvote.net
coloradospringsvote.com
coloradospringsvote.org
coloradospringsvote.net
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commercecityvote.com
commercecityvote.org
commercecityvote.net
conejosvote.com
conejosvote.org
conejosvote.net
costillavote.com
costillavote.org
costillavote.net
crowleyvote.com
crowleyvote.org
crowleyvote.net
custervote.com
custervote.org
custervote.net
deltavote.net
denvervote.org
denvervote.net
doloresvaote.com
doloresvote.org
doloresvote.net
douglasvote.com
douglasvote.org
douglasvote.net
eaglevote.com
eaglevote.org
eaglevote.net
elbertvote.com
elbertvote.org
elbertvote.net
elpasovote.com
elpasovote.org
elpasovote.net
fortcollinsvote.com
fortcollinsvote.org
fortcollinsvote.net
fremontvote.com
fremontvote.org
fremontvote.net
garfieldvote.com
garfieldvote.org
garfieldvote.net
gilpinvote.com
gilpinvote.org
gilpinvote.net
grandvote.org
grandvote.net
grandjunctionvote.com
grandjunctionvote.org
grandjunctionvote.net
greeleyvote.com
greeleyvote.org
greeleyvote.net
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gunnisonvote.com
gunnisonvote.org
gunnisonvote.net

highlandsranchvote.com
highlandsranchvote.org
highlandsranchvote.net

hinsdalevote.com
hinsdalevote.org
hinsdalevote.net
huerfanovote.com
huerfanovote.org
huerfanovote.net
jacksonvote.com
jacksonvote.org
jacksonvote.net
jeffersonvote.com
jeffersonvote.net
kiowavote.com
kiowavote.org
kiowavote.net
kitcarsonvote.com
kitcarsonvote.org
kitcarsonvote.net
lakevote.org
lakevote.net
lakewaoodvote.com
lakewaoodvote.org
lakewaoodvote.net
laplatavote.com
laplatavote.org
laplatavote.net
larimervote.com
larimervote.org
larimervote.net
lasanimasvote.com
lasanimasvote.org
lasanimasvote.net
lincolnvote.com
lincolnvote.org
lincolnvote.net
loganvote.com
loganvote.org
loganvote.net
longmontvote.com
longmontvote.org
longmontvote.net
lovelandvote.com
lovelandvote.org
lovelandvote.net
mesavote.com
mesavote.org
mesavote.net
mineralvote.com
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mineralvote.org
mineralvote.net
moffatvote.com
moffatvote.org
moffatvote.net
montezumavote.com
montezumavote.org
montezumavote.net
montrosevote.com
montrosevote.org
montrosevote.net
morganvote.com
morganvote.org
morganvote.net
oterovote.com
oterovote.org
oterovote.net
ourayvote.com
ourayvote.org
ourayvote.net
parkvote.org
parkvote.net
parkervote.com
parkervote.org
parkervote.net
phillipsvote.com
phillipsvote.org
phillipsvote.net
pitkinvote.com
pitkinvote.org
pitkinvote.net
prowersvote.com
prowersvote.org
prowersvote.net
pueblovote.com
pueblovote.org
pueblovote.net
rioblancovote.com
rioblancovote.org
rioblancovote.net
riograndevote.com
riograndevote.org
riograndevote.net
routtvote.com
routtvote.org
routtvote.net
saguachevote.com
saguachevote.org
saguachevote.net
sanjuanvote.com
sanjuanvote.org
sanjuanvote.net
sanmiguelvote.com
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sanmiguelvote.org
sanmiguelvote.net
sedgwickvote.com
sedgwickvote.org
sedgwickvote.net
summitvote.com
summitvote.org
summitvote.net
tellervote.com
tellervote.org
tellervote.net
thorntonvote.com
thorntonvote.org
thorntonvote.net
washingtonvote.net
weldvote.com
weldvote.org
weldvote.net
westminstervote.com
westminstervote.org
westminstervote.net
yumavote.com
yumavote.org
yumavote.net
adamsvoter.com
adamsvoter.org
adamsvoter.net
alamosavoter.com
alamosavoter.org
alamosavoter.net
arapahoevoter.com
arapahoevoter.org
arapahoevoter.net
archuletavoter.com
archuletavoter.org
archuletavoter.net
arvadavoter.com
arvadavoter.org
arvadavoter.net
auroravoter.com
auroravoter.org
auroravoter.net
bacavoter.com
bacavoter.org
bacavoter.net
bentvoter.com
bentvoter.org
bentvoter.net
bouldervoter.com
bouldervater.org
bouldervoter.net
broomfieldvoter.com
broomfieldvoter.org
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broomfieldvoter.net
castlerockvoter.com
castlerockvoter.org
castlerockvoter.net
centennialvoter.com
centennialvoter.org
centennialvoter.net
chaffeevoter.com
chaffeevoter.org
chaffeevoter.net
cheyennevoter.com
cheyennevoter.org
cheyennevoter.net
clearcreekvoter.com
clearcreekvoter.org
clearcreekvoter.net
covoter.org
covoter.net

coloradospringsvoter.com
coloradospringsvoter.org
coloradospringsvoter.net
commercecityvoter.com
commercecityvoter.org
commercecityvoter.net

conejosvoter.com
conejosvoter.org
conejosvoter.net
costillavoter.com
costillavoter.org
costillavoter.net
crowleyvoter.com
crowleyvoter.org
crowleyvoter.net
custervoter.com
custervoter.org
custervoter.net
deltavoter.com
deltavoter.org
deltavoter.net
doloresvoter.com
doloresvoter.org
doloresvoter.net
douglasvoter.com
douglasvoter.org
douglasvoter.net
eaglevoter.com
eaglevoter.org
eaglevoter.net
elbertvoter.com
elbertvoter.org
elbertvoter.net
elpasovoter.com
elpasovoter.org
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elpasovoter.net
fortcollinsvoter.com
fortcollinsvoter.org
fortcollinsvoter.net
fremontvoter.com
fremontvoter.org
fremontvoter.net
garfieldvoter.com
garfieldvoter.net
gilpinvoter.com
gilpinvoter.org
gilpinvoter.net
grandvoter.com
grandvoter.org
grandvoter.net

grandjunctionvoter.com

grandjunctionvoter.org
grandjunctionvoter.net
greeleyvoter.com
greeleyvoter.org
greeleyvoter.net
gunnisonvoter.com
gunnisonvoter.org
gunnisonvoter.net

highlandsranchvoter.com
highlandsranchvoter.org
highlandsranchvoter.net

hinsdalevoter.com
hinsdalevoter.org
hinsdalevoter.net
huerfanovoter.com
huerfanovoter.org
huerfanovoter.net
jacksonvoter.com
jacksonvoter.org
jacksonvoter.net
jeffersonvoter.com
jeffersonvoter.org
jeffersonvoter.net
kiowavoter.com
kiowavoter.org
kiowavaoter.net
kitcarsonvoter.com
kitcarsonvoter.org
kitcarsonvoter.net
lakevoter.com
lakevoter.org
lakevoter.net
lakewaoodvoter.com
lakewaoodvoter.org
lakewaoodvoter.net
laplatavoter.com
laplatavoter.org
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laplatavoter.net
larimervoter.com
larimervoter.org
larimervoter.net
lasanimasvoter.com
lasanimasvoter.org
lasanimasvoter.net
lincolnvoter.com
lincolnvoter.org
lincolnvoter.net
loganvoter.com
loganvoter.org
loganvoter.net
longmontvoter.com
longmontvoter.org
longmontvoter.net
lovelandvoter.com
lovelandvoter.org
lovelandvoter.net
mesavoter.com
mesavoter.org
mesavoter.net
mineralvoter.com
mineralvoter.org
mineralvoter.net
moffatvoter.com
moffatvoter.org
moffatvoter.net
montezumavoter.com
montezumavoter.org
montezumavoter.net
montrosevoter.com
montrosevoter.org
montrosevoter.net
morganvoter.com
morganvoter.org
morganvoter.net
oterovoter.com
oterovoter.org
oterovoter.net
ourayvoter.com
ourayvoter.org
ourayvoter.net
parkvoter.com
parkvoter.org
parkvoter.net
parkervoter.com
parkervoter.org
parkervoter.net
phillipsvoter.com
phillipsvoter.org
phillipsvoter.net
pitkinvoter.com
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pitkinvoter.org
pitkinvoter.net
prowersvoter.com
prowersvoter.org
prowersvoter.net
pueblovoter.com
pueblovoter.org
pueblovoter.net
rioblancovoter.com
rioblancovoter.org
rioblancovoter.net
riograndevoter.com
riograndevoter.org
riograndevoter.net
routtvoter.com
routtvoter.org
routtvoter.net
saguachevoter.com
saguachevoter.org
saguachevoter.net
sanjuanvoter.com
sanjuanvoter.org
sanjuanvoter.net
sanmiguelvoter.com
sanmiguelvoter.org
sanmiguelvoter.net
sedgwickvoter.com
sedgwickvoter.org
sedgwickvoter.net
summitvoter.com
summitvoter.org
summitvoter.net
tellervoter.com
tellervoter.org
tellervoter.net
thorntonvoter.com
thorntonvoter.org
thorntonvoter.net
washingtonvoter.net
weldvoter.com
weldvoter.org
weldvoter.net

westminstervoter.com

westminstervoter.org
westminstervoter.net
yumavoter.com
yumavoter.org
yumavoter.net
adamsvotes.net
alamosavotes.com
alamosavotes.org
alamosavotes.net
arapahoevotes.org

DHS-1255000678 04/28/2023



arapahoevotes.net
archuletavotes.com
archuletavotes.org
archuletavotes.net
arvadavotes.com
arvadavotes.org
arvadavotes.net
auroravotes.com
auroravotes.net
bacavotes.com
bacavotes.org
bacavotes.net
bentvotes.com
bentvotes.org
bentvotes.net
bouldervotes.com
bouldervotes.net
broomfieldvotes.com
broomfieldvotes.org
broomfieldvotes.net
castlerockvotes.com
castlerockvotes.org
castlerockvotes.net
centennialvotes.com
centennialvotes.org
centennialvotes.net
chaffeevotes.com
chaffeevotes.org
chaffeevotes.net
cheyennevotes.com
cheyennevotes.org
cheyennevotes.net
clearcreekvotes.com
clearcreekvotes.org
clearcreekvotes.net
coloradospringsvotes.com
coloradospringsvotes.org
coloradospringsvotes.net
commercecityvotes.com
commercecityvotes.org
commercecityvotes.net
conejosvotes.com
conejosvotes.org
conejosvotes.net
costillavotes.com
costillavotes.org
costillavotes.net
crowleyvotes.com
crowleyvotes.org
crowleyvotes.net
custervotes.com
custervotes.org
custervotes.net
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deltavotes.com
deltavotes.org
deltavotes.net
doloresvotes.com
doloresvotes.org
doloresvotes.net
eaglevotes.com
eaglevotes.org
eaglevotes.net
elbertvotes.com
elbertvotes.org
elbertvotes.net
elpasovotes.org
elpasovotes.net
fortcollinsvotes.com
fortcollinsvotes.org
fortcollinsvotes.net
fremontvotes.com
fremontvotes.org
fremontvotes.net
garfieldvotes.com
garfieldvotes.org
garfieldvotes.net
gilpinvotes.com
gilpinvotes.org
gilpinvotes.net
grandvotes.com
grandvotes.net

grandjunctionvotes.org
grandjunctionvotes.net

greeleyvotes.com
greeleyvotes.org
greeleyvotes.net
gunnisonvotes.com
gunnisonvotes.org
gunnisonvotes.net

highlandsranchvotes.com
highlandsranchvotes.org
highlandsranchvotes.net

hinsdalevotes.com
hinsdalevotes.org
hinsdalevotes.net
huerfanovotes.com
huerfanovotes.org
huerfanovotes.net
jacksonvotes.com
jacksonvotes.org
jacksonvotes.net
jeffersonvotes.org
jeffersonvotes.net
kiowavotes.com
kiowavotes.org
kiowavotes.net
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kitcarsonvotes.com
kitcarsonvotes.org
kitcarsonvotes.net

lakewaoodvotes.com

lakewaoodvotes.org
lakewaoodvotes.net
laplatavotes.org
laplatavotes.net
larimervotes.org
larimervotes.net
lasanimasvotes.org
lasanimasvotes.net
lincolnvotes.org
lincolnvotes.net
loganvotes.com
loganvotes.org
loganvotes.net
longmontvotes.com
longmontvotes.org
longmontvotes.net
lovelandvotes.com
lovelandvotes.org
lovelandvotes.net
mesavotes.org
mesavotes.net
mineralvotes.com
mineralvotes.org
mineralvotes.net
moffatvotes.com
moffatvotes.org
moffatvotes.net

montezumavotes.com
montezumavotes.org
montezumavotes.net

montrosevotes.org
montrosevotes.net
morganvotes.com
morganvotes.org
morganvotes.net
oterovotes.com
oterovotes.org
oterovotes.net
ourayvotes.com
ourayvotes.org
ourayvotes.net
parkvotes.com
parkvotes.org
parkvotes.net
parkervotes.com
parkervotes.org
parkervotes.net
phillipsvotes.com
phillipsvotes.org
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phillipsvotes.net
pitkinvotes.net
prowersvotes.com
prowersvotes.org
prowersvotes.net
pueblovotes.org
pueblovotes.net
rioblancovotes.com
rioblancovotes.org
rioblancovotes.net
riograndevotes.com
riograndevotes.org
riograndevotes.net
routtvotes.com
routtvotes.org
routtvotes.net
saguachevotes.com
saguachevotes.org
saguachevotes.net
sanjuanvotes.com
sanjuanvotes.org
sanjuanvotes.net
sanmiguelvotes.com
sanmiguelvotes.org
sanmiguelvotes.net
sedgwickvotes.com
sedgwickvotes.org
sedgwickvotes.net
summitvotes.net
tellervotes.com
tellervotes.org
tellervotes.net
thorntonvotes.com
thorntonvotes.org
thorntonvotes.net
washingtonvotes.net
weldvotes.org
weldvotes.net
westminstervotes.com
westminstervotes.org
westminstervotes.net
yumavotes.com
yumavotes.org
yumavotes.net
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From: [0 [0)6)] [£)6) |

[6)] [)6) 1[ib)6) I
Masterson, Matthew [(b)(6) | )6 |[ib)6)]
0)6) |
To: |(b)(6) [
Scully, Brian [(0)(6) |6 [[0)6)]
(b)(6) | Bri
(b)6) I
CC: |(b)(6) |

Subject: RE: EI-ISAC & Other

Date: 2020/10/06 11:10:02
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

Hi |(b)©)

Yes, we keep events in our distribution until they happen so it will go out with our next product
tomorrow afternoon.

(b)(6)

Director, EI-ISAC

(©)(6) |

(b)(®) |

24x7 Security Operations Center
[®)6) | - [26) |

P =—1
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From: [(0)6) ] [(b)(6) |

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 3:55 PM

To: [ [0)6) ][b)i6) | Masterson, Matthew [b)(6)
Scully, Brian [(0)®) |

cid:image002.png@01D56A26.7C237E20
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Cc: |D)6) |
Subject: Re: EI-ISAC & Other

Hi [0)6)] is it possible to send out the invitation to the training for state and locals again? Our
RSVPs are essentially non-existent.

State and Local Election Officials: Please join Twitter on Thursday, October 8 from 3:30 - 4:30
pm EST for a training on creative and effective content strategies on Twitter in advance of the
U.S. Election. You will hear the latest on product updates, best practices, and strategy for
creating engaging content! Time for Q&A will be reserved at the end. RSVP

here: https://trainingforuselectionpartners.splashthat.com/

On Thu, Oct 1, 2020 at 11:06 AM [@6) ][®)6) _[[b)6) | wrote:
Thank you so much for sending it out. The gov(@Twitter.com still. absolutely works!
On Thu, Oct 1, 2020 at 10:52 AM [R)XE] [P)X®) ] [0)6) | wrote:

Hi

Hopefully you've gotten some signups. | just learned a one pager another part of CIS shared
with the community included the older gov@twitter.com email. We’'ll be updating going forward
to the PSP address but do we need to go back to folks that have that to correct or will that still
work?

(b)(B)

(b)(6)

Director, EI-ISAC

(©)(6) |
(b)(B) |

24x7 Security Operations Center
SOC@cisecurity.org -

I =1
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From: [£)6) ] [0)6) _[{(b)6) |
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 4:23 PM
To: )] [0)®) ][)6) |
Cc: [0)6) |

Subject: Re: EI-ISAC & Other

-- apologies for the typo -- RSVP is in the first paragraph twice. Thank you in advance for
fixing my hasty mistake :)

On Tue, Sep 29, 2020 at 4:17 PM [£X6)_][®)6)  [[0)6) | wrote:
Hi are you able to add these two updates to your weekly news alert that is-distributed to
state and local election officials? Thank you!

(1) State and Local Election Officials: Please join Twitter on Thursday, October 8 from 3:30 -
4:30 pm EST for a training on creative and effective content strategies on Twitter in advance of
the U.S. Election. You will hear the latest on product updates, best practices, and strategy for
creating engaging content! Time for Q&A will be reserved-at the end. RSVP here: RSVP link
here: https://trainingforuselectionpartners.splashthat.com/

(2) We are onboarding state and local election officials onto Twitter's Partner Support Portal.
The Partner Support Portal is a dedicated way for critical stakeholders -- like you -- to flag
concerns directly to Twitter. These concerns ¢an include technical issues with your account and
content on the platform that may violate our policies. Email [0)6) [to
enroll.

And please note the URL name -- it sometimes prompts an erroneous autocorrect. Please let me
know if you have any questions!

Thank you,
(b)(®)

On Thu, Sep. 17, 2020 at 1:22 PM [0)6] [0)E) ][0)E) | wrote:

Please forgive for the delayed response. Typically, with private sector partners we
would feature new initiatives in our weekly news alert (Wednesday afternoons) with a
one paragraph summary. We typically link to some sort of public reporting, whether you
have a release on PSP or a page where you've been directing sign-ups that we can
point folks to. With regards to the training, we have an “upcoming events” section in the
same product that we can include links for signup/webinar location or an email to
contact.
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Let me know,

Best,
(b)(6)

Director, EI-ISAC

(0)(6) |

(b)(®) |

24x7 Security Operations Center

[E)6) | - [06) |
cid:image011.jpg@01D5FBA3.D4B96AEO
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cid:image005.png@01D291DE.F838E090

| =—1
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From: Masterson, Matthew [(©)6) |
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 3:33 PM

To: @6 _BE__[©6) (0)6) b)) |
Cc{p)®) | Hale, GeofTrey [P)©) [e)6)
®6  pPo) [oXE] [0)16) |[B)6)

ubject: RE: EI-ISAC & Other

(b)(6)

I have cc’d who leads the EI-ISAC on this email.

Also, if you have items that we can share through our channels we are happy to take a look.
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

From: [0)6) ][®)®) ||(b)(6) |

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 3:06 PM

To: Masterson, Matthew [©)©) [0)6)
[0)6) |

Cc: Lisa Roman [0)6) |

Subject: EI-ISAC & Other

Long lost friends, how are you? Hope you got in a few quick breaks this August.

Do you have contact information for the team at the EI-ISAC? We want to send a message to
state and local election officials inviting them: (1) to be onboarded to the Partner Support Portal
(previously this was reserved only for state-level; we are now expanding for locals) and (2) a
training for best-practices on creating credible and engaging content.

Any other issues we should be connecting on?

Thanks,
(b)(B)

This message and attachments may contain confidential information. If it appears that this
message was sent to you by mistake, any retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message and attachments is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete the message and any attachments.

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

Sender

Recipient:

Sent Date:
Delivered Date:
Message Flags:

: [0 [0)6)] [(0)(6)

()6 lp)E) | [b)(6)

Masterson, Matthew |(b)(6)

&

[ID)6)]

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Scully, Brian |(b)(6)

&

[)6)]

(b)(6)

| Bri

(b)(6)

(b)(6) |
2020/10/06 11:06:44
2020/10/06 11:10:02
Unread
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From

To:

CC:

Subject:
Date:
Priority:
Type:

: [6) 1[0)6) ] [)6)

Masterson, Matthew |(b)(6)

|6

|[(0)(6) |

(0)(6)

(b)(6)

Scully, Brian |(b)(6)

|6

[ID)6)]

(b)(6)

| Bri

(b)(6) |
Re: Election Process Data Sets
2020/10/07 15:25:55

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

Thank you Matt (and Brian). It sounds like the website link is really what is going to matter
since it will have updates. Appreciate you doing this during the call; I didn't expect that!

On Wed, Oct 7, 2020 at 12:09 PM Masterson, Matthew: {£)©)

wrote:

(0)(6)

I have put Brian on here in order to-send direct to you. We had provided it to |2)©)

Matthew V. Masterson

Senior Cybersecurity Advisor

Department of Ho

meland Security

Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)

(0)(6)

[26)
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From: [0)6) |
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 2:41 PM

To: Masterson, Matthew [(0)6)

Subject: Election Process Data Sets

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns,

Hi Matt,

Thanks for the information on the call today. You aid that you've been providing election
process information to the companies, including the deadline data sets. Could you let me know

to whom at Google you're sending that information? I want to make sure it's being disseminated
appropriately. Thank you!

(0)(6)

Sender: [0)(6) [©)6) |

Mastetson, Matthew [(b)(6) [ib)6) [[0)6)]

(b)(6) |
(b)(6) [

Scully, Brian|(b)(6) llib)(6) llio)6)]

(b)(6) | Bri
(b)(6)

Sent Date: 2020/10/07 15:25:12
Delivered Date: 2020/10/07 15:25:55

Recipient:
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From: [D)6)] [0)(6) ][b)6) |

Scully, Brian [(0)(6) | )6} [26)]
To: E?tu)gf{ﬁé) [©)6]
[0)©) DIE) |6y [[0)@)]
(D)) [b)(

06 |
S 0] @) |1 |[oxel]

[(0)6) (b)(6
{ib)s) [

Subject: Re: Fake/Imposter/Unverified Accounts
Date: 2020/10/23 13:46:52

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open‘attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

(0)(6)

Thinking of you and your family. Here is some info I just pulled
fogether from the Rules and a place to report:

RELEVANT TWITTER POLICIES

Impersonation is a violation of the JWes. Twitter accounts that pose as another
person, brand, or organization in a confusing or deceptive manner may be permanently
suspended under Twitter's impersonation policy.

Accounts with similar usernames or.that are similar in appearance (e.g., the same
profile image) are not automatically in violation of the impersonation policy. In order to
violate our impersonation policy; the account must portray another entity in a misleading
or deceptive manner.

Twitter users are allowed to create parody, newsfeed, commentary, or fan accounts.
Please refer to Twitter's p for
more information about these types of accounts.

For more information, please see our impersonation policy.

If you see suspicious activity, please file a report at
https://help.twitter.com/forms/impersonation

It would be great if they file a report first because it helps me if it is escalated through
another route.

Thanks,
(0)(6)

On Fri, Oct 23, 2020 at 1:27 PM Scully, Brian [©)6) | wrote:
Thanks|{b){6) ||{b){61 | D)) i 1ead for writing the myth vs fact. [?©
b)(6)

Brian dcully
DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center
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l(b){B) |

(0)6) . |

From[~*) P® |

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 1:26:15 PM

To: Scully, Brian [(0)(6) [[2)6) 1lb)6) |[e)6)
Cc[o)®) ko)6) |

Subject: RE: Fake/Imposter/Unverified Accounts

Yes, any quick couple sentences or bullets on 1. How to recognize a suspicious account and 2.
How to report it.

CISA |[P©

|{b){6) |Cybcr and Infrastructure Risk Analyst
[0 |

From: Scully, Brian [©)©) |
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 1:24 PM

To: [£)6) _|[0)6) __ [[0)6)
Cc[0)©) Pe) [E16)
[0)6) |

Subject: Re: Fake/Imposter/Unverified Accounts

Ok. That’s fair.

For the page, We’re trying to share the significant use of fake acts and impersonators across the
Internet and try to provide things people can do. I’m thinking any language you have on how
people can check if an acct is legitimate and how to report.

1s that right?
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Brian Scully
DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force

National Risk Management Center

[2® |

[(0)(6) loov

From: [£X6) ][®)X6)  [[®)6) |
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 1:16:53 PM

To: Scully, Brian [)6) |
Cc:[0©) [[e)6)

|(b)(6) L I

Subject: Re: Fake/Imposter/Unverified Accounts

(D)(6)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT ¢lick links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

I am not sure if we will have time to verify new accounts before the election, to be frank.

On Fri, Oct 23, 2020 at 1:16 PM Scully, Brian [£)6) | wrote:

Yes. Also if you have language about what to look for to verify an acct — 1s there anything
beyond blue check mark?

Thank!

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force

National Risk Management Center

[6)6) |
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[2®

From: [0)6) _[[®)6) _|[0)6) |
SenF‘é_)(%LidaJLDLtqber 23,2020 1:14:31 PM

To: b)6) |
cd”® b)(©) 5)©)
(0)(8) |

Subject: Re: Fake/Imposter/Unverified Accounts

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Fake accounts like the ones you identified and how to file a report?

On Fri, Oct 23, 2020 at 1:13 PM Scully, Brian [£)6) | wrote:

We’re going to do a myth/fact around fake accounts on our rumor control page and wanted to see
if there’s language Twitter uses on‘how people should respond that you could share?

Thanks,

Brian

Brian Scully
DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force

National Risk Management Center

[2® |

(0)(6)
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Sender: [(0\@)] [0)6) | [(b)(6) |

Scully, Brian [(b)(6) |lip)(6) l[io)6)]
[b)6) | | Bri
Fb)@ hie) [[)6) [[p)6)]
Recipient: |(b)(6)
(b)(6) I
Ibig) lib)(6) |l)s) |lib)(®)]
(b)(6) |3
(b)(6) I

Sent Date: 2020/10/23 13:46:11
Delivered Date: 2020/10/23 13:46:52
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From: [(b)6) |[b)6) |[b)6) |
Scully, Brian [(0)(6) [[py6) [ib)6)]
To: [(b)(6) | Bri
(b)(B)
CFITF|(b)(6) & [[)®)]
cc: [0)6) |
(0)(6) [

Subject: Re: FW: Additional Threats
Date: 2020/12/03 12:33:14
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

Thank you Brian.

On Thu, Dec 3, 2020 at 6:35 AM Scully, Brian 4"° L wrote:

HiI[P® ]

Wanted to share the below and attached with you. These are threats to a Dominion employee in
comments to an IT-ISAC video on YouTube. I’ve attached edited screenshots with the specific
comments (had to remove non-threatening comments from the screenshot). As an FYI, I’ve also
shared with the FBI.

Regards,

Brian

The Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) of the U.S. Department of
Homeland Security (DHS) is not the originator of this information. CISA is forwarding this
information from its originating source — this information has not been originated or generated
by CISA. This information may also be shared with law enforcement or intelligence agencies.

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

From: Masterson, Matthew [0)6)

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 6:28 PM

To: Scully, Brian <brian.scully[®)® (0)6)

(0)(6) | Hale, Geoffrey [P)6)

| Snell, Allison

(0)(6) |
Subject: Fwd: Additional Threats

See attached and below from IT ISAC.

Matthew V. Masterson

Senior Cybersecurity Advisor

Department of Homeland Security

Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)

(0)(6)

[2®

me|(b)(6)
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 6:23:16 PM

To: Masterson, Matthew [0)©)

Subject: Additional Threats

DHS-1255000697 04/28/2023



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hello Matt:

We’ve received some additional threatening comments related to Dominion. They arenot
directed at us, but rather a specific employee. [ know we sent a couple to you previously that
you passed along. Who do you suggest I send these to?

Specifically concerning are the last one on image 185 and the first one on image 182.

Thank you for your continued assistance,

(0)(6)

E' Virus-free. www.avast.com

Sender: [(0)6) ][b)6) |[b)E) I
Scully, Brian |(b)(6) | TR l[io)6)]

|(bt)4((%))(6) I [B3EY]
0 o NN <

Recipient: 1) [lib)6) |[e)6)]

(b)(6) l
(b)(6) |

Sent Date: 2020/12/03 12:31:35
Delivered Date: 2020/12/03 12:33:14
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From: [0)6)] [0)6) ||(b)(6) |

Scully, Brian [(0)(6) D6 |[0)6)]

To: [D)6) |

(b)(6)

CFITF|(b)(6) & [[)®)]

ccC: [D)6) I
(b)(6) [

Subject: Re: FW: Are these real?
Date: 2020/11/06 12:15:42
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

Thank you so much! We have applied a label to the Tweet.

Thanks,
(b)(6)

On Fri, Nov 6, 2020 at 11:58 AM Scully, Brian [£)®) | wrote:
Hey

b)(
6)

Just came across this debunk of the video on T'witter --
https://twitter.com/|®X6) status/13247561174157762572s=20.

Brian

From: |[©)®) |[®)®)

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 9:53 AM

To: Scully, Brian [)6) |
Cec: CFITF [0)6) |

Subject: Re: FW: Are these real?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.
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Thanks, Brian. We recognize the PA Secretary of State might be busy at this moment. [ am
happy to escalate now without waiting for additional information.

Thanks,
(b)(B)

On Fri, Nov 6, 2020 at 9:51 AM Scully, Brian [0)6) | wrote:
Hey

There are two reports in this email chain. One of Facebook postswith videos the State believes
are false. That was the basis of the FYT for another group of folks. The specific report we are
sharing with you all is the most recent link to a Twitter post..The FYI does not apply to the
Twitter portion of the chain (unless I’'m misreading things, which in my current state is
possible). We are not allowed to edit the reporting emails, so it creates some challenges for us
when we’re forwarding such reports.

On the video’s authenticity, PA states in‘the very first email that they believe the video’s are
false. We are reaching out to partners to validate. Not sure we’ll be able to get a validation, but
can certainly pass along anything we get back.

Not sure this is helpful, so happy to chat if you’d like.

Brian

From: CFITF [)©) |
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 9:41 AM
To: CFITF All [b)©) |
Subject: FW: FW: Are these real?
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From:

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 2:40:46 PM (UTC+00:00) [°/©)
To: CFITF; Scully, Brian
Cc: [0)6) [£X6)  |@twitter.com: gov@twitter.com
Subject: Re: FW: Are these Tear:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Also, have PA state officials provided additional information to you on the authenticity of video
or circumstances underpinning it? It seems as if the correspondence flagging this issue to you
said "FYI only at this point" and there isn't additional information from the state official.

Thank you,

On Fri, Nov 6, 2020 at 9:35 AM [0)6) _[[®)6) |1(b)(6) I’g’)twitter.com> wrote:

Thank you CFITF. We only see one URL linking to a video, but no attached screenshots as were
referenced in the email. Please let us know if there are additional materials you would like us to
review?

Thanks,
(b)(B)

On Fri, Nov 6,2020 at 9:34 AM CFITF [)©) | wrote:

Good morning Twitter — Please see the reporting below.

From: Masterson, Matthew (0)6)
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 9:19 AM

To: Scully, Brianfb)(ﬁ) (b)6) [o®
Subject: FW: Are these real?
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See more below from PA. have we heard anything?

Matthew V. Masterson
Senior Cybersecurity Advisor
Department of Homeland Security

Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)

b)(6)

D)6
From: (10 b)(6) |

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 9:16 AM
To: Masterson, Matthew [)6)
Subject: Fwd: Are these real?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the'sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Here’s a little more. Any word on your side? We just got a request from a reporter. We know the
one on our page was taken down, but it appears there are more floating out there.

b)(6)

Director of Policy

PA Department of State
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(b)(6)

From: [”© (b)(6) |
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 6:29 AM
TolP'® [0)E) |
Ce:[P® b)(6)

Subject: RE: Are these real?

I think I found a version of the video:
https://twitter.com/StateofusAll/status/1324556436135882753

(0)(6)

From:l{b)@ |
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 3:35 AM

To: [©)6) [b)(6) [®® [0)(6)
Ce:|0)B) )(8) (b)(B)

SubJettr REATT NTse rear?

Thank you for the notice, If you got screenshots or links can you send those?

b)(8)
b)(©
Fromj [(£)(6) |
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 12:0 Iz@)™
To:® G ©)6) |
CcP6) P@) b)(6) D)(6)

Subject: Fwd: Are these real?
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FYT only at this point

(0)(6)

Director of Policy
PA Department of State

(b)(6)

From{"® @ |
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 11:36 PM
To: Matt Masterson (DHS)

Subject: Re: Are these real?

The only guess I have is, if this is real, they took live feed from “remaking” damaged ballots. I
just have no idea where this might have come from...

b)(6)

Director of Policy
PA Department of State

(b)(6)

(D)(6) (b)(B)
From g

Sent: Thursday, November >, 202U I1:.22:5Z PM
To: Matt Masterson (DHS) [0)©6)
Subject: Are these real?

Matt,
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Sorry to message late, but was going through the dos page and comments (old habits from EAC
die hard) and came across these posts. Sorry to screenshot, but if you go to our page you should
be able to see the comments on the post and go to the pages.

Are these making their way around the internet? Because there is no polling place I know of that
has overhead cameras. Just don't want another "burning ballots" fake thing spreading.

Apologies for sending to you all first, but I didn’t want to call an all hands meeting here when
some of our folks are getting their first few real hours rest since Monday.

Thanks,

b)(6)

Sender: [016)] [(b)(6) ||(b)(6) |

Scully, Brian [(0)(6) [ib)6) [[0)6)]

(b)(6) | Bri
(b)(6)

CFITF |(b)(6) llib)(6) llio)6)]

(b)(6) |
(b)(6) |

Sent Date: 2020/11/06 12:15:08
Delivered Date: 2020/11/06 12:15:42

Recipient:
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From: [(D)(6)] [(D)6) | [(b)(6)
To: Misinformation Reports [[D)(6) |

Scully, Brian /[P)©) b) [0)6)]
(0)(6) | Bri

(b)(6) I
(B)6) [

Subject: Re: FW: Election Related Misinformation
Date: 2021/01/07 22:58:59
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

Thank yo Both Tweets have been removed from the service.
Thank you,
(b)(6)

On Thu, Jan 7, 2021 at 3:53 PM [26) ][0)X6) __|[®)6) | wrote:
Thank you,[iE ] We will escalate.
Thanks,

On Thu, Jan 7, 2021 at 3:44 PM Misinformation Reports {*©
wrote:

Brian, Twitter,

Please see this report below from the Arizona SOS office. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Cc: [P)6) |1 am not sure the best contact email to send this to at Twitter.

Thanks,

(0)(6)
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From: [P© ©)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, January /, 2021 3:26 PM

To: Misinformation Reports [)(6)
CeP® o o o

Subject: Election Related Misinformation

Hello,

I’rr‘(b)(e) |communications director for the Office of the Arizona Secretary of State.
Email: [P)6) |

I am flagging this twitter account for your review. @normal_every
https://twitter.com/normal _every
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Of specific concern to the Secretary of State are the following tweets:
https://twitter.com/normal_every/status/1346451683384160257
https://twitter.com/normal_every/status/1346233687160008704

Reason: These messages falsely assert that the Voter Registration System is owned and
therefore operated by foreign actors.

This is an attempt to further undermine confidence in the election institution in Arizona.

Thank you for your consideration in reviewing this matter for action.
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Sincerely,

(0)(6)

Communications Director

Arizona Secretary of State

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

Sender: [0)6)][b)6) ][b)6) |

Misinformation Reports [(b)(6) |

Scully, Brian |(b)(6) | TSGR l[io)6)]
Recipient: |(b)(6) [(b)(B)
(b)(6) |
(b)(6) I

Sent Date: 2021/01/07 22:58:39
Delivered Date: 2021/01/07 22:58:59
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From: [b)6) ||b)(6) ]|b)(6) I

Scully, Brian [(b)(6) [y [[b)6)]
To: [(b)(6) | Bri
(b)(6)

Subject: Re: FW: FYI

Date: 2020/10/21 17:59:36
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

On Wed, Oct 21, 2020 at 1:41 PM Scully, Brian |®)6) | wrote:
(b)(6)

Good afternoo

FYI - The below tweet provides some additional information on the Proud Boys issue. We
thought it might be helpful.

Regards,

Brian

From(”® [o® |
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 3:52 PM

To: Scully, Brian {o)@) P [0)6) pI©)

Subject: FYI

Get this out to twitter and others:

https://twitter.com{”®  [/status/13189901063473192972s=20
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Matthew V. Masterson

Senior Cybersecurity Advisor

Department of Homeland Security

Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)

(b)(6)

BE

Sender: [(0)6) |[)(6) ][b)6) I

Scully, Brian |{b){6) ||(b](6] ||{b){6) |
Recipient: [(b)(6) | Bri
[b)(6)
Sent Date: 2020/10/21 17:59:19

Delivered Date: 2020/10/21 17:59:36
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From: [0y 1[D)6) ][b)6) I

Scully, Brian |(b)(6) [li)6) ] (0)(6)]
To: |(b)(B)
(b)(6)

Subject: Re: FW: FYI

Date: 2020/10/21 17:01:48
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

It's working now. Sharing with our team. Thanks!
[0)6) |[b)6) |
Director of Policy

Reddit, Inc.
[0® |

[=1

T'his email may be confidential or privileged. If you received this\communication by mistake, please don't forward it to
anyone else, erase all copies and attachments, and notify the ehder.

On Wed, Oct 21, 2020 at 1:48 PM Scully, Brian[®® wrote:

It’s possible.

From: [B)6) __||b)6) ||(b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 4:47 PM
To: Scully, Brian 1(b)(6) |
Subject: Re: EW: FYT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Thanks, Brian. The tweet is not loading. Is it possible Twitter has taken it down?
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[)e) |l)e) |

Director of Policy

Reddit, Inc.
(b)(®)
Image removed by sender.
T'his email may be confidential or privileged. If you received this communication byMnistake, please don't forward it to

anyone else, erase all copies and attachments, and notify the sender.

On Wed, Oct 21, 2020 at 1:44 PM Scully, Brian [®)6) | wrote:
Hi

For your awareness, the below tweet provides some additional info on the Proud Boys issue we
thought might be helpful.

Regards,

b)(6)

From: Masterson, Matthew [)6) |
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 3:52 PM

To: Scully, Brian [£)©) b)(6) )6)

Subject: FYI

Get this out to twitter and others:
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https://twitter.com[*"® ktatus/13189901063473192972s=20

Matthew V. Masterson
Senior Cybersecurity Advisor
Department of Homeland Security

Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)

(b)(6)

[2®

Sender: [016) ][01®) ] [b)(6) I

Scully, Brian |(b)(6) | o)) [[ib))]
Recipient: [[0)(6) | Bri
1b)(6) |
Sent Date: 2020/10/21 17:00:28
Delivered Date: 2020/10/21 17:01:48
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From: [D)6)] [b)E) | [(b)(6) |

Scully, Brian [(b)(6) |26 [[0)6)]
To: [b)(6) [b)6) |
(b)(6) |

Subject: Re: FW: Twitter Assistance
Date: 2020/11/13 23:37:15
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

We have labeled so many Tweets tonight, so I am afraid that for now the answer is that it isn't
ending tonight. Talk soon!

On Fri, Nov 13, 2020 at 11:35 PM Scully, Brian [©)6) | wrote:

Ugh...do you all ever stop testifying?!? Good luck. You hang in there as well...the election has
to end at some point, right? Right?

From: [D)6) _][b)6) ||(b)(6) |
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 11:33 PM

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

Man, my boss testifies on Tuesday in front of Judiciary and I am so tired of working. Let's just
hope tomorrow stays calm. Hang in there!

On Fri, Nov 13, 2020 at 11:26 PM Scully, Brian [©)©) | wrote:

Some Friday night fun for the two of us! 0 Hope you are well.
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Brian

From: [0)6) _[[®)6) _|[0)6) |
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 11:21 PM

To: Scully. Brian [)©) |
ceP® b e | CFITF [0)6)
Subject: Re: FW: Twitter Assistance

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Thanks Brian, we will escalate.

On Fri, Nov 13, 2020 at 11:20 PM Scully, Brian [©)6) | wrote:

B T andP® ]

Please see below report from Dominion regarding disinformation about the location of servers.
For awareness, | redacted a second tweet based on legal guidance.

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

From:[”®© [©)6) |
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 10:57:02 PM

To: Masterson, Matthew [)6) |
Subject: Twitter Assistance

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with guéstions or concerns.

Matt,

Can you assist with flagging this election disinformation content? It’s patently false. Dominion
has no server in Germany, and you should be able to confirm with DOD that this is untrue.
Looks like it’s recycling old viral claims and/or newer false claims posted to a disinformation
website called thedonald.win; which we have also reported. Since the thread claims this is an
Amazon server and it looks-like others are saying this, you should be able to check with them to
confirm this 1s fake news as well. Thanks.

Tweet to Report:

[Redacted]

Tweet with Link to Recycled/Viral Rumor:
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https://twitter.com/cody41263233/status/1327421997782093830/photo/1

Thanks,

b)(6)

| VP, GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS

(0)(6)

DOMINIONVOTING.COM

Sender: [y@) (bY6) |[ib)6)

Scully, Brian |(b)(6)

&

LB)6)]

Recipient: |(b)(6)

| Bri

(b)(6)

Sent Date: 2020/11/13 23:36:32
Delivered Date: 2020/11/13 23:37:15
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From: [D)6)] [b)E) | [(b)(6) |

Scully, Brian [(b)(6) [y [[b)6)]
To: [(b)(6) | Bri
(b)(6)

CFITE[D)6) | l[0)6)] I
. (B)(B)
€ lnE) I

(b)(6) [[©)6) I

Subject: 'Re: FW: Twitter Assistance
Date: 2020/11/14 11:26:16
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns:

Thank you, Brian. This Tweet has been labeled.

On Fri, Nov 13, 2020 at 11:20 PM [0)6) _|[®)6) __|[0)6) | wrote:
Thankd®®  |we will escalate.

On Fri, Nov 13, 2020 at 11:20 PM Scully, Brian {£)©) | wrote:
and”® |

Please see below report from Dominion regarding disinformation about the location of servers.
For awareness, I redacted a:second tweet based on legal guidance.

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

From[P® 3G |
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 10:57:02 PM

To: Masterson, Matthew <1(b)(5) |
Subject: Twitter Assistance

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DONOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Matt,

Can you assist with flagging this election disinformation content? It’s patently false. Dominion
has no server in Germany,-and you should be able to confirm with DOD that this is untrue.
Looks like it’s recycling old viral claims and/or newer false claims posted to a disinformation
website called thedonald.win, which we have also reported. Since the thread claims this is an
Amazon server and it looks like others are saying this, you should be able to check with them to
confirm this is fake news as well. Thanks.

Tweet to Report:

[Redacted]

Tweet with Link to Recycled/Viral Rumor:
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https://twitter.com/cody41263233/status/1327421997782093830/photo/1

Thanks,
b)(6)

(b)(6) VP, GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS
(0)(6)

DOMINIONVOTING.COM

Sender: [(0)6)] [0)6) |[(b)(6) |

Scully, Brian [(0)(6) & [[0)6)]
(b)(6)

(b)(6)
Recipient: CFITF|(b)(6) [ib)6)

[ID)6)]

b)(6)

(b)(6) |
(b)6) )(6) |(b)E) |

Sent Date: 2020/11/14 11:25:52
Delivered Date: 2020/11/14 11:26:16
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From: [D)6)] [b)E) | [(b)(6) |

Scully, Brian [(b)(6) [y [[b)6)]
To: [(b)(6) | Bri
(b)(6)

CFITF|(b)(6) & [[)®)]

@6 |
CC: [0)6) [
Todd [0)(6)_J[(0)6) I

Subject: Re: FW: Twitter
Date: 2020/11/19 19:18:39
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

Hi Brian, can Dominion please fill out this form and send us-the case number:
https://help.twitter.com/forms/impersonation

On Thu, Nov 19, 2020 at 6:25 PM Scully, Brian () b wrote:

Please see below report we received from Dominion.

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

DHS-1255000722 04/28/2023



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
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 10:20 AM |

To: Scully, Brian [)6) [©)6) [

Cec: Hale, Geoffrey [0)©) | Snell, Allison
o6 |

Subject: FW: Twitter

See below from Dominion.

Matthew V. Masterson

Senior Cybersecurity Advisor

Department of Homeland Security

Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)

(0)(6)

[2®

From: |(b){6) |b){6) |
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 10:19 AM

To: Masterson, Matthew [(©)6) |
Subject: Twitter
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Matt,

We have a squatter DVS account on Twitter that we’d like help with flagging or taking'down, if
possible:

https://twitter.com/dominionsys?s=11

Thanks,

[b)©) | VP, GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS

(b)(B) DOMINIONVOTING.COM

Sender: ()6 ID)6) | [(b)(6) |

Scully, Brian [(b)(6) [lib)(6) [[0)6)]
(b)(6) [(b)(B)
(b)(6)
Recipient: CFITE[(b)(6) | TR lib)®)]
(b)(6) I
b)(6 [
o)Elb)6) Tlb)6) I
Sent Date: 2020/11/19 19:18:10
Delivered Date: 2020/11/19 19:18:39
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b)(B) [6] ||{b]{6] llbye) |
From: [ !
0)6) I

To: [0)6) 1[b)©E) ][b)6) I

Masterson, Matthew |(b)(6) |lip)(6) lib)®)]
(b)(6) |
(b)(6) [
Scully, Brian |(b)(6) |6 [[p)6)]
(0)(6) (0)(6)
(b)(6) [
b)(6) 6) |
(6) |
Subject: Re: Link to CISA Rumor Control Page
Date: 2020/11/06 21:01:21

Priority: Normal

CC:

Type: Note

Love it! Thanks for the link. Keep up the good work.
Chris
(b)(B)
(b)(®)
Drrector
U.S. Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency
From: [0)6) _|[0)6) |[0)6)
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 8:59:35 PM

To[P© [0)®) .

Cc: Masterson, Matthew [D)6) (0)(6)

[£)®) [0)6) BE —
P® |

Subject: Link to CISA Rumor Control Page

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi [(k)©)

| hope you're well.

YouTube has an election results info panel, which is displayed below YouTube videos
about the election results and links viewers to Google's election results feature with
current results from the AP. We plan to update this soon to also include a link to_CISA's
rumor control page. This change will help provide YouTube viewers with access to both
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authoritative election results, and the timely information about voting processes and
integrity on the CISA site.

YouTube plans to launch this update as early as tonight. For your information, below
are mocks of both the version of the info panel (the blue box) that will be displayed prior
to the election being called and the version of the info panel that will be displayed after
the AP calls the election. CISA would not be referenced in the info panel itself, but the
“Learn More” link at the bottom of the blue panel would link to the CISA site.

If you think this is going to be an issue for you, please let us know as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Director, Law Enforcement & Information Security
Google LLC
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[0)6) |

image.png

[ib)6) | G|
Sender: [(b)(b)
(b)(6)
[)6) 1[)6) ][b)6)
Masterson, Matthew |(b)(6) | &) [fo)®)]
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
Recipient: Scully, Brian |(b)(6) |lib)(6) lib)®)]
[(b)6) | Bri
lih)(AY
b)(6) b)(6) |
b)(6) [

Sent Date: 2020/11/06 21:01:20
Delivered Date: 2020/11/06 21:01:21
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Frorl!l(b)(ﬁ) |
(b)(E) 5G] | [2\6Y l[e)6)]

To: [0)(6) I
(b)(6) |

Scully, Brian |(b)(6) |lib)(6) l[io)6)]
(b)(6) |
(b)(6)
Masterson, Matthew [(b)(6) | )6 | [0)6)]
cc: [0)6) I
(b)(6) [
Hale, Geoffrey [(b)(6) | G | [i0)6)]
(b)(6) |
(b)(6) |
Subject: Re: Misleading election website
Date: 2020/10/05 22:07:23

Priority: Normal

Type: Note

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links'or.open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions.or concerns.

b)(6
H)()

['hanks tor sending this - [ don't know the answer to your question yet but | know it's being
looked into.

On Mon, Oct 5, 2020 at 10:49 AM|[®)©) [0)(6) | wrote:
Hil(b)(ﬁ)

| wanted to share a report we received about a misleading website from an election official to see if this
might be within bounds for Google Safe Browsing. The website's domain, govoteky.us, is similar to the
official Kentucky election domain, govoteky.com, and the website collects personal data from voters.
Facebook and Twitter have both taken down the account and blocked the site.

See the report from the election official below.

Thank you,
From:Misinformation Reports [(0)(6) |

Sent:Sunday, October 4, 2020 11:27:39 AM

To:Scully, Brian [©)®6) [ CISA Central [b)(6) | CFITF

[0)(6) [ [0)(6) | [0)6) |
Misinformation Reports [(0)(6) |

Subject:Case #CIS-MIS000028: False website for KY State Board of Elections

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Misinformation for Kentucky State Board of Elections
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From:’tb)(ﬁ) |
Sent: ’ ' .

To:Misinformation Reports [(0)(6)
Subject:Facebook misinfo

https://www.facebook.com/GoVoteKY/

=

The Kentucky state board of elections website is govoteky.com

This website Is asking voters to disclose their personal information so-as to determine if they
have ballot irregularities.

Any voter who wants to determine whether or not they have at had a ballot irregularity can find

this information on the states official website it is open information freely available to the voter.
As well as open records accessible.

This website serves no purpose other than to mislead voters and scrape data.

This is the first time [’ve submitted this information through this email channel please confirm
with me the time frame in which it will be taken down and what further steps I need to take.

Best, [P)©)

Sent from my iPhone

This message and attachments may contain confidential information. If it appears that this message was
sent to you by mistake, any retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message and
attachments is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the
message and any attachments.

Product Manager, Chrome Security
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[2®

| cell (personal):

Sender: [ Mill [[b)© |

[©)6) )6) | [® [[5)@)]
b)) I
(b)(B) I
Scully, Brian[(b)(6) | [2)6) [[0)6)]
(0)(6) [b)®
(b)(6)
Masterson, Matthew |(b)(6) || | [0)6)]
(b)(6) I
(b)(B) |
Hale, Geoffrey [(b)(6) | lb)(6) [[0)6)]
(b)(6) [0)(6)
(b)(6) I
Sent Date: 2020/10/05 22:06:37

Delivered Date: 2020/10/05 22:07:23

Recipient:
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From: [D)6)] [b)E) | [(b)(6) |

Scully, Brian |(b)(6) [ D)) ] (0)(6)]
To: [(b)(B)

Subject: Re: Poll Watcher Certificate
Date: 2020/11/03 14:17:19
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

Can you resend? I don't think it came through to my email.

On Tue, Nov 3, 2020 at 1:52 PM Scully, Brian [£)®) | wrote:
And here’s the guide.

Brian

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force

National Risk Management Center

(b)(®)

From: [0)6) ] Benson [)(6) |

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 1:41 PM

To: [(0)6) [ Scully, Brian

Cc: Masterson, Matthew; Hale, Geoffrey; Snell, Allison
Subject: RE: Poll Watcher Certificate

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender: Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

We have this resource that breaks down all the state laws/practices around poll watchers in case
you need-that too: https://www.nass.org/sites/default/files/surveys/2020-01/state-laws-poll-
watchers-challengers-Jan2020.pdf

[b)®) I

Director of Communications
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National Association of Secretaries of State (NASS)
444 N. Capitol Street NW, Suite 401 | Washington, DC 20001
Desk:fP® ]| Cell:

WWW.Nass.org

E e
From: [0)6) [0 |
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 1:37 PM
To: 'Scully, Brian' {?© b: [0X6)_[5)6) |
Cc: 'Masterson, Matthew' [£)(©) | 'Hale; Geoffrey"
[(0)(6) [ 'Snell, Allison' [P)©) |

Subject: RE: Poll Watcher Certificate

The certificate is for citywide observation, but the law requires specific polling place
assignments. I will email you the poll watcher guide separately because it’s on my phone.

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the original sender immediately by email and delete this message, along with any attachments, from your computer.

From: Scully, Brian [0)©) |
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 1:34 PM

T0:|(b)(6) |(b)(6) ||(b)(6) ||(b)(6) ||©)6) p(e)
|(b)(5) |

Cec: Masterson, Matthew [©)6) | Hale, Geoffrey
[b)6) | Snell, Allison [0)6) |

Subject: Fwd: Poll Watcher Certificate

Can you all help with this question?
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Brian Scully
DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force

National Risk Management Center

[2® |

|(b)(6)

From: [o®)
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 1:31 PM

To: Scully, Brian
Subject: Poll Watcher Certificate

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Does anyone in the election community know anything about the alleged certificate that the

individual shows in this video in this Tweet?

Thanks,
(b)(B)

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful.
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This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast
Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your
human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.

Sender: (D)6 [0)6) |]b)(6) |

Scully, Brian |(b)(6) | (D)6 [[ib))]
Recipient: [(b)(6) [b)®) ]
(b)(6)

Sent Date: 2020/11/03 14:16:46
Delivered Date: 2020/11/03 14:17:19
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From: [D)6)] [b)E) | [(b)(6) |

Scully, Brian |(b)(6) [li)6) ] (0)(6)]
To: |(b)(B)
(b)(6) |

Subject: Re: Pre-Bunk and CISA's Rumor Control Page
Date: 2020/10/27 17:10:42

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

Super helpful. We will share with our teams.

On Tue, Oct 27, 2020 at 5:05 PM Scully, Brian [©)6) | wrote:
Hey

Know you all have a lot going on, but wanted to share a link to our Rumor Control page in case
it’s helpful to your pre-bunk efforts. Feel free to'use any of the messaging as you see fit. Here’s
the link:

https://www.cisa.gov/rumorcontrol ?utm_source=hp_slideshow&utm _medium=web&utm_camp

aign=dhsgov.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Brian

Brian Scully
Chief, Countering Foreign Influence Task Force

DHS/CISA/NRMC

[26)
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(b)(6)

Sender:

Recipient:

Sent Date:
Delivered Date:

(oye) oy |b)6) |
Scully, Brian |(b)(6) | o)) [[ib))]

(b)(6)

(b)(6)
2020/10/27 17:10:06
2020/10/27 17:10:42

DHS-1255000737 04/28/2023



From: [(D)(6) hi6) |

Scully, Brian |(b)(6) ||(b)(6) ||{b){6)|
To: |(b)(6)
(b)(6) |

Subject: Re: Signal

Date: 2020/11/02 12:30:48
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

Sounds good. Are they all signed up for Signal on those phone numbers? If so, will add them
momentarily.

On Mon, Nov 2, 2020 at 8:54 AM Scully, Brian [£)©) | wrote:
Hey
Apologies for delay getting these to you, but we’ve been working some legal and records
management issues to get access to signal.

The below is a list of folks from my team that I’d like to be able to include in the chat.
Thanks,

Brian

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force

National Risk Management Center.

(0)6) |

BE) |

From{")®) [©)6) |

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 11:36:03 AM

To: Scully, Brian |(0)6) |

Cc: |(b)(6) b)(6) |

Subject: names and phone numbers

User Phone Number
b)(6) (D)6 |
[(0)(6) |
[(0)(6) |
[(0)(6) |
[(0)(6) |
[(0)(6) |
[(0)(6) |
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(0)(6)

Countering Foreign Influence Task Force

DHS | CISA | National Risk Management Center

BS) | (HSDN) [®)6) | JWICS)
0)E)
Sender: M‘(b)ﬂ!{b){fﬁ) |
Scully, Brian [(b)(6) |6 l[io)®6)]

Recipient: [(b)(6)

| Bri

1(b){6) |
Sent Date: 2020/11/02 12:30:12
Delivered Date: 2020/11/02 12:30:48
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From: [D)6) 6 |

Scully, Brian |(b)(6) |lib)(6) lib)®)]
To: |(b)(6)
(b)(6) |

CC: lb)6) Ib)6) |
Subject: Re: Signal
Date: 2020/11/02 13:21:27
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

The following were added successfully:

For the rest, I got a "not a Signal user" error. If they're registered, can you ask them to send me a
message at [(2)6) |

Thanks,

(b)(®)

On Mon, Nov 2, 2020 at 9:32 AM Scully, Brian |)6) | wrote:
They all should be.
Brian Scully
DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center
[0® |
|(b)(6) |
From:[R)6] Roth [D)E) |
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 12:30:12 PM
To: Scully, Brian [©)®) |
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

On Mon, Nov 2, 2020 at 8:54 AM Scully, Brian [£)®) | wrote:
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

From|(b)(6) p)©) |
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 11:36:03 AM
To: Scully, Brian [()(®) |

c{b){S) [b)(6) |
Subject: names and phone numbers

User Phone Number
(0)(6) (b)(6)
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
(b)(6)

b)(8)

Countering Foreign Influence Task Force

DHS | CISA | National Risk Management Center

BS) | (HSDN) | [0)6) | JWICS)

(b)(6)

sender: [)(]0)©) [0)6) |

Scully, Brian |(b)(6) | o)) [[ib))]

0)6) | Bri
b)(6) |

(D)1 Roth [[D)(6) |

Sent Date: 2020/11/02 13:20:53

Recipient:
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Delivered Date: 2020/11/02 13:21:27
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Masterson, Matthew |(b)(6) |lp)(6) g6 |
From: |(b)(6)
o '
To: F D)(6) |

(o) []b)(6) |

Hale, Geoffrey [(0)(6) | TGS [|(0)(6)]

(b)(6) |
(b)(6) I

Snell, Allison |{b)(6) || | [0)6)]

cc: [b)®) |
(b)(6) I

Scully, Brian [(0)(6) |[p)6) |[0)6)]

(b)(6) |
(b)(6) I

Subject: Suspicious account
Date: 2020/10/23 10:16:56
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

[£)6) | and [0)6) |

The Director pass on the account below
which appears to depict Matt Pottinger, Deputy National Security Advisor. He asked that [ pass

this on quickly to you all.

Image

Matthew V. Masterson

Senior Cybersecurity Advisor

Department-of Homeland Security

Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)

(0)(6)

BE |

Masterson, Matthew [(b)(6) |6 ||
Sender: |(b)(6)
(b)(6) |

Recipient: (06 b)® |
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(6] kb)(6) | {(b)(6)

Hale, Geoffrey |(b)(5)

|

[ID)6)]

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Snell, Allison ]{b)(6)

&

[ID)6)]

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Scully, Brian |(b)(6)

&

[)6)]

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Sent Date: 2020/10/23 10:16:54
Delivered Date: 2020/10/23 10:16:56
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From: [6] [0)d [b)(6) |

Scully, Brian [(b)(6) |6 [[b)6)]
To: [(b)(6) | Bri
(b)(6) I

Subject: YouTube Request
Date: 2020/12/04 13:23:00
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

Hi Brian -

YouTube is going to be publishing a blog post next week discussing some of our overall election
work and in it when we are planning on mentioning that we haye an information panel that links
to the "Rumor Control" page from CISA. More specifically, we plan to say

"We also showed information panels linking both to Google’s election results feature, which sources
election results from The Associated Press, and to the Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency’s
(CISA) “Rumor Control” page for debunking election integrity misinformation, alongside these and over
200,000 other election-related videos. "

Would CISA have any objection to mentioning that we are linking out to the Rumor Control website in this
blog?

Happy to discuss over the phone if -helpful.

Thanks,
(b)(B)

)6 |06 || Government Affairs & Public Policy Manager,
YouTube [*© oogle.com | [P®

Sender: [0)6] (bY@l [b)(6)

Recipient: Eg;g\{ Brian |(b)(6) |lib)(6) l[io)6)]

| Bri
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[(b)6)
Sent Date: 2020/12/04 13:22:32
Delivered Date: 2020/12/04 13:23:00

Message Flags: Unread
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m: Scully, Brian [ib)(6) | TN Jipie) |
" [)6) I

To: [)6Y 1[b)(6) I

Matthew Masterson |(b)(6) llib)(6) | TG |
cC: [(0)6)l(b)(6)
(b)E) |

Subject: FW: Final Dataset and Viz - Key Election Dates
Date: 2020/10/07 15:11:00
Priority: Normal

Fro

Type: Note

Hey [0)6)

Here's the dataset. We shared with Facebook to send out after the call started, so | suspect you'll
receive from them as well.

Regards,
Brian

. Scully, Brian [(b)(6) | [2)6) [[ye) ]

(p)6) ]b)6) |

Matthew Masterson [(b)(6) |lib)(6) [[p)6) |
(0)6)]1(b)(6)

(b)(6) |

Sent Date: 2020/10/07 15:11:32
Delivered Date: 2020/10/07 15:11:00

Recipient:
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STATE
ALABAMA
ALASKA
ARIZONA
ARKANSAS
CALIFORNIA
COLORADO
CONNECTICUT
DELAWARE

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

FLORIDA
GEORGIA
HAWAII

IDAHO

ILLINOIS
INDIANA
KANSAS
KENTUCKY
LOUISIANA
MAINE
MARYLAND
MASSACHUSETTS
MICHIGAN
MINNESOTA
MISSISSIPPI
MISSOURI
MONTANA
NEBRASKA
NEVADA

NEW HAMPSHIRE
NEW JERSEY
NEW MEXICO
NEW YORK
NORTH CAROLINA
NORTH DAKOTA
OHIO
OKLAHOMA
OREGON
PENNSYLVANIA
RHODE ISLAND
SOUTH CAROLINA
SOUTH DAKOTA
TENNESSEE
TEXAS

UTAH
VERMONT
VIRGINIA
WASHINGTON
WEST VIRGINIA
WISCONSIN
WYOMING
ALABAMA
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ALASKA
ARIZONA
ARKANSAS
CALIFORNIA
COLORADO

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

FLORIDA
GEORGIA
HAWAII

IDAHO

ILLINOIS
INDIANA

IOWA

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
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MILESTONE

[DATE FIELD] DEADLINE TO RECEIVE RETURNED UOCAVA BALLOTS
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
[DATE FIELD] DEADLINE TO RECEIVE RETURNED-UOCAVA BALLOTS
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
[DATE FIELD] EARLY VOTING BEGINS
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DATE

2020-11-10
2020-11-13
2020-11-03
2020-11-13
2020-11-20
2020-11-12
2020-11-03
2020-11-03
2020-11-13
2020-11-13
2020-11-06
2020-11-03
2020-11-03
2020-11-17
2020-11-13
2020-11-03
2020-11-03
2020-11-03
2020-11-03
2020-11-13
2020-11-06
2020-11-03
2020-11-10
2020-11-10
2020-11-06
2020-11-03
2020-11-03
2020-11-06
2020-11-03
2020-11-03
2020-11-02
2020-11-16
2020-11-12
2020-11-09
2020-11-13
2020-11-03
2020-11-03
2020-11-10
2020-11-10
2020-11-05
2020-11-03
2020-11-03
2020-11-09
2020-11-16
2020-11-02
2020-11-06
2020-11-03
2020-11-09
2020-11-03
2020-11-03
2020-09-09



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
[DATE FIELD] EARLY.-VOTING BEGINS
[DATE FIELD] EARLY VOTING BEGINS
[DATE FIELD] EARLY VOTING BEGINS
[DATE FIELD] EARLY VOTING BEGINS
[DATE FIELD] EARLY VOTING BEGINS
[DATE FIELD] EARLY VOTING BEGINS
[DATE FIELD] MAIL-IN/ABSENTEE BALLOT MAILING START DATE
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

DHS-1255000758 04/28/2023

2020-10-19
2020-10-07
2020-10-19
2020-10-05
2020-10-19
2020-10-19
2020-10-25
2020-10-12
2020-10-20
2020-10-19
2020-09-24
2020-10-06
2020-10-05
2020-10-14
2020-10-13
2020-10-16
2020-10-05
2020-10-26
2020-10-17
2020-09-24
2020-09-18
2020-10-01
2020-10-05
2020-10-17
2020-09-19
2020-10-17
2020-10-24
2020-10-15
2020-10-19
2020-10-06
2020-10-29
2020-10-16
2020-10-14
2020-10-05
2020-09-18
2020-10-14
2020-10-17
2020-10-20
2020-09-19
2020-09-19
2020-10-16
2020-10-21
2020-10-20
2020-09-24
2020-09-09
2020-10-09
2020-10-07
2020-09-18
2020-10-05
2020-10-09
2020-10-02
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
[DATE FIELD] MAIL-IN/ABSENTEE BALLOT MAILING START-DATE
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
[DATE FIELD] MAIL-INJABSENTEE BALLOT MAILING START DATE
[DATE FIELD] MAIL-IN/ABSENTEE BALLOT MAILING START DATE
[DATE FIELD] MAIL-IN/ABSENTEE BALLOT MAILING START DATE
[DATE FIELD] MAIL-IN/ABSENTEE BALLOT MAILING START DATE
[DATE FIELD] MAIL-IN/ABSENTEE BALLOT REQUEST DEADLINE

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

DHS-1255000759 04/28/2023

2020-09-24
2020-09-19
2020-10-14
2020-09-19
2020-09-24
2020-09-19
2020-10-06
2020-10-14
2020-09-14
2020-09-19
2020-10-04
2020-09-24
2020-10-01
2020-09-19
2020-09-18
2020-09-24
2020-09-22
2020-10-09
2020-09-28
2020-10-14
2020-10-04
2020-09-19
2020-10-12
2020-10-02
2020-09-04
2020-09-24
2020-10-05
2020-09-19
2020-10-14
2020-09-14
2020-09-19
2020-09-18
2020-09-18
2020-09-19
2020-09-19
2020-10-13
2020-09-19
2020-09-19
2020-10-16
2020-09-18
2020-09-17
2020-09-19
2020-10-29
2020-10-24
2020-10-23
2020-10-27
2020-10-27
2020-11-02
2020-11-02
2020-10-27
2020-10-24
2020-10-30



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
[DATE FIELD] MAIL-IN/ABSENTEE CURE NOTIFICATION DEADLINE
[DATE FIELD] MAIL-IN/ABSENTEE CURE NOTIFICATION DEADLINE
[DATE FIELD] MAIL-IN/ABSENTEE CURE NOTIFICATION DEADLINE
[DATE FIELD] MAIL-IN/ABSENTEE CURE NOTIFICATION DEADLINE
[DATE FIELD] MAIL-INJABSENTEE CURE PROCESS DEADLINE
[DATE FIELD] MAIL-IN/ABSENTEE CURE PROCESS DEADLINE
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

DHS-1255000760 04/28/2023

2020-10-23
2020-10-29
2020-10-22
2020-10-23
2020-10-27
2020-10-09
2020-10-30
2020-10-29
2020-10-20
2020-10-28
2020-10-30
2020-11-02
2020-10-21
2020-11-02
2020-10-23
2020-10-27
2020-11-02
2020-10-23
2020-10-29
2020-10-27
2020-10-27
2020-10-31
2020-10-27
2020-10-27
2020-10-13
2020-10-30
2020-11-02
2020-10-27
2020-10-23
2020-11-02
2020-10-23
2020-10-28
2020-10-29
2020-11-02
2020-12-01
2020-11-05
2020-11-02
2020-11-21
2020-11-10
2020-12-01
2020-11-12
2020-11-05
2020-11-10
2020-11-13
2020-11-02
2020-11-09
2020-11-02
2020-11-09
2020-11-10
2020-12-06
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
[DATE FIELD] PROVISIONAL BALLOT ADJUDICATION DEADLINE
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
[DATE FIELD] PROVISIONAL BALLOT ADJUDRICATION DEADLINE
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
[DATE FIELD] STATE CERTIFICATION DEADLINE

[DATE FIELD] STATE CERTIFICATION DEADLINE

[DATE FIELD] STATE CERTIFICATION DEADLINE

DHS-1255000761 04/28/2023

2020-11-10
2020-11-17
2020-11-06
2020-11-23
2020-11-03
2020-11-10
2020-11-18
2020-11-13
2020-11-18
2020-11-12
2020-11-09
2020-11-04
2020-11-13
2020-11-07
2020-11-06
2020-11-17
2020-11-13
2020-11-05
2020-11-09
2020-11-04
2020-11-06
2020-11-12
2020-11-15
2020-11-09
2020-11-10
2020-11-17
2020-11-09
2020-11-13
2020-11-11
2020-11-09
2020-11-05
2020-11-17
2020-11-13
2020-11-14
2020-11-06
2020-11-17
2020-11-10
2020-11-05
2020-11-06
2020-11-20
2020-11-09
2020-11-16
2020-11-17
2020-11-05
2020-11-10
2020-11-24
2020-11-08
2020-11-06
2020-11-06
2020-11-25
2020-11-25
2020-11-30



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
[DATE FIELD] LOCAL CANVASS/CERTIFICATION DEADLINE
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

DHS-1255000762 04/28/2023

2020-12-18
2020-12-11
2020-11-30
2020-11-25
2020-11-05
2020-11-24
2020-11-17
2020-11-17
2020-11-18
2020-12-04
2020-11-24
2020-11-30
2020-12-01
2020-11-23
2020-12-03
2020-11-23
2020-12-08
2020-12-13
2020-12-01
2020-12-03
2020-12-08
2020-11-30
2020-11-30
2020-11-24
2020-12-08
2020-12-04
2020-12-07
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
[DATE FIELD] LATEST DEADLINE TO RECEIVE RETURNED MAIL-IN/ABSENTEE BALLOTS
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

DHS-1255000763 04/28/2023

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
[DATE FIELD] LATEST DEADLINE TO RECEIVE RETURNED-MAIL-IN/ABSENTEE BALLOTS
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
[DATE FIELD] LATEST DEADLINE.TO RECEIVE RETURNED MAIL-IN/ABSENTEE BALLOTS
[DATE FIELD] LATEST DEADLINE TO RECEIVE RETURNED MAIL-IN/ABSENTEE BALLOTS
[DATE FIELD] LATEST DEADLINE TO RECEIVE RETURNED MAIL-IN/ABSENTEE BALLOTS
[DATE FIELD] LATEST DEADLINE TO RECEIVE RETURNED MAIL-IN/ABSENTEE BALLOTS
[DATE FIELD] MAIL-IN/ABSENTEE PROCESSING CAN BEGIN

[DATE FIELD] MAIL-INJABSENTEE PROCESSING CAN BEGIN

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
2020-09-29
2020-11-02
2020-10-27
2020-11-03
2020-10-14
2020-11-01
2020-11-03
2020-11-02
2020-10-21
2020-11-03
2020-11-03



DURATION
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Scully, Brian I(b)(G) |I(b)(6) | NG
From: |[(b)(6)
(b)(6)
To: [0)6) [[b)6) ][0)6) I
CFITF|(b)(6) & [[)®)]
CC: |(b)(6)
b)(6

Subject: Fwd: Case #CIS-MIS000101: phishing emails
Date: 2020/10/31 17:55:17

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

(0)(6)

Please see attached and below reporting of phishing emails fromNC.

Regards,

Brian

Brian Scully
DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center

[6)6) |

[26) |

The Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) of the U.S. Department of
Homeland.S¢curity (DHS) is not the originator of this information. CISA is forwarding this
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

From: Misinformation Reports |(0)(6) |

Sent: Saturday, October 31, 2020 5:38 PM

To: Scully, Brian; CISA Central; CFITF; Misinformation Reports; |(0)(6)

Subject: Case #CIS-MIS000101: phishing emails

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with quéstions or concerns.

Brian - Attached are examples of phishing emails received by voters in North Carolina.

EIP — sharing this report in case you are already tracking this issue being shared on social media

platforms

From:[D)6) ] [0)6) ||)i6)
Sent: Saturday, October 31, 2020 5:28 PM

To: Misinformatijon Reports [b)6)
Cc: [)6)] [e)6)_|[)©) |

Subject: Phishing/misinformation emails to N.C. voters

Please see the attached emails. Apparently, NC voters are receiving the messages contained within...
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(0)(6)

(0)(6)

Public Information Director
O: [e)6)
M: [©)©)

I =—1

logo rec elections

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

Scully, Brian |(b)(6) |lib)(6) b6y |
Sender:|(b)(6) | BRI

(b)(6)
()6) 1)p)6) |[0)(6) |
CFITF |(b)(6) [l)6) ] (0)(6)]
(b)(6)
b)(6

Recipient:

Sent Date: 2020/10/31 17:55:17
From: SEIMS, Incident |(b)(6) |
To: Patrick Gannon |(b)(6) |
Subject: OnTime Notification: Incident Number [#NCSBE-64073] Changed
Date: 2020/10/31 17:03:55
Type: Note

DHS-1255000769 04/28/2023



You have received an OnTime Notification. Here are the notification details:

Change Details:

NCSBE-64073 | FW: [External] Fwd: Vote

Solicitation

Field Name Changed From Changed To

Workflow Step

Assigned To

Reported Assigned - Public

Elections - Public

Field Name Changed To

Description

Attach to previous ticket?

From: [(0)6) | [(0)E)][0)6) |
Sent: Saturday, October 31, 2020:4:45 PM

To: SVC_SBOE.Elections

Subject: [External] Fwd: Vote Solicitation

Meant to include the screen shot showing the it was sent
to...

image0.png
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: [£)6) | [(b)6)]|(b)(6) |
Date: October 31, 2020 at 4:43:14 PM EDT
To: [(£)6) |

Subject: Vote Solicitation

| received the following text today. It appears to offer to pay me
$500 to vote for Trump!! Pls investigate.

image0.png

Sent from my iPhone

NCSBE-64073 | FW: [External] Fwd: Vote
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Solicitation

Workflow Step
Assigned To

Description

Assigned - Public

Elections - Public

Attach to previous ticket?

From: [£)6) ___[[0)6)] [0)6)
Sent: Saturday, October 31, 2020 4:45 PM
To: SVC_SBOE.Elections

Subject: [External] Fwd: Vote Solicitation

CAUTION:

(b)(6)
Meant to include the screen shot showing the it was
sent to...

image0.png
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded ‘message:

From: [(b)(6) [ [(0)6) ] |(b)(6) |
Date: October 31, 2020 at 4:43:14 PM EDT
To: [0)6) |

Subject: Vote Solicitation

I'received the following text today. It appears to offer to pay
me $500 to vote for Trump!! Pls investigate.

image0.png

Sent from my iPhone

https://otnesbe.gov/ontimeweb/Viewltem.aspx ?type=incidents&1d=67344&torce use number=f

alse

Sender: SEIMS, Incident [(b)(6)

Recipient: Patrick Gannon |(b)(6)

Sent Date: 2020/10/31 17:03:50
Delivered Date: 2020/10/31 17:03:55

From: Mimecast Alerts [(b)(6)

To: Misinformation Reports [(b)(6)

Subject: ATT00001_bin was removed from this message
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Date: 2020/10/31 17:27:43
Type: Note

@ Center for

- Internet Security

We removed a file from this message

Your organization's email policy doesn't permit this type of file. If.you need it, please contact your
administrator.

File Details

ATT00001.bin (328276 bytes)

Powered by mlmecast

© 2003 - 2019 Mimecast Services Limited.

Sender: Mimecast Alerts [(b)(6) |
Recipient: Misinformation Reports [[b)(6) |
Sent Date: 2020/10/31.17:27:43

From: Mimecast Alerts [(b)(6) |
To: Misinformation Reports{b)(6) |
Subject: |ATT00002_bin was removed from this message
Date: 2020/10/31 17:27:43
Type: Note
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@ Center for

- Internet Security

We removed a file from this message

Your organization's email policy doesn't permit this type of file. If you need it, please contact your
administrator.

File Details

ATT00002.bin (343547 bytes)

Powered by mlmecast

© 2003 - 2019 Mimecast Services Limited.

Sender: Mimecast Alerts [(b)(6) |
Recipient: Misinformation Reports [(b)(6) |
Sent Date: 2020/10/31 17:27:43
From: SEIMS, Incident |(b)(6) |
To:|(b)(6) [D)(6) |
Subject: OnTime Notification: Incident Number [#NCSBE-64071] Changed
Date: 2020/10/31 16:56:00
Type: Note

You have received an OnTime Notification. Here are the notification details:

Change Details:

NCSBE-64071 | FW: |External] Vote Solicitation

Field Name Changed From Changed To

Workflow Step Reported Assigned - Public

Assigned To Elections - Public

Field Name Changed To

DHS-1255000773 04/28/2023



NCSBE-64071 | FW: [External] Vote Solicitation

Field Name Changed From Changed To

Foreign phishing attempt

From: [(0)6) | [0)E)][0)6)

Sent: Saturday, October 31, 2020 4:43 PM

To: SVC_SBOE.Elections

Subject: [External] Vote Solicitation

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open-attachments

unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to
[016) |

Description

| received the following text today. It appears to offer to pay me
$500 to vote for Trump!! Pls investigate.

image0.png

Sent from my iPhone

NCSBE-64071 | FW: [External] Vote

Solicitation
Workflow Step Assigned - Public
Assigned To Elections - Public

Foreign phishing attempt

From: [mailto[)XE)
Sent: Saturday, October 31, 2020 4:43 PM
To: SVC_SBOE.Elections
Subject: [External] Vote Solicitation
o CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open
Description attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an

attachment to
[b)6) |

I received the following text today. It appears to offer to pay
me $500 to vote for Trump!! Pls investigate.
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image0.png

Sent from my iPhone

https://ot.ncsbe.gov/ontimeweb/Viewltem.aspx?type=incidents&1d=67342 & force use number=f

alse

Sender: SEIMS, Incidentl(b)(e) l
Recipient:(P)6) [ib)(6) |
Sent Date: 2020/10/31 16:55:55

Delivered Date: 2020/10/31 16:56:00
From: Mimecast Alerts [(b)(6) |
To: Misinformation Reports [(b)(6) |
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
Recipient: Misinformation Reportd(b)(6) |
Sent Date: 2020/10/31 17:27:43
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g pennsylvania
DEPARTMENT OF STATE

GUIDANCE CONCERNING POLL WATCHERS AND
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES

Date: October 28, 2020

Version: 1.1
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GUIDANCE CONCERNING POLL WATCHERS AND AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVES

1 BACKGROUND

This guidance addresses the role of poll watchers at polling places, and the role of authorized
representatives at the pre-canvass and canvass of ballots.

2  PoLL WATCHER QUALIFICATIONS

To be a poll watcher, a person must be a qualified registered elector of the county in which the election
district for which the watcher is to be appointed is located. Poll watchers must be identified and must
receive official county credentials in advance and must be assigned to specific precincts. When a poll
watcher is not serving in the election district for which the poll watcher was appointed, he or she may
serve in any other election district in the same county in which the poll watcher is a qualified registered
elector.

Each poll watcher must be provided with a certificate from the County Board of Elections, which states
the poll watcher’s name and the name of the candidate, party, or political body he or she represents.
Poll watchers are required to show their certificates when requested to do so. If a poll watcher loses his
or her certificate or if the certificate is destroyed, the poll watcher may appear before the Court of
Common Pleas on election day and after swearing an'oath or affirmation may immediately receive a
replacement watcher’s certificate issued by the Court.

Individuals may not serve as poll watchers except as specifically described above.

3 PoLL WATCHERS AT THE POLLING PLACE

What poll watchers CAN do at the polling place

Each candidate may appoint two poll watchers for each election district in which he or she appears on
the ballot. Each political party and political body which has nominated candidates on the ballot may
appoint three poll watchers for each election district at any general, municipal or special election in
which the candidates of such party or body are on the ballot. However, only one poll watcher may be
present in the polling place at one time for each candidate at primaries or for each candidate, party,
or political body during general, municipal or special elections, from the time election officers meet
prior to the opening of the polls until the time that the counting of votes is complete. It is also important
to note that all poll watchers must remain outside the enclosed space.

Watchers allowed in the polling place are permitted to keep a list of voters. Watchers may make good
faith challenges to an elector’s identity, continued residence in the election district, or qualifications as
an eligible voter. Poll watchers should direct permitted challenges directly to the Judge of Elections. The
Judge of Elections has the obligation to determine if the challenge is based on actual evidence and
whether there is a good faith basis to believe that the person is not or may not be a qualified elector.
Challenges cannot be based on race, national origin, appearance, surname, language, religion or other
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characteristic not relevant to the qualifications to vote. The race, ethnicity, national origin, language,
and religion of a person presenting themselves to vote are not sufficient bases for mounting a challenge.
Discriminatory challenges that interfere with the free exercise of the elective franchise are unlawful
under Pennsylvania law.

The Judge of Elections must not permit routine or frivolous challenges that are not supported by a
stated good faith basis and evidence that a person is or may not be eligible. Challenges may not be
affirmed and voters may not be refused a ballot unless the election officers of the precinct are satisfied
that the challenger has proven the voter’s ineligibility on proper grounds and with sufficient evidence.
The elected officers of the precinct (Judge of Elections, Majority and Minority Inspectors) have-the
responsibility of determining the qualifications of the person presenting themselves to vote. In the
event of disagreement, the Judge of Elections decides.

Only when voters are not present in the polling place either voting or waiting to vote, the Judge of
Elections shall allow poll watchers to inspect the voting check list and the numbered lists of voters
maintained by the County Board of Elections. Poll watchers may not mark upon'or alter any official
election records. The Judge of Elections shall supervise or delegate supervision to other poll workers
over a poll watcher’s inspection of these documents.

What watchers CANNOT do at the polling place

Poll watchers must remain a safe and respectful distance away from the space where voting is occurring.
Poll watchers may not engage, attempt to influence, or.intimidate voters or otherwise interfere with or
impinge on the orderly process of voting. Social distancing measures should be maintained to ensure a
safe polling place for voters and poll workers.

Voter intimidation and threatening conduct are illegal under federal and Pennsylvania law. Any activity
by a poll watcher that threatens, harasses; or intimidates voters, including any activity that is intended
to, or has the effect of, interfering with any voter’s right to vote, whether it occurs outside the polling
place or inside the polling place, isillegal.

Examples of voter intimidation.include, but are not limited to:

. Photographing or videotaping voters

. Disseminating false or misleading election information to voters

. Blocking'the entrance to a polling place

. Confronting, hovering, or directly speaking to or questioning voters
. Any threatening behavior

. Asking voters for documentation

Poll watchers are also NOT allowed to engage in electioneering while inside the polling place or within
10 feet of the entrance to the polling place. Though watchers are representatives of candidates or
political parties and political bodies, they are not entitled to electioneer on behalf of their candidate,
political party, or political body while inside the polling place. Electioneering includes soliciting votes,
posting or displaying written or printed campaign materials, and handing out pamphlets or other
campaign paraphernalia.
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Poll watchers must follow the requirements of the Department of Health’s Universal Face Covering
Order at all times while within the polling place, unless they fit one of the exceptions included in Section
3 of the Order.

e Any poll watcher refusing to wear a face covering shall be asked to leave the polling place by the
Judge of Elections in that polling place.

e County Election officials will notify the candidate, party or political body whom the poll watcher
represents if the individual is asked to leave a polling place for violating masking orders or
health and safety protocols. The candidate, party, or political body will have an opportunity to
replace the removed watcher with one with a face covering.

Poll watchers must maintain social distancing practices and ensure they are at least 6 feet from others at
all times.

Poll watchers must follow county and poll worker instructions regarding health and safety protocols in
the polling place.

While the Judge of Elections at the polling place may not deter or interfere with a duly appointed
watcher who is exercising her or his privileges as a watcher, the Judge of Elections is obligated to
remove a watcher who is engaging in activities that are prohibited, including those referenced in this
section.

The Judge of Elections has a duty to maintain order and ensure that the rules are being followed at the
polling place. A Judge of Elections may call upon a constable, deputy constable, police officer or other
peace officer to aid in maintaining order.

After the voting is complete, poll watchers may.remain in the polling place, but outside the enclosed
space where ballots are being counted and voting machines are being canvassed.

4 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES AT THE PRE-CANVASS AND CANVASS

The 2019 amendments to the Election Code expressly specify that one authorized representative for
each candidate and one authorized representative for each political party must be permitted to remain
in the room at the county election board where the pre-canvass and canvass meetings occur.

Authorized representatives are permitted to be present when envelopes containing official absentee
ballots and mail-in ballots are opened and when such ballots are counted and recorded. This includes
both the pre-canvass and canvass.

Authorized representatives (which includes poll watchers that have been designated by a candidate or
political party to serve as authorized representatives during the pre-canvass or canvass) may not
challenge an absentee or mail-in ballot during the pre-canvass or canvass of the ballots. Absentee and
mail-in ballot applications may only be challenged prior to 5:00 pm on the Friday prior to the election,
and only on good faith grounds that the applicant was not a qualified elector. No other challenges are
permitted. Authorized representatives may not engage in, attempt to intimidate, nor interfere with the
pre-canvass or canvass of the absentee and mail-in ballots. Challenges to mail-in or absentee ballots,
based on signature analysis, are not permitted at any time.
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Persons observing, attending, or participating in the pre-canvas meeting ARE PROHIBITED from
disclosing the result of any portion of the pre-canvass prior to the close of the polls on election day.

Authorized representatives may not interfere with, hinder, or unlawfully delay a district election board
or the County Board of Elections in the conduct of its duties. It is likewise a violation of Pennsylvania law
to interrupt or improperly interfere with any election officer in the execution of his or her duties.

Authorized representatives must follow the requirements of the Department of Health’s Universal Face
Covering Order at all times while within locations where the pre-canvass and canvass of ballots is
occurring, unless they fit one of the exceptions included in Section 3 of the Order.

e Any authorized representative refusing to wear a face covering shall be asked to leave the
precanvass or canvass meeting by the election officials.

e County Election officials will notify the candidate, party or political body whom the
representative represents if the individual is asked to leave a pre-canvassing or canvassing
meeting for violating masking orders or health and safety protocols. The candidate, party, or
political body will have an opportunity to replace the removed representative with one with a
face covering.

Authorized representatives must maintain social distancing practices-and ensure they are at least 6 feet
from others at all times.

Authorized representatives must follow county instructions regarding health and safety protocols in the
facility.

5 COUNTY ELECTION OFFICES, SATELLITE OFFICES, AND BALLOT RETURN SITES

Poll watchers and authorized representatives have no legal right to observe or be present at county
election offices, satellite offices or designated ballot return sites, except to vote their own ballot or to
perform personal tasks expressly permitted by the Election Code.

HHH
Version History:
Version Date Description

1.0 10.6.2020 Initial document
release

1.1 10.28.2020 | Revised to include
Universal Face
Covering
information
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Scully, Brian I{b){G) ||(b)(6) llbye) |
From: [(b)(6)
(b)6) I

To: L6 b)(6) |
Subject: Fwd: Poll Watcher Certificate
Date: 2020/11/03 13:38:37
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

FYT - Will forward guide once [ receive.
Brian Scully
DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force

National Risk Management Center

[©® |

[2® |

From: [(0)(®) | [(0)®) |

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 1:37:19 PM

To: Scully, Brian [b)6) | 1)) [ |ib)(6) |
Cc: Masterson, Matthew [(0)(6) | Hale, Geoffrey
[b)6) ISneII, Allison [(b)®) |

Subject: RE: Poll Watcher Certificate

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

The certificate is for citywide observation, but the law requires specific polling place assignments. | will

email you the poll watcher guide separately because it's on my phone.

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
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From: Scully, Brian [(P)(6) |

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 1:34 PM

To: Ab)(E) [[(0)®) | [@)6) [6)
I

[©6) [

Cc: Masterson, Matthew [(0)(6) | Hale, Geoffrey

|(0)®) | Snell, Allison [£)6) |

Subject: Fwd: Poll Watcher Certificate

Can you all help with this question?

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center

[(0)(6) |

From: [£)6) ][0)6) |[b)6) |

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

Does anyone-in'the election community know anything about the alleged certificate that the individual

shows in'this video in this Tweet?

Thanks,
Scully, Brian |(b)(6) | Aipy6) TS|
Sender: ((b)(6)
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Recipient: Im_@llib)(ﬁ)
Sent Date: 2020/11/03 13:38:36
Delivered Date: 2020/11/03 13:38:37
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. Scully, Brian |{b)(6) |lp)(6) llpye) |
From: m)

To: [)6) 1[b)6) ][)6) I
Subject: National Counterintelligence and Security Center
Date: 2021/01/15 15:45:00
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Hi[® ]

Hope you are having a great Friday. | received a request from the NCSC'’s Kelli Wade for-help connecting
her with Google. As you probably know, NCSC is part of ODNI and Kelli is looking to improve their
relationships with industry. Would it be ok for me to connect you via email?

Thanks,
Brian

Brian Scully

Chief, Countering Foreign Influence Task Force
National Risk Management Center/CISA/DHS
[(0)®6) |

C:

_ Scully, Brian [[0)(6) & @& ]
" |)®) | BRI>

Recipient: [016) 1[b)6) |[b)6)
Sent Date: 2021/01/15 15:45:18
Delivered Date: 2021/01/15 15:45:00

Sender
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From: l:?t():;g\)r Brian |(b)(6) O
To: [D)6) |
Subject: |(0)(6)
Date: 2021/01/14 15:43:00
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Good afternoon [?©)

I run the Countering Foreign Influence Task Force at the Department of Homeland Security and am
considerin{®)©) or a position on the team. He listed you as a reference and'| wanted to see if
you might have some time tomorrow to chat with me and my colleague Allison Snell?

Thanks,
Brian

Brian Scully

Chief, Countering Foreign Influence Task Force
National Risk Management Center/CISA/DHS
[(0)(®6) |

C:

. Scully, Brian |(b)(6) [tb)(6)
Sender: [0)®) L

Recipient: [(b)(6) |
Sent Date: 2021/01/14 15:43:37
Delivered Date: 2021/01/14 15:43:00
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. Scully, Brian [(b)(6) [b)©)
" D©) DO

Tof)® e
Subject: RE:
Date: 2020/10/30 15:06:00
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Fro

LOL...maybe he should change his @OfficalColorado to avoid confusion. This just leaves me with so
many questions (like what is the purpose of the account?), but mostly just made me laugh; which was
much needed. Thank you for sending.

Hope you are doing well

From:(B)6) [b)6) I
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 3:02 PM

To: Scully, Brian [(0)©) |
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

Scully, Brian [(b)(6) [(b)(6)
[b)6) fle)6) |

Recipient: MP{G)

Sent Date: 2020/10/30 15:06:12
Delivered Date: 2020/10/30 15:06:00

Sender:
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IM NOT COLORADO FOR THE LAST TIME  Follow )
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im just some dude running this account im not actually the state of
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_ Scully, Brian [(0)(6) [b)6)

From: m) . -
To: [oual [y 1©) |
b)(6 |
. {b)6)
e [T2)6) |
Subject: RE:

Date: 2020/11/13 14:44:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Hi (b))

Thanks for reaching out. I've pushed forward to see if we can verify this as false.. Will get back to you all
asap.

Brian

From: [(0)6) ||b)6) ||b)(E) |

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 2:40 PM

To: Scully, Brian [()(®)

Ce: OB 2© |[©)6)
Subject:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS, DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi Brian, do you have additional information from state officials on this issue?

https://twitter.com/TheDCPlaybook/status/1327324917252173825

Scully, Brian |(b)(6) | lip)(6) | TG
[(0)(6)

[pueblye) |
Recipient: N
TL__B)E)

Sent-Date: 2020/11/13 14:44:22
Delivered Date: 2020/11/13 14:44:00

Sender:
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Scully, Brian [(b)(6) [ lp6) ey 1
From: [(D)(6)
(b)(6)
&) [pye) 1[ib)6) |
CFITF [(6)(6) [lpy6) |[0)6)]
(b)(E)
Tor [RIBL___
* Misinformation Reports |(b)(6)

I
[o®) L(E) | TG Ifi0)6)]
D)(b)

0)6) I

(b)6) [0)©) |
CCo)E) Toxe) TI0ie) |

Subject: Re: Additional Point of Contact at Twitter
Date: 2020/10/31 00:10:34
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Will do Thanks!

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center

©)6) |

(0)6) |

From: [£)6) ][0)6) |[b)6) |

Sent: Saturday, October 31, 2020 12:09:19 AM

To: Scully, Brian [(0)(®) | CFITF [(b)(6) | Misinformation Reports
(b)(6) | Dragseth, John (b)) |
ce: 7© [o16) |

Subject: Additional Point of Contact at Twitter

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender..Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi Brian and Friends,

In additionto emailing us any escalations, can you please add [£)®) | to your reports
to us? It will be monitored 24/7 for the next few days. We will make sure we remain as
responsive as possible.

Thanks so much,
(b)(E)

Scully, Brian |(b)(6) |lib)(6) | YEH
Sender: |(b)(6)
(b)(6)
e libye) fn)s)
Recipient: CFITF|(b)(6)
[b)6)

I
|G J[o)6)]
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[b)6) I

Misinformation Reports |(b)(6)

[b)6) b)6) & [0)5)]
[(B)(6)

[ib)(6) |

[(0)(6) [b)6) I

Todd [(p)6) |[()(6) |
Sent Date: 2020/10/31 00:10:34
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. Scully, Brian [(b)(6) [[py6) [pye) ]
m: [5)6) | BRI>

Toib)(6) [[(b)6) |[(b)(6) |
CC: ()6 Lb)6) |lb)(6) |
Subject: RE: Colorado impersonation accounts
Date: 2020/10/28 09:27:00
Priority: Normal

Fro

Type: Note

(0)(6)

Thank{

Brian

from?® e ][0 |

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 9:25 AM
To: Scully, Brian [(0)(®) |
Cc: [0)6) 11R)6) _1[)6) |

Subject: Colorado impersonation accounts

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi Brian-

We actioned @COStateGov under our impersonation/parody policy. The account holder has a limited
time to come into compliance with our parody rules or be suspended.

Scully, Brian [[0)(6) & @& ]
[b)6) | BRI>

. [006) [o)6) 1[0)6) I
Recipient: ||: TET 6] [)6) |

Sent Date: 2020/10/28 09:27:21
Delivered Date: 2020/10/28 09:27:00

Sender:
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Scully, Brian |(b)(6) ||(b)(6) liibye) |
From: |(b)(6) | BRI
(b)6) I

To: [0)6) 1[)6) ][)6) I
Subject: Re: Colorado Secretary of State's Office
Date: 2020/10/30 19:16:19
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Great, thanks I’ll make connection and have them send you the list.
Brian

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center

(0)(6) |

(0)(6) |

From: [0)6) [[0)6) |[0)6) |
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 7:14:50 PM

To: Scully, Brian [£)©) |
Subject: Re: Colorado Secretary of State's Office

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DONOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Thanks Brian. That's helpful. They can send the list over to me if they'd like and I'll get it in the
right hands. If they need to give us more context, either I can take the call or I'll find an
alternate. It may be that we don't need to take the time of the secretary of state's office.

On Fri, Oct 30, 2020 at 3:04 PM Scully, Brian [£)®) | wrote:
Hey

Thanks for the quick response. Here’s the specific issue:

“Identified a lot of domains of potential concern. Cannot purchase them all. Want to ensure
Google/Bing are aware. Already sent to and received by Twitter/FB.”

If this doesn’t help, let me know and I'll reach back to Colorado for more info.
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Brian

From: [£)6) __|[®)6) |[b)6) |
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 6:01 PM

To: Scully, Brian [P)6) |
Subject: Re: Colorado Secretary of State's Office

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open-attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi Brian,

I'm happy to try and help. Can you get more specific? I'm afraid I'm not sure what the topic is
that they would like to cover, and not sure who to line up.

(b)(6)

On Fri, Oct 30, 2020 at 2:46 PM Scully, Brian [£)©) | wrote:
Hey

We got arequest from Colorado asking for a POC at Google to discuss domains. Is there
someone at Google I can connect him with (assuming it’s not you)?

Thanks,

Brian
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Brian Scully

Chief, Countering Foreign Influence Task Force

DHS/CISA/NRMC
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
Scully, Brian |(b)(6) |lib)(6) | YEH
Sender: |(b)(6) | BRI
(b)(6)

Recipient: [0)6) | [0)6) ] [D)6) |
Sent Date: 2020/10/30 19:16:19
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_ Scully, Brian [£)6) [DE & ]
From: [)6) [b)(6)

To: [6Y b)6) | [b)(6) |

0)6) 6) I
)(6) [
CC: CFITF](b)(6) ()6 [[0)6)]

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

Subject: RE: Disinfo Report
Date: 2020/10/28 18:03:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Thanks [26) ]

From: [£)6) ][(b)6) [b)(6) |

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 6:03 PM

To: Scully, Brian [£)©) |

ccfo® Pe_ |[0©) BIE) BE) | CFITF
[®)6) | ' \

Subject: Re: Disinfo Report

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO'NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Escalating.

On Wed, Oct 28, 2020 at 5:59 PM Scully, Brian [(2)(®) | wrote:
The Ohio Secretary of State shared the following:

Via OH SOS/SLTT Chat — [OH SOS]: [Divisive Election Tweets] “This text is making the rounds on twitter:
“I love working at the post office in Columbus, Ohio and ripping up absentee ballots that vote for trump’
Same text seen in 2016 and 2018.” Examples provided by OH SOS:
https://twitter.com/RedAtrocitus/status/1320884719450492928,
https://twitter.com/underverse/status/1321517551134846981.

]

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
action, favorable or unfavorable, based on decisions about whether ornot to respond to this
follow-up request for information.

Scully, Brian |(b)(6) [li)6) [loye) |

Sender: m) 0)©)

[2)6)] [DY6) [0)6) I

](b)(e) I
p)

[
CFITF |(b)(6) [lbyE) [[o)6)]
(b)(6)
(b)(6) |

Sent Date: 2020/10/28 18:03:58
Delivered Date: 2020/10/28 18:03:00

Recipient:
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_ Scully, Brian [(b)(6) |6 1[y6) ]
' [@6©)

(el D6 |
* Twitter Government & PoIit'lr:i(b)(G) |

b)(6) (6) |
b)(6) [
CC: CFITF[D)®] | TSGR Jli0)6) |
[(0)6)
(b)) |
Subject: RE: FW: MN Social Media Doxing
Date: 2020/11/05 16:44:00
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

From

To

Thanks [26) ]

Brian

From: b)(e) |
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 4:43 PM
To: Twitter Government & Politics [(b)(6)

Cc: Scully, Brian [(0)®) 0)X6)  h)E) ] [0)E) 128

[0)(6) | CFITF [(0)(®) |
Subject: Re: FW: MN Social Media Doxing

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi Brian, | have been in touch with the FBI and the Minneapolis Police Department directly.

Our enforcement teams reviewed the Tweets and the report. The content of the Tweets do not violate
our private information policy or our abusive behavior policy.

We also reviewed the account itself and it is not in violation of our policies on platform
manipulation-or ban evasion.

| asked the MPD to please continue to raise any additional content you see that may
violate our policies and we will review right away.

Thank you,

DHS-1255000798 04/28/2023



Image removed by sender.

On Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 3:28 PM Twitter Government & Politics |(b)(6) | wrote:
Thank you! We will escalate for review from here.

Twitter Government & Elections

[0)®) | | follow us: @TwitterGov
On Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 3:26 PM Scully, Brian [()©) | wrote:

Hello Twitter,
Please see the below report from Minnesota.

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
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From:[b)®) [[©)6) |
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 3:23 PM

To: CISA Central [0)©) [5)6) i

[b)®) | ElectionTaskForce [)6) |

Cc: Scully, Brian [P)6) [[p)E) P)E) | 1P
Region 5 Ops [b)®) [(b)6) p)(6) |

BB [o)6) |

Subject: MN Social Media Doxing

As a part of the protests last night in Minneapolis, there is some doxing going on. Per the request
below, can we work with Twitter as well to prevent further doxing?

Thank you

b)(6) CISA
Cybersecurity Advisor, Region V: Minnesota
Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency

06 | | [©©) |

Minneapolis, Minnesota

From:{b)(6) [b)6)

Sent: Thursdav. November 5. 2020 1:10 PM
To{”©® [0©)

Cc: ODonnell, Bill [B)6)

Subject: FW:

Here are the two Twitters posts. BCA is trying to get twitter to take to prevent further doxing.

Thanks
(b)(B)

From:[?© (oPs) [B6)

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 2:02 PM
To{)®) [£)©)

Subject:

and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize

https://twitter.com/TCparkresponder/status/1324418480460820480

https://twitter.com/TCparkresponder/status/1324402105063370753
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P®

| Special Agent in Charge — Fusion Center Director

Criminal Information and Analysis Section
escription: cid:image009.png@01CD3F22.739624B0 Bureau of Criminal Apprehension
1430 Maryland Ave. E., St. Paul MN, 55106

Office:[@6) 1 | Cell: | Fax:

[(0)6)

|| Follow BCA

Sender:

Recipient:

Sent Date:
Delivered Date:

Scully, Brian [(b)(6) |

libwe) |

[0)6)

| BRI>

()6 lip)6) |]b)6)
Twitter Government & Politics |(0)(6) |

Todd |(b)(6
b)(6)
CFITF

D}

A
)(6)

(o6 [{b)6)]

(0)(6)

(b)(6) |

2020/11/05 16:44:49
2020/11/05 16:44:00
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Scully, Brian |(b)(6) | TN Jipwe) |

From: [b)(6) [b)(6)
(b)(6)
To: [)6) 1[b)6) [o©)
CFITF [(b)(6) & [[)6)]
cc: [(0)6)
b)(6

Subject: Re: FW: Video of false voter fraud
Date: 2020/11/11 12:02:05
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Thanks Have a great day.

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center

©)6) |

(0)(6) |

From: [0)6) [[0)6) |[0)6) |
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 11:56:23 AM
To: Scully, Brian [(0)(®) |

Cc: CFITF [0)®) |

Subject: Re: FW: Video of false voter fraud

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Thanks Brian. I got this to the-appropriate team last night.

On Tue, Nov 10, 2020 -at 5:28 PM Scully, Brian [®)®©) | wrote:
Hey

Please see below reporting on a YouTube video in California.

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

In the event that CISA follows up to request further information, such a requestis not a
requirement or demand. Responding to this request is voluntary and CISA will not take any
action, favorable or unfavorable, based on decisions about whether or not to respond to this
follow-up request for information.

From: Masterson, Matthew [0)6) |
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 8:26 PM

To: Scully, Brian [b)©) | Dragseth, John
(b)(6) | Hale, Geoffrey [0)6) | Snell, Allison
BE) |

Subject: Fwd: Video of false voter fraud

Interesting one below from CA county.

Matthew V. Masterson
Senior Cybersecurity Advisor
Department of Homeland Security

Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)
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[2®

Froml(b)(ﬁ) ||(b)(6) |

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 8:21:54 PM
To: Masterson, Matthew [(0)6) |
Subject: Video of false voter fraud

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi Matt,

Here 1s the video:

https://youtu.be/E9mmENG7qb8

There is no record of d(b)(e) | registered in our county. There are three people
registered to vote at |(b)(5) | house; |(b)(5) | and, I believe, her parents.

Isent[P)® Jand[®®  |an email and asked that they contact me. Like all elections officials,
we take every allegation of voter fraud very seriously and I was seeking more information so |
could forward the case to our District Attorney to investigate. [2X6) _responded letting me
know she did not trust me or anyone in my office and she has forwarded her case to the Supreme
Court and the sitting president. I have not heard from [P®) ] so I attempted to call her. She has
not responded.

I spoke to one of the leads at the Boulder Creek Recreation Hall where voted on Oct. 31.
There is absolutely no way she looked up the registration of her dog. There is no printed list. The
only access is through a laptop that is connected to our election information management system.
The laptop is staffed by a sworn local elections official. The system only allows them to look up
a voter by their name, address, driver’s license, or date of birth. Social security number is not
available as a look-up field.
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I also followed up with our county Sheriff, police department, Animal Control, and Cabrillo
College. All of claims about registering her dog as a service animal are false. In
addition, she is no longer a student at Cabrillo College.

Also, when someone is registered to vote and provides a social security number, it is verified
through the Social Services Administration.

And, both [()6) and |(b)(5) |v0ted and we counted their vote.

We are getting a lot of calls and emails on this video. I sent it to my DA to investigate. Bottom
line, it is a bunch of lies aimed at destroying people’s faith in thelintergrity of our local elections.
I’'m not sure what can be done about this, but I would hope there is some way to make these
folks accountable.

Thank you!

(0)(6)

Santa Cruz County Clerk

(0)(6)

701 Ocean 'St. Room 310

Santa Cruz CA 95060

ian [(D)(6) llip)(6) lipy6) |

Sender: [0)(©6)

| A ANGE 1

bye) [{b)6) |lb)6) |
CFITF /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchangelbl6)  ][b)(6)]

Recipient:
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(b)(6)

(b)(6)
Sent Date: 2020/11/11 12:02:04
Delivered Date: 2020/11/11 12:02:05
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Scully, Brian [(b)(6) [ lp6) ey 1
From: |(b)(6)

(b)(6)

To: [y 1[b)6)_][b)6) I

CFITF |(b)(6) |l)6) l[io)6)]

(b)(6)
(b)(6)
Masterson, Matthew |(b)(6) |lib)6) lib)y6)]

(b)(6) I
(b)(B)

Subject: Re: FW: YouTube Link
Date: 2020/11/10 22:43:02

Priority: Normal

CC:

Type: Note

Hi

[ don’t know. We generally encourage them to do so, but they didn’t mention in their note.
Brian

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center

©)6) |

(0)(6) |

From: [0)6) [[0)6) |[[0)6) |

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 10:41:32 PM

To: Scully, Brian [£)©) |

Cc: CFITF [(b)(®) | Masterson, Matthew [b)(6)
Subject: Re: FW: YouTube Link

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contactyour component SOC with questions or concerns.

Do you know if they used the product reporting feature?

On Tue, Nov 10, 2020, 5:38 PM Scully, Brian [(0)6) | wrote:
Hey

We received the below report from Dominion, an election infrastructure vendor, who has been
the center of several election related conspiracy theories. In this report, they are concerned about
an employee being targeted.
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
action, favorable or unfavorable, based on decisions about-whether or not to respond to this
follow-up request for information.

From: Masterson, Matthew [()©) |
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 8:15 PM

To: Scully, Brian [®)©) | [©)©) |
(b)(6) | Hale, Geoffrey [N ' | Snell, Allison
BE) |

Subject: Fwd: YouTube Link

Brian,

More below from Dominion.
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Matthew V. Masterson

Senior Cybersecurity Advisor

Department of Homeland Security

Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)

[26)

From

(b)(B) "(b){G) |

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 8:10:58 PM
To: Masterson, Matthew [)6) |
Subject: YouTube Link

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT c¢lick links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi, here is another video link that we’d like to have help getting taking down as quickly as

possib

le. Employee is getting threats.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GY2RZL3TMFo

Thanks,

b)(6)

| VP, GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS

866-654-

VOTE (8683) | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
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Scully, Brian |(b)(6) |lib)(6) | YEH
Sender: |(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(0)6) 1[b)6) ]lb)6) I

CFITF |(b)(6) | TG l[io)6)]
(b)(6)
Recipient: [(b)(6)
Masterson, Matthew |(b)(6) | [2)6) Ifi0)6)]
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Sent Date: 2020/11/10 22:43:02

| BRI
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. Scully, Brian [(b)(6) 1lp)6) [pye) ]
From: 0)6) | BRI>

(bve) bie) | fb)e) |
To: @l [b)6) ][ |
(0)6) Jlib)(6) ||(b)(5) |:w‘|tter.c0m>
[b)(6) p)(6) [ (D6 J|0)6)]
(b)(6) [
cc: 1)6) I
* CFITF|(b)(6) [ipy6) | [0)6)]
(b)(6) I
(b)(6) |

Subject: RE: FYI

Date: 2020/10/21 16:42:00
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

| misspoke. The tweet is additional info on the Proud Boys issue we thought might be helpful to you all.

Regards,
Brian

From: Scully, Brian
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 4:34 PM

To: [0)6) 1[0)6) | [P)®) Ptwitter.com>; (IO [)E) ] [b)6) |26 1 [®x6) ]
|(b)(6) tﬂtwitter.com>
Cdb)6) [©)6) | CFITF [0)6)

Subject: FW: FYI
All,
Please see the below report on a disinfo tweet.

Regards,

Brian

The Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) of the U.S. Department of Homeland
Security (BHS) is not the originator of this information. CISA is forwarding this information, unedited,
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

From: Masterson, Matthew [b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 3:52 PM

To: Scully, Brian [(0)(®) ||(b){6) —1)(6)

Subject: FYI '
Get this out to twitter and others:
https://twitter.com/jsrailton/status/13189901063473192977s=20

Matthew V. Masterson

Senior Cybersecurity Advisor

Department of Homeland Security

Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA)
[b)6)

(b)(6) |

Scully, Brian [(b)(6) |6 |06y 1

Sender: m)

| BRI>

6) [0161 1[0)6) |
(p)6l [b)6) | ]b)(6) |

hur TIinve [Ty e) |
|{b (6) ) | ()6 | [0)6)]

Recipient: I0J0]

[b)6) [
CFITF [(b)(6) [T [[)6)]

(b)(6)

b)(®
Sent Date: 2020/10/21 16:42:51
Delivered Date: 2020/10/21 16:42:00

DHS-1255000812 04/28/2023



Scully, Brian |(b)(6) | TN Jipwe) |

From: |(b)(6)
(b)(6)
[oyaY )6y | ]o)(6)
Tos Schaul, Robert [(0)(6) |16 [[0)6)]
" |(b)(6)
(b)(6) |
Twitter Government & Politics [(b)(6) |
cc: [ 1lbi6) | Jib)(6) |
(L6l [(b)(6) I

Subject: Re: GA Run-Off
Date: 2021/01/05 09:24:16
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Hi

Thanks for checking in. Will let you know if we receive any reports.
Brian

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force

National Risk Management Center

(0)6) |

(0)(6) |

From: [0)6) ] [0)6) _][0)©) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 8:25:40 AM

To: Scully, Brian [(0)(®) | Schaul, Robert [B)(6)
Cc: Twitter Government & Politics [(0)(6) | [2)6) ]l0)6) |[b)E) [ [0)®) ]

[0)6) ][0)6) |
Subject: GA Run-Off

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize

and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi Brian and Roebert, hope you are well!

We want to check in via email during the GA runoff. Please let us know if you hear any reports

of misinformation or other issues you want to bring to our attention.

Thanks,
(b)(E)

Scully, Brian |(b)(6) | lip)(6) | TG

Sender: |(b)(6)

(b)(6)

[y )&y 1[p)6) I
Schaul, Robert |{b){6) |I{b]{6] ||{b){6)|

Recipient: D)(6)

(b)(6)
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Twitter Government & Politics |(b)(6)
(016 1lib)6) |]ib)(6) [
b6l jo)(6) I

Sent Date: 2021/01/05 09:24:14
Delivered Date: 2021/01/05 09:24:16
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. Scully, Brian [(b)(6) 1lp)6) [pye) ]
From: 0)6) | BRI>

To: @) [(b)6) |]b)(6) |
Subject: RE: Government Threats Briefing for Twitter
Date: 2021/01/11 09:35:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Hi [(b)(6)

I&A is going to send me some times they are available to provide a briefing. I'll pass those along as soon
as | receive. If there are specific times that work best for you all, please let me know: | did have two
follow-up questions for you:
1. « What Security Clearance level are you all at? I’'m assuming you want a classified brief if
possible.
2. « Do you want a look at both online threats and offline manifestation of those online threats or
just one or the other?

Regards,
Brian

From: [(0)6) |[)6) |[ib)(6) |

Sent: Sunday, January 10, 2021 7:20 PM

To: Scully, Brian [b)(6) |
Subject: Re: Government Threats Briefing for Twitter

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Thank you. We have reached-out to FBI and coordinating a time with them, but would love to hear any
information I&A can share,

On Sun, Jan 10, 2021 at 7:16 PM Scully, Brian [()(6) [ wrote:
Hi [B)6)

We are likely not the best place, but let me check with folks to see who is the best. | suspect it’ll be a
combination of DHS I&A and FBI.

Brian

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center

[b)6) |

(b)(6) |
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From: [Dx6) [P)X©)  [0)6) I@twitter.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 10, 2021 6:47:06 PM

To: Scully, Brian [(0)®) |
Subject: Government Threats Briefing for Twitter

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi Brian, hope you are well. And hope you had a restful weekend.

We want to request the Department provide a briefing on threats posed
by upcoming domestic events. In particular, we have seen online
conversations about armed protests on January 17 at state capitols. Is
CISA the correct office to provide the briefing, or can you point us

in the right direction?

Thank you,

. Scully, Brian [(b)(6) | [yE) [y ]
" lb)6) | BRI>

Recipient: &) [D)&) ] <scardille@twitter.com>
Sent Date: 2021/01/11 09:35:55
Delivered Date: 2021/01/11 09:35:00

Sender
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Scully, Brian [(0)(6) 16y 1[0y6) ]
From: |(b)(6) | BRI
(b)(6) |

To: @) (b)) |]b)(6) |
Subject: Re: Government Threats Briefing for Twitter
Date: 2021/01/10 19:20:27
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

I just sent a note to I&A. Will let you know.
Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center

©)6) |

(0)(6) |

From: @ J0)E__[0)6) |

Sent: Sunday, January 10, 2021 7:19:37 PM

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

Thank you. We have reached out to FBl.and coordinating a time with them, but would love to
hear any information I&A can share.

On Sun, Jan 10, 2021 at 7:16 PM Scully, Brian [P)6) | wrote:
Hi

We are likely not the best place, but let me check with folks to see who is the best. I suspect it’ll
be a combination of DHS I&A and FBI.

Brian

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force

National Risk Management Center

(0)6) |

(0)(6) |

From: [0)6) ] [£)6) _]|b)(6) |

Sent: Sunday, January 10, 2021 6:47:06 PM

To: Scully, Brian [(0)®) |

Subject: Government Threats Briefing for Twitter

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless
you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.
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
Scully, Brian |(b)(6) | P libyey |
Sender: |(b)(6)
(b)(6)

Recipient: [y [b)6) ][b)(6)
Sent Date: 2021/01/10 19:20:27
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. Scully, Brian [(b)(6) [[py6) [pye) ]
From: [0)®) | BRI>

To: @) [b)6) 1]b)(6) |
Subject: RE: Hammer and scorecard narrative
Date: 2020/11/10 19:27:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Hey |(b)(6)
| passed along to Krebs. Again, thanks for everything.

Brian

From: [0)6) ][©)6) [[©)6) |
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 6:43 PM

To: Scully, Brian [£)©) |
Subject: Re: Hammer and scorecard narrative

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi Brian, hope you are well. Just a quick heads up, Politico published this piece about Director Krebs a
few minutes ago. We noticed that one of his. Tweets had been incorrectly labeled by our automated
systems. We removed the label as soon aswe noticed the issue. Please apologize to the Director on
Twitter's behalf.

Thank you,

On Tue, Nov 10, 2020 at-12:25 PM Scully, Brian [(0)(6) [ wrote:
(b)(6)

Thanks so much for the detailed response...very helpful. Will certainly pass anything we come across
your way.

Brian

From: [0)6] Roth |(b)(6) |

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 12:20 PM

To: Scully, Brian |()(®) |

Cc: [0)6) |[0)6) |[b)6) | [0)6] Roth [(b)(6)
Subject: Re: Hammer and scorecard narrative
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hey Brian,
Sorry about the slow response - another crazy morning.

We've been tracking the Hammer/Scorecard issue closely, particularly since Director Krebs's tweet on
the subject (which was pretty unambiguous as debunks go). We broadly labeled the conspiracy theory
several days ago, pursuant to our policies. Once we enabled labeling, though, a 4chan-driven troll
campaign kicked off, trying to reverse engineer our labeling logic and get labels to show up onunrelated
tweets... which led to us turning off the automated labeling. We're going to backfill labels.in bulk today
for the period the automated labeling was disabled, but unfortunately we're in a bit of a cat-and-mouse
situation where our ability to mitigate the conspiracy is tangled up in a clear attempt to work the ref by
gaming our enforcements.

Let us know if there are especially high-profile examples of tweets sharing the conspiracy that haven't

been labeled - we've been manually monitoring high-profile examples even once we disabled the
automation, but it could be some slipped through the cracks.

Thanks,

On Tue, Nov 10, 2020 at 6:36 AM Scully, Brian [(0)(6) [wrote:
Thanks

From: [06) ][0)6) ||b)6) |
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 9:35 AM
To: Scully, Brian [b)(6) |
Cc: [(0)6] Roth [(0)6) |

Subject: Re: Hammer and scorecard narrative

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender.'Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

We have been tracking this issue. | will allow to follow up with detailed information.

Thanks,

On Tue, Nov 10, 2020 at 9:22 AM Scully, Brian [©)(®6) [wrote:
Good morning,

Director Krebs is very concerned about the hammer and scorecard narrative that’s been making the
rounds. Wondering if you all have been tracking that one and if there’s anything you could share in
terms of sharing and amplification?
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Thanks,
Brian

Scully, Brian [(b)(6)

| TN

Jipwe) |

Sender: [b)6)

| BRI>

Recipient: [(0)(6)] (b)) |[(b)(6)

Sent Date: 2020/11/10 19:27:14
Delivered Date: 2020/11/10 19:27:00
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Scully, Brian [(0)(6) 16y 1[0y6) ]
From: |(b)(6) | BRI
(b)(6) |

To: @) (b)) |]b)(6) |
Subject: Re: Hammer and scorecard narrative
Date: 2020/11/10 18:44:54
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Will do Thank you!

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center

(0)6) |

[©)6) |

From: [06) ][0)6) | <scardille@twitter.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 6:43:22 PM

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

Hi Brian, hope you are well. Just a quick heads up, Politico published this piece about Director
Krebs a few minutes ago. We noticed that one of his Tweets had been incorrectly labeled by our
automated systems. We removed the label as soon as we noticed the issue. Please apologize to
the Director on Twitter's behalf,

Thank you,

On Tue, Nov 10, 2020 at 12:25 PM Scully, Brian [0)6) | wrote:

(0)(6)

Thanks so much for the detailed response...very helpful. Will certainly pass anything we come
across your way.

Brian
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From: [0)6) | Roth [©)6) |

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 12:20 PM

To: Scully, Brian [®)6) |

Ce: PO @O __o® 0@ ] Roth [P16)

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

We've been tracking the Hammer/Scorecard issue closely, particularly since Director Krebs's
tweet on the subject (which was pretty unambiguous as debunks go). We broadly labeled the
conspiracy theory several days ago, pursuant to our policies. Once we enabled labeling, though, a
4chan-driven troll campaign kicked off, trying to‘reverse engineer our labeling logic and get
labels to show up on unrelated tweets... which'led to us turning off the automated labeling. We're
going to backfill labels in bulk today for the period the automated labeling was disabled, but
unfortunately we're in a bit of a cat-and-mouse situation where our ability to mitigate the
conspiracy is tangled up in a clear attempt to work the ref by gaming our enforcements.

Let us know if there are especially high-profile examples of tweets sharing the conspiracy that
haven't been labeled --we've been manually monitoring high-profile examples even once we
disabled the automation, but it could be some slipped through the cracks.

Thanks,

(b)(6)

On Tue, Nov 10, 2020 at 6:36 AM Scully, Brian [0)6) | wrote:
Thanks
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From: [©)6) _||(b)6) ||{b){6) |
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 9:35 AM
To: Scully, Brian [P)6) |
Cc: DO ] Roth [X€) |

Subject: Re: Hammer and scorecard narrative

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

We have been tracking this issue. I will allow to follow up with detailed information.

Thanks,
(b)(B)

On Tue, Nov 10, 2020 at 9:22 AM Scully, Brian [0)6) | wrote:

Good morning,

Director Krebs is very concerned about the hammer and scorecard narrative that’s been making
the rounds. Wondering if you all have been tracking that one and if there’s anything you could
share in terms of sharing and amplification?

Thanks,

Brian

Scully, Brian [(b)(6) [ib)6) llibye) |
Sender: [(b)(6) | BRI
(b)(6)

Recipient: l(0)6)] [(b)(6) | [(b)(6)
Sent Date: 2020/11/10 18:44:54

DHS-1255000824 04/28/2023




. Scully, Brian [(b)(6) 1lp)6) [pye) ]
From: 0)6) | BRI>

To: @) [(b)6) |]b)(6)
Subject: RE: Intro and CISA Update
Date: 2021/01/14 12:10:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Great, thanks. Yes, 2:30 should work. I'll send an invite shortly. I'll also send an invite for 3pm.

From: [0)6) ][)6) |[ib)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 12:03 PM
To: Scully, Brian [£)©) |
Subject: Re: Intro and CISA Update

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Would 2:30 to speak to Geoff tomorrow work for you. | will see if my colleagues can join, but Twitter
gave people the day off tomorrow (although | am most certainly working)!

Want to talk at 3pm tomorrow about the NSC? Cannot wait to hear about it!

Thanks,

On Thu, Jan 14, 2021 at 11:55 AM:Scully, Brian [b)(®6) [ wrote:
And because I’'m not too bright, I'forgot to mention a good time slot for Geoff is tomorrow from 2:30-
dpm.

From: Scully, Brian

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 11:55 AM
To: [2)6) 1[0)6)_|[(0)6) |
Subject: Intro and CISA Update

Hey [0)6)

Wanted to see if you might have some time tomorrow for a quick call. I’d like to formally introduce you
to Geoff Hale. Geoff will be leading the Elections work with Matt’s departure and | want to make sure
you all (and anyone else you think appropriate from Twitter) have the chance to chat.

| also want to let you know I've accepted a detail position at the NSC working on disinfo. No date for my

departure from CISA yet, but | expect to be starting in the next week or two. If you have some time,
would love to get your thoughts on how to be successful at the NSC based on your experience. | know
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you’'re probably crushed right now, so appreciate any time you can be available. This move is also not
widely known, so please don’t share with others.

Thanks,
Brian

Brian Scully
Chief, Countering Foreign Influence Task Force
National Risk Management Center/CISA/DHS

[(0)(6) |
C:
. Scully, Brian |(b)(6) | | Y|
Sender: [0)®) | BRI>

Recipient: lD)6) D)6 |[(b)(6)
Sent Date: 2021/01/14 12:10:16
Delivered Date: 2021/01/14 12:10:00
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. Scully, Brian [(b)(6) 1lp)6) [pye) ]
From: 0)6) | BRI>

To: @) [(b)6) |]b)(6)
Subject: RE: ISAC
Date: 2020/10/23 10:01:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Great. I'm trying to work on finding out if it’s been sent separately, so at least | can give you'a heads up.
Hopefully we can get better at that as I’'m trying not to drown you all.

Brian

From: [£)6) ][b)6) |[®)(6) |
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 9:59 AM

To: Scully, Brian [(0)®) |
Subject: Re: ISAC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT clicklinks or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

OK, we got that one already :)

Keep sending them our way. Impossible to know'what we have and have not received.

On Fri, Oct 23, 2020 at 9:58 AM Scully, Brian [(0)6) | wrote:
Yep.

From: [0)6) ][)6) |[ib)(6) |
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 9:58 AM

To: Scully, Brian [b)(6) |
Subject: Re: ISAC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust.the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Wait, is it onen from Maryland Board of Elections?

On Fri, Oct 23, 2020 at 9:56 AM Scully, Brian [£)(6) | wrote:
Yes, CFITF is my team sending when I’'m not doing it. Thanks, I'll add Misinformation Reports to our
emails (will be sending one in a second).

Thanks

Brian
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From: [(0)6) |[b)6) |[ib)6) |
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 9:55 AM

To: Scully, Brian [0)6) |
Subject: Re: ISAC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

No problem at all. | am getting a bunch of email from someone with CTIFC or something anyway? Is that
you?

On Fri, Oct 23, 2020 at 9:53 AM Scully, Brian [£)(6) | wrote:
Hey [(b)(6)

Quick question for you — would you mind if | cc’d the ISAC on the reporting emails we send to Twitter?
Right now, after | send an email to you, | send an email to the ISAC letting them know we reported. This
would make things a bit more efficient on our end, but wanted to make sure you were comfortable with
it before adding them.

Thanks,
Brian
Brian Scully
Chief, Countering Foreign Influence Task Force
DHS/CISA/NRMC
[(0)(6) |
. Scully, Brian [(b)(6) | (6 | Y|
Sender: [0)®) | BRI>

Recipient: D)6 [0)6) | |b)(6)
Sent Date: 2020/10/23 10:01:16
Delivered Date: 2020/10/23 10:01:00
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Scully, Brian [(0)(6) 16y 1[0y6) ]
From: |(b)(6) | BRI
(b)(6) |

To: I0)6) |[(b)6) | |(b)(5) |
Subject: Re: Link to CISA Rumor Control Page
Date: 2020/11/07 10:16:20
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Hey

Thanks again for the heads up last night. It was really appreciated by the team. Wanted to touch
base to see if the link is live yet? I’'m not finding it on the site yet and am not sure if it’s my lack
of tech skills or if it just hasn’t been implemented yet.

Thanks,

Brian

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force

National Risk Management Center

©)6) |

(0)(6) |

From: [0)6) [[0)6)  [[0)6) |

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 8:59:35 PM

To: Krebs, Christopher [(0)(6) |

Cc: Masterson, Matthew [(0)(6) [ Scully, Brian

(b)(6) | Nate Lipscomb [()®) | Shane Huntley

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

Hi Chris,

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
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Scully, Brian |(b)(6) [[pyey
Sender: |(b)(6)

(b)(6)
Recipient: [(0)6) |[b)6) ][b)6)
Sent Date: 2020/11/07 10:16:20

| TG

| BRI
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 Scully, Brian [)®) [ e ]
From: [b)6) [510)

To: [(0)] [0)6) 1 [(0)(6) |
* e o)) []o)6) |

Subject: RE: NSC Connection
Date: 2021/01/15 18:17:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Hey

Thanks so much. I'm very excited, but a bit nervous. Would love to chat early next week if you have
time. I’'m particularly interested in tips you might have for a new NSC staffer — how to be successful,
what mistakes to avoid, etc.

I’d also be up for a virtual happy hour. O

Hope you are well.

Brian

From: [0)] [0)6) ] [0)6)

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 5:30 PM

To: [0)6) |[b)6) ]|b)6) |
Cc: Scully, Brian [D)®) |
Subject: Re: NSC Connection

CAUTION: This email originated fromcoutside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Congrats!!! Happy to chat; if helpful. Or the three of us can schedule a virtual happy hour for a
celebratory toast.

On Fri, 15 Jan 2021 at 17:29, [©)6) [[0)6) _]|b)6) | wrote:
Hi [®d and Brian,

great news! Brian is headed to the NSC in the coming weeks. We talked a little about what he will
be doing there, but | immediately thought you two should connect so you can pass along all your
wisdom collected from #NSC days during Obama.

Congrats again, Brian! We are lucky to have you going over.

Talk soon,
_ Scully, Brian [(b)(6) |[p)6) [[pxe) ]
Sender: [0)®) | BRI>
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[0 [0y61] [(0)6) |
Recipient: 1)) 6\[[D)6) ] (b)) [

Sent Date: 2021/01/15 18:17:25
Delivered Date: 2021/01/15 18:17:00
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Scully, Brian [(b)(6) |lb)(6) llpye) |
From: |(b)(6)
(b)(6)

To: @) (b)) |]b)(6)
Subject: Re: Pa pw guidance
Date: 2020/11/03 15:06:07
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Chapter 7 of the book. [

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center

©)6) |

(0)(6) |

From: [DX6) ][0)6)

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 3:03:56 PV

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

Thanks Brian!

Let's remember to cite this as an.example of information sharing and collaboration some day
when we have to do a retro on all this stuff :)

On Tue, Nov 3, 2020 at 2:49 PM Scully, Brian [£)©) | wrote:
Think this is the other guide.

Brian

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center

(0)6) |

(0)(6) |

From: [0)6) | Benson [(0)6) |

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 2:46 PM

To: Scully, Brian; Amy Cohen

Subject: FW: Pa pw guidance

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

Desk

WWW.Nass.org

. 4

(0)(6)

I

Cell:

From|®)®)

Sent:

p)(6)

TUCSUY, ~ovember 3, 2020 1:39 PM

To: Scully, Brian {?©

[06)

|>; Masterson, Matthew

[Hale, (jeoffreﬂ{b)@

[0)E)

| @6

| Snell, Allison [P)6)

Subject: Pa pw guidance

b)(8)

Executive Director

National Association of State Election Directors (NASED)

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
and may be unlawful,

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

|(b)(6|
[0)(6) |

Recipient: D)6 D)6 ||b)(6)

Sent Date: 2020/11/03 15:06:07
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Scully, Brian [(b)(6) |lb)(6) llpye) |
From: |(b)(6)
(b)(6) |

To: @) (b)) |]b)(6)
Subject: Re: Poll Watcher Certificate
Date: 2020/11/03 14:22:19
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Hmmm...I assumed they were the same. Let me check with her.
Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force

National Risk Management Center

©)6) |

(0)(6) |

From: @ J0)E__[0)6) |

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 2:19:34 PM

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

There is the poll watchers guide which is on her phone and will email separately and then there is
the state law compendium which she links.

On Tue, Nov 3, 2020 at 2:18 PM [R16)_][®6) __|[0)6) | wrote:
Oh, I thought she said she was going to email it separately.

On Tue, Nov 3, 2020t 2:18 PM Scully, Brian [£)©) | wrote:
Here you go. Guide'is at link in email.
Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center

(0)6) |

(0)(6) |

From: [26) ] Benson [(b)(6) |

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 1:41 PM

To: [0)6) [ Scully, Brian

Cc: Masterson, Matthew; Hale, Geoffrey; Snell, Allison
Subject: RE: Poll Watcher Certificate

DHS-1255000837 04/28/2023



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

We have this resource that breaks down all the state laws/practices around poll watchers in case
you need that too: https://www.nass.org/sites/default/files/surveys/2020-01/state-laws-poll-
watchers-challengers-Jan2020.pdf

[(0)6) |

Director of Communications

National Association of Secretaries of State (NASS)

444 N. Capitol Street NW, Suite 401 | Washington, DC 20001
Desk: Cell:

WWW.NAass.or

= [
From: [P1®) o® |
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020.1:37 PM
To: 'Scully, Brian' {P©® ;06 ] [P®)
Cc: 'Masterson, Matthew' [©)(6) | 'Hale, Geoffrey"
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

To: Amy Cohen [0)6) |[©)6)

| |(b)(6) |(b)(6)

[26)

Cc: Masterson, Matthew [0)©)

| Hale, Geoffrey

RE) | Snell, Allison [©)©)

Subject: Fwd: Poll Watcher Certificate

Can you all help with this question?

Brian Scully
DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force

National Risk Management Center

[2® |

[2®

From: [0)6) [[®)6) _||®)6) |
Sent: Tuesday, November.3, 2020 1:31 PM

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
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified.that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this informationsis strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast
Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and\umore useful place for your
human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.

Scully, Brian |(b)(6) |lib)(6) | YEH
Sender: [(b)(6) | BRI
(b)(6)

Recipient: [(0)6)] [(b)6) | [(b)(6)
Sent Date: 2020/11/03 14:22:19
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Scully, Brian [(0)(6) 16y 1[0y6) ]
From: |(b)(6) | BRI
(b)(6) |

To: @) (b)) |]b)(6)
Subject: Re: Poll Watcher Certificate
Date: 2020/11/03 13:32:21
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Let me check.

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center

©)6) |

(0)(6) |

From: @ J0)E__[0)6) |

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 1:31:28 PM

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
Recipient:; [)6)] [(b)(6) | [(b)(6)
Sent Date: 2020/11/03 13:32:21
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Scully, Brian [(0)(6) 16y 1[0y6) ]
From: |(b)(6) | BRI
(b)(6)

To: eV b)) | [ib)6)
Subject: Re: PSP

Date: 2020/10/21 19:55:47
Priority: Normal

Type: Note
Hey (D)(6)
I am not enrolled that I’'m aware of.
Brian

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center

©)6) |

0)(6) |

From: [)6) ][0)6) ||b)6) |

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 7:39:00 PM

To: Scully, Brian [)®) |
Subject: PSP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

I am working with our enforcement teams on the WY issue. Hopefully resolved shortly.

On the PSP front, are you even enrolled? (I promise the answer won't be held against you.)

Scully, Brian |(b)(6) |lib)6) llbye) |
Sender: [£)(®) I
(b)6)

Recipient: [y@)] [(D)6) | [(b)(6)
Sent Date: 2020/10/21 19:55:46
Delivered Date: 2020/10/21 19:55:47
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_ Scully, Brian [(0)(6) |6 |6 ]
From: [0)6) [(b)(®)

To: @) [(b)6) |]b)(6)
Subject: RE: Re:
Date: 2020/10/28 14:35:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Hahahaha...we all need things to make us smile.

From: [£)6) ][b)6) |[®)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 2:33 PM
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

Long week ahead. Clearly losing it :)

On Wed, Oct 28, 2020 at 2:31 PM [)6) ] [©)(6) _]|(0)6) | wrote:
Currently watching this TikTok.

https://twitter.com/anngerhart/status/1321507026548281345?s=12

. Scully, Brian [(b)(6) | ()6 [y ]
" lb)6) | BRI>

Recipient: [(b)6)] [(b)6) | [(b)(6)
Sent Date: 2020/10/28 14:35:03
Delivered Date: 2020/10/28/14:35:00

Sender
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_ Scully, Brian [£)6) [DE & ]
From: [)6) [o)e) |

To: @) [b)6) 1]b)(6)
Subject: RE: Re:
Date: 2020/10/28 14:36:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

| thought maybe that was your impression of the synch call. O

From: [£)6) ][b)6) |[b)®6) |
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 2:33 PM
To: Scully, Brian [(0)(®) |
Subject: Re:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or.concerns.

Long week ahead. Clearly losing it :)

On Wed, Oct 28, 2020 at 2:31 PM [(0)6) ||b)6) _||b)6) | wrote:
Currently watching this TikTok.

https://twitter.com/anngerhart/status/1321507026548281345?s=12

. Scully, Brian |(b)(6) | lip)(6) |6y
Sender: [0)6) [L)(®)

Recipient: [1&)] [016) ] [b)6)
Sent Date: 2020/10/28 14:36:24
Delivered Date: 2020/10/28/14:36:00
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Scully, Brian |{b]{6] ||{b]{6] llbye) |
[)©) | BRI>

To: [mu6) b)6) | [b)6)
Subject: RE: Re:

Date: 2020/10/26 09:20:00
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

From:

You're welcome.

That'’s a great idea and she should be the right person to ask along with PX6) bt NASED.

From: [£)6) ][b)6) |[b)®6) |
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 9:16 AM

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

First of all, thank you so much for letting me know. I'really, really appreciate it.rb){S)
|{b){6) |We are trying to get lists of
Twitter handles to make sure they aren't labeled under our new policies on declaring premature victory.

On Mon, Oct 26, 2020 at 9:12 AM Scully, Brian [(0)(6) [ wrote:

should still be there (if she’s left, she hasn’t let me know). tb)@ |the Executive Director, would be
my other contact.

As an FYl, [)©)

(0)(6)

From: [0)6) |[©)6) [[b)6) |
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 9:07 AM

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
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b)(6) b)(6)

Do you have an alternate contact over at NASS or is still in the office and hasn'{

(b)(8)
. Scully, Brian [(6)(6) {b)(6) |
Sender: [b)6) ] 6

Recipient: [(0)(6)] (b)) |[(b)(6)
Sent Date: 2020/10/26 09:20:52
Delivered Date: 2020/10/26 09:20:00
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Scully, Brian [(0)(6) 16y 1[0y6) ]
From: |(b)(6) | BRI
(b)(6) |

To: [ )] [ib)(6) |
Subject: Re: Signal
Date: 2020/11/02 12:32:17
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

They all should be.

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center

(0)6) |

(0)(6) |

From: [(2)(6] [(£)6)] [(0)(6) |

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

Sounds good. Are they all signed up_for Signal on those phone numbers? If so, will add them
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

From|?®© b)) |

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 11:36:03 AM

To: Scully, Brian [£)6) |

Cc{P© [)6) |

Subject: names and phone numbers
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User Phone Number
(b)(6) 0)0)
Brian Scullv [(b)6) |
(b)(6) O
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
b)(6)

Countering Foreign Influence Task Force

DHS | CISA | National Risk Management Center

[E)®) | (HSDN) [0)6) | JWICS)
(b)(E)
Scully, Brian [(b)(6) |6 |06y 1
Sender: |(b)(6) | BRI
(b)(E) |

Recipient: [0 [ [6)®) |
Sent Date: 2020/11/02 12:32:17
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_ Scully, Brian [B)@) D6 & ]
From: [0)®) [L)(6) |

To: @) [(b)6) |]b)(6)
Subject: RE: Threat Brief
Date: 2021/01/13 09:55:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Great...will share with I&A and get you the POC asap. Will also make the email connection-with NCSC
today. I&A is a bit of a mess on the email chains since | made the ask, so | hope they can/get things
sorted out quickly.

Brian

From: [0)6) ][)6) |[ib)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:50 AM
To: Scully, Brian [£)©) |
Subject: Re: Threat Brief

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi Brian, please share the info, although hopefully they already got it from the FBI! That is what | had
assumed but will make sure to connect with you-directly going forward.

Yes, please put me in touch with the I&A‘team for scheduling.
Also happy to be connected with your NCSC colleague.

Thanks again, and talk soon!

On Wed, Jan 13,2021 at 9:32 AM Scully, Brian [£)(6) [ wrote:

Is it ok if | sharethis with the I&A team? I’'m also trying to get an I&A person | can connect you with
directly on scheduling logistics. I’'m pretty jammed right now and don’t want to slow things down. It
sounds like the brief will be at the FOUO level.

Brian

From: [(£)6) |[)6) |[®)(6) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 11:55 PM
To: Scully, Brian [()(6) |
Subject: Re: Threat Brief
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi Brian, | want to check in and send along some information in advance of the briefing. Really
appreciate your help in finding a good time.

We have two summaries of our work over the last week: this information regarding our recent efforts
since the attack and information we released regarding our decision to suspend @realDonaldTrump.

Following the attack on the Capitol, we began to see posts on and off-platform, including this site,
references on Parler, and the attached image of a January 17 armed march, which we have removed
from Twitter. We continue to monitor for additional conversations, like numerous recent-mentions of
Million Militia March on Parler and other fringe sites.

We are receiving a briefing from the FBI on these kinds of threats this week, we appreciate all your help
to schedule a briefing with the right teams at DHS.

We appreciate our ongoing dialogue with the Department, and look forward to sharing more
information as we go forward.

Thanks,
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ErKacWVWS8AES2xL (1).jpg

On Mon, Jan 11, 2021 at:7:53 PM [0)6) ] [0)6) _][0)6) | wrote:
Hi Brian, sorry for my-delay in responding.

We will prioritize scheduling the briefing and try to accommodate your schedule. Do you and the team
have availability on Thursday afternoon?

We had temporary clearances for the 30 around the election, but | believe they have expired. Do the
briefest think we can have a meaningful conversation on the unclassified side? (Might also be difficult to
conduct since we are all remote.)

Please connect me to the ODNI NCSC — thank you!

We are eager to receive a briefing on any topics that might be relevant to Twitter or the conversation

last that might occur on the platform. | will send you some of the information we have removed for your
your awareness a little later tonight.
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Thanks so much, | really appreciate all your assistance today and throughout the election season.

Thanks,

On Mon, Jan 11, 2021 at 7:41 PM Scully, Brian [b)6) [ wrote:
Hi [(b)(6)

Wanted to see if you had some time slots available for the threat brief | could pass to |&A?

On a separate note, | had a colleague at ODNI’s NCSC (Counterintelligence office) ask to be connected
with you all. Any issue with me providing an email introduction?

Thanks,
Brian

. Scully, Brian [(0)(6) | ()6 | [Dy6) ]
" |b)E) | BRI>

Recipient: [(0)6) 0)6) | [b)(6)
Sent Date: 2021/01/13 09:55:27
Delivered Date: 2021/01/13 09:55:00

Sender
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Scully, Brian [(0)(6) D6 6]
From: [b)(6) [oE]
(b)(6)

To: [LA6Y [b)6) | [(b)(6) |

RN eRIoG |

cc: CATFIDIE) D& l[0)6)]
(@]

(b)(6) |
Subject: Re: Threat to Election Official

Date: 2020/11/19 14:36:30
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

0

Thanks

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center

©)6) |

(0)(6) |

From: @ JIE)_T[O)6) |

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 1:59:06 PM

To: Scully, Brian [(0)®) |

Cc: Todd [D)6) _|[L)(6) | CFITF [(2)6)
Subject: Re: Threat to Election Official

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Thanks, Brian. This Tweet has been removed.

On Thu, Nov 19, 2020 at 12:12 PM [£X6) _[[0)6) __[{0)6) | wrote:
Thanks, Brian. We will escalate.

On Thu, Nov 19, 2020 at 12:08 PM Scully, Brian [0)6) | wrote:
|(b)(5) |and[b)(5) |

We received this tweet from a vendor and I wanted to pass along because it has a direct threat to
an election official. For awareness, I’ve also shared with the FBI.

https://twitter.com/DepolableDuck/status/1329108649613135874
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
information — this information has not been originated or generated by CISA. This information
may also be shared with law enforcement or intelligence agencies.

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
b6 b6y 1[o)e) |
|(b)(5) b)(6) | (b)(6) |

Recipient: (0)(B) [liby6) [[0)6)]
(b)(6)
ey |

Sent Date: 2020/11/19 14:36:30
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_ Scully, Brian [(0)(6) |6 |6 ]
From: [0)6) [(b)(®)

To: @) [(b)6) |]b)(6)
Subject: RE: Veritas
Date: 2020/11/05 17:37:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

What a crazy time! Hope you are doing well

Brian

From: [0)6) ][)6) |[ib)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 5:36 PM
To: Scully, Brian [£)©) |
Subject: Re: Veritas

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links.or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

| just checked with our teams so you don't have to spin your wheels. Doesn't look like a debunk exists
yet.

On Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 5:31 PM Scully, Brian [(0)®6) | wrote:
Which video? There appears to be more than one. I'm looking at a USPS employee in NV, but have
been told there’s also a “whistleblower”/in MI.

From: [0)6) ][)6) |[ib)6) |
Sent: Thursday, November 5,2020 5:17 PM
To: Scully, Brian [b)(6) |
Subject: Veritas

CAUTION: This email‘originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the-sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi Brian, have you seen // heard of any debunks of the Project Veritas USPS videos?

Thanks,

. Scully, Brian [(b)(6) | ()6 | [Dy6) ]

" [£)6) [{e)(6) |

Recipient: D)6 D)6 ||b)(6)
Sent Date: 2020/11/05 17:37:14
Delivered Date: 2020/11/05 17:37:00

Sender
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 scully, Brian [[0)(6) D6 D6 ]
From: [)6) | P©]

To: @) [(b)6) |]b)(6)
Subject: RE: Veritas
Date: 2020/11/05 17:20:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

| have not...hadn’t seen the video yet. | can check with the team if it would be helpful.

From: [£)6) ][b)6) |[®)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 5:17 PM
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
Sent Date: 2020/11/05 17:20:43
Delivered Date: 2020/11/05 17:20:00

Sender
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_ Scully, Brian [B)@) D6 & ]
From: [0)6) [b)6) |

To: @) [(b)6) |]b)(6)
Subject: RE: Wyoming Report
Date: 2020/10/21 17:41:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Ok. Thanks [£)6) ]

From: [0)6) ][)6) |[ib)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 5:38 PM
To: Scully, Brian [(0)®) |
Subject: Re: Wyoming Report

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hey Brian. Disregard the PSP request -- working on it.

On Wed, Oct 21, 2020 at 5:33 PM Scully, Brian [(0)(6) | wrote:
As an FYI, it looks like we may also be getting a similar report from South Dakota.

Regards,
Brian

From:(P)6) [b)6) ][0)6) |

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 5:26 PM

To: Scully, Brian [b)(6) |

Cc: [0)6) [IB)E) [[b)(6) | Todd [D)E) ||b)E) | Neema Guliani
[©)6) | CFITF [(0)(6) |

Subject: Re: Wyoming Report

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust.the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi Brian - Our team has asked that you file an impersonation ticket at the
PSP, https://help.twitter.com/forms/get _help now

Once you do so, let me know the ticket number.

TO

On Wed, Oct 21, 2020 at 1:28 PM [)6) |[()®) |<1(b)(6) } wrote:
Thanks, Brian. We will investigate.

On Wed, Oct 21, 2020 at 1:16 PM Scully, Brian [b)(6) [wrote:
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Validated by State as of Late September?

Date of State Validation

Alabama Yes
Alaska Yes
Arizona Yes
Arkansas Yes
California Yes
Colorado Yes
Connecticut Yes
Delaware Yes
District of Columbia No
Florida Yes
Georgia Yes
Hawaii No
Idaho Yes
lllinois No
Indiana Yes
lowa No
Kansas No
Kentucky Yes
Louisiana Yes
Maine Yes
Maryland Yes
Massachusetts Yes
Michigan No
Minnesota Yes
Mississippi No
Missouri Yes
Montana Yes
Nebraska Yes
Nevada No
New Hampshire Yes
New Jersey No
New Mexico No
New York No
North Carolina Yes
North Dakota “No
Ohio No
Oklahoma Yes
Oregon Yes
Pennsylvania No
Rhode Island Yes
South Carolina Yes
South Dakota Yes
Tennessee Yes
Texas No
Utah Yes
Vermont No
Virginia Yes
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9/30/2020
9/24/2020
9/24/2020
9/28/2020
9/24/2020
9/24/2020
9/21/2020
9/24/2020

9/28/2020

-.(9/21/2020

9/24/2020
9/22/2020
9/24/2020
9/29/2020
9/24/2020
9/24/2020
9/21/2020
9/24/2020
9/21/2020
9/29/2020
9/24/2020

9/30/2020

9/24/2020
9/22/2020
9/21/2020
9/21/2020
9/23/2020
9/24/2020
9/24/2020
9/24/2020

9/22/2020



Washington Yes 9/22/2020

West Virginia Yes 9/25/2020
Wisconsin No
Wyoming No
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[Date Field] Absentee Ballot Mailing Start Date

9/9/2020
10/9/2020
10/7/2020
9/18/2020
10/5/2020
10/9/2020
10/2/2020
9/19/2020

9/24/2020

9/19/2020

10/14/2020

9/19/2020

9/24/2020

9/19/2020

10/6/2020

10/14/2020

9/14/2020

9/19/2020

10/4/2020

9/24/2020

10/1/2020

9/19/2020

9/18/2020

9/24/2020

9/22/2020
_.10/9/2020
9/28/2020

" 10/14/2020
10/4/2020

RN 9/19/2020
10/12/2020

Q) 10/2/2020
9/4/2020

XN 9/24/2020
10/5/2020

(@) 9/19/2020
10/14/2020

9/14/2020

9/19/2020

9/18/2020

9/18/2020

9/19/2020

9/19/2020

10/13/2020

9/19/2020

9/19/2020
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10/16/2020
9/18/2020
9/17/2020
9/19/2020
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Last Modified Date of [Date Field] Absentee Ballot Mailing Start Date

10/2/2020 8:34am
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:08pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
10/1/2020 10:50pm
10/1/2020 1:04pm
8/27/2020 9:21am
8/24/2020 3:04pm

8/24/2020 3:08pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
9/15/2020 8:08pm
10/1/2020 12:20pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
10/1/2020 12:51pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
8/24/2020 3:08pm
8/24/2020 3:04pm
10/1/2020 12:40pm
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
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Absentee Ballot Mailing Start Date
Ballots can be sent as early as E-55 or 9/9

E-25

E-27 to E-24 (24-27 days before the election)

E-46

E-29

E-25

E-32

E-45

Not specified in dataset

E-40 to E-33 (33-40 days before the election)

E-45

E-20

E-45 for UOCAVA, E-30 for all else

E-40

E-45

E-28

E-20

E-50

E-45

E-30

E-40

E-33 per election officials

E-45

E-46

E-40

E-42

E-25 o\

E-36

E-20 X< d

E-30

E-45 QO

E-22

E-32 Q1

E-60

E-40 -

E-29

E-45 or earlier,

E-20

E-50 to E-45 (45-50 days before the election)

E-45

E-46

E-46

E-45

E-45

E-21

E-45

E-45
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E-18

E-46

E-47

E-45
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Absentee Ballot Mailing Start Date Source

https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/vopp-table-7-when-states-mail-out-absentee-
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
https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/vopp-table-7-when-states-mail-out-absentee-|
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

DHS-1255000868 04/28/2023



Last Modified Date of [Date Field] Mail-in/Absentee Processing Can Begin

8/6/2020 6:41pm

8/6/2020 6:41pm

10/1/2020 10:59pm

9/15/2020 9:52am

8/6/2020 6:41pm

8/7/2020 5:29am

9/15/2020 9:55am

8/6/2020 6:41pm

8/6/2020 6:41pm

8/6/2020 6:41pm

8/12/2020 1:14pm

8/7/2020 5:29am

8/27/2020 10:53am R
oallots.aspx

sallots.aspx Ko
9/28/2020 9:20am

sallots.aspx O
10/1/2020 1:26pm

9/15/2020 9:54am R
8/28/2020 10:48am

9/15/2020 9:57am RN
10/1/2020 12:22pm

9/28/2020 9:17am O
10/1/2020 12:46pm

8/6/2020 6:41pm N2

8/6/2020 6:41pm

10/2/2020 8:33am o\

10/1/2020 12:51pm

sallots.aspx X<

10/2/2020 8:38am

8/7/2020 5:29am QO

9/15/2020 10:02am

8/6/2020 6:41pm QO

10/1/2020 11:13pm

8/6/2020 6:41pm-. -

oallots.aspx

sallots.aspx

8/6/2020 6:41pm

8/6/2020 6:41pm

9/29/2020 12:24pm

10/1/2020 12:45pm

8/6/2020 6:41pm

oallots.aspx

oallots.aspx

oallots.aspx

8/6/2020 6:41pm

oallots.aspx
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8/7/2020 5:29am

10/2/2020 1:51pm

8/6/2020 6:41pm

8/6/2020 6:41pm
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[Date Field] Mail-in/Absentee Processing Can Begin

11/3/2020
10/27/2020
10/27/2020
10/27/2020

10/5/2020

10/20/2020
10/30/2020

11/3/2020
10/12/2020
10/19/2020

10/27/2020

10/31/2020

10/1/2020
11/2/2020
10/27/2020
10/1/2020.
10/25/2020
11/2/2020
10/20/2020
. 11/3/2020
10/29/2020
7 11/2/2020
10/26/2020

O
263

10/29/2020

10/20/2020

Q) 11/3/2020
9/29/2020

& 11/2/2020

O\’

10/27/2020
11/3/2020
10/14/2020
11/1/2020
11/3/2020

11/2/2020
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10/21/2020

11/3/2020

11/3/2020
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Mail-in/Absentee Processing Can Begin

E-Day 7 am

E-7

Upon Receipt (date supplied by election officials)

E-7

E-29 (for all-mail jurisdictions; see notes)

Upon Receipt

E-14

E-4

E-Day Not Specified

E-22 7:00 am

Counties can now begin publicly processing, but not tabulating, absentee ballots on E-15
Upon Receipt N
E-7

Within two days of receipt

Upon Receipt. Counties perform the first signature review and may do some_a_glc_litional prep work, but t
E-3

Pre E-Day (exact timing not specified)

E-33

E-1 or prior to close of polls, depending on absentee ballot count-

E-7 by executive order O

E-33 by board of elections decision

E-9

E-18 pm

Special law passed allowing counties to begin processing absentee ballots E-14, as opposed to the statut
E-Day Not Specified /4

E-5

Upon Receipt, envelopes opened E-5 fo[.chrities that qualify for early prep otherwise E-1
E-8

Upon Receipt

Partial Pre-Process can start Thursday, Friday, Saturday or Monday before election if properly posted. "(
E-10

E-14 if more than 10k absentee ballots are sent in a county, E-4 if fewer

E-Day Not Specified ) |

E-35

E-1

Pre E-Day (exact timing not specified)

E-5 10 am or earlier with permission of State Election Board Secretary

E-7 o

E-Day 7 am

E-20

Opening of ballot return envelope (outer) begins E-2; opening of (inner) secrecy envelope and processin
When sealed absentee ballots are delivered to precincts with the election supplies

Upon Receipt

Upon Receipt

Pre E-Day (exact timing not specified)

E-1

Pre E-Day as needed (exact timing not specified)
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Upon Receipt

E-13

E-Day after polls open

E-Day Not Specified

»‘\\OQ
. @’0
N
N
S
O
KO
DS
&
6(0
\)(\
QO
>
o
\V
)
<<\*
.\0’0
)
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When Can Mail-in/Absentee Processing Begin?

Processing Begins On E-Day

Processing Begins Pre E-Day

Processing Begins Pre E-Day

Processing Begins Pre E-Day

Processing Begins Pre E-Day

NCSL Lists As Upon Receipt,Processing Begins Pre E-Day (No Date)
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

Processing Begins Pre E-Day (No Date)

NCSL Lists As Upon Receipt,Processing Begins Pre E-Day
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

Processing Begins Pre E-Day,NCSL Lists As Upon Receipt
Processing Begins Pre E-Day N\

Processing Begins Pre E-Day (No Date),NCSL Lists As Upon Receipt
Processing Begins Pre E-Day N

Processing Begins Pre E-Day

Processing Begins Pre E-Day \ @

Processing Begins On E-Day

Processing Begins Pre E-Day

Processing Begins Pre E-Day

Processing Beginé Pre E-Day

Processing Begins Pre E-Day

Processing Bééins Pre E-Day

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
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Mail-in/Absentee Processing Add'l Info

Mail-in/Absentee ballot tabulation/tallying can begin E-14

Amended by Aug. 7 EO

E-29: Signature verification for all-mail jurisdictions can begin; E-19: Processing can begin; E-1: Jurisdictic
Ballots mailed E-25

May begin E-14 for absentee ballots received by 11:00 am on that day

Friday before E-Day

Signatures can be verified and secrecy envelope removed prior to tabulation. Exact timing not specified
Executive Order and New Change in Law allows for canvassing to potentially start as early as September
9/15/2020 / E-49: Earliest day for registrar to mail an absentee ballot for the general election

Ballot packets will be mailed approx. E-18 (HRS Sec. 11-102)

Senate Bill 1001, as amended: Ballots may be opened and scanned beginning 7 daysprior to E-Day
Signature verification must begin within 2 days of receipt

Counties perform first signature review and may conduct additional prep work before E-Day, but ballot «
Updated by directive from state elections commissioner

Prior to E-Day; exact timing not specified

E-33 by Executive Order/Emergency Reg 31 KAR 4:193

Day before Election Day in a parish with 1000 or more absentee ballots. Prior to the closing of polls on E
Municipalities may begin processing absentee ballots up to seven days before E-Day, rather than four in
October 1, 2020 for 2020 only

Processing may begin as early as E-9

On E-Day

After polls close on E-Day

Five days before E-Day

Signature verification upon receipt. On E-5,.election officials may open secrecy envelope and place ballo
Date adjusted per correspondence with election officials

Signature verification upon receipt

1 pm unless a different time, no earlier than one hour after the opening of the polls, if posted and anno
Updated by August E.O.

If more than 10,000 absentee ballots are sent in a county, they may be opened and inserted into an elec
On E-Day

Fifth Tuesday before Election Day.

Processing may begin before E-Day/before the time for counting ballots. Exact timing not specified
10am on the Thursday before Election Day or earlier with permission of the State Election Board Secretz
No sooner than E-7, county clerks may begin opening identification and secrecy envelopes and scan ball
7 am Election Day

Processing may begin E-20 (10/14) by executive order: https://urldefense.us/v2/url?u=https-3A__ gover
Updated by House Bill 5305 and correspondence w/ election officials®

Processing may begin when sealed absentee ballots are delivered to precincts with the election supplies
Signature verification conducted upon receipt. At that point, the fact that the voter has cast a ballot is re
Signature and voter verification may be conducted upon receipt.

Processing may begin before E-Day. Exact timing not specified.

On E-1, at least one hour before depositing ballots in the vote tabulator, absentee ballot envelopes may
Before E-Day as needed to expedite counting absentee ballots.
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Mailing starts E-18 per calendar
Processing may begin at the start of early voting and tabulation begins on election day

After polls open on E-Day
Absentee ballots are delivered to precincts on Election Day. As time permits, election judges examine
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Mail-in/Absentee Processing Source

https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/vopp-table-16-when-absentee-mail-ballot-pro
https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/vopp-table-16-when-absentee-mail-ballot-
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
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Mail-in/Absentee Processing Statute

Code of Ala. §17-11-10

Alaska Stat. §15.20.201

Ariz. Stat. §16-550, §16-551

A.C.A. § 7-5-416; amended by Aug. 7 EO

West's Ann. Cal. Elec. Code § 15101

C.R.S.A.§ §1-7.5-107.5

Conn. Gen. Stat. § 9-150a; HB 6002

15 Del. C. § 5510

D.C. Mun. Regs. Tit. 3, § 808

West's F.S.A. § 101.68; Executive Order 2020-149; s. 101.68, Fla. Stat. (chapter 2020-109, Laws of Floridz
0.C.G.A. § 21-2-386 »
HRS § 15-9, §11-102, §11-152

Idaho Code §34-1003, §34-1005, §34-1008, §34-308; Senate Bill 1001

10 ILCS 5/19-8

IC 3-11.5-5, generally, IC 3-11.5-6, generally, and IC 3-11.5-8, generally, are the procedures for counting
lowa Code §53.23 N
K.S.A. § 25-1134

KRS § 117.087; Executive Order/Emergency Reg 31 KAR 4:193

LSA-R.S. 18:1313

21-A M.R.S.A. § 759; Executive Order 8 FY 20/21

MD Code, Election Law, § 11-302

Chapter 115 of the Acts of 2020

MCLS §168.765 et seq.

M.S.A. §203B.121

Miss. Code Ann. § 23-15-639

V.A.M.S. 115.300

Mont. Code Anno., § 13-13-241

Neb. Rev. Stat. §32-1027

Nev. Stat. §293.325, §293.333

N.H. Rev. Stat. § 659:49

N.J.S.A. 19:63-17, 19:63-22, 19:63-5, 19:63-9; see also https://www.nj.com/politics/2020/09/in-big-char
N.M.S.A. §1-6-14 \§

McKinney's Election Law § 9-209

N.C.G.S.A. §163-230.1(f), as amended by session law 2020-17

NDCC, 16.1-07-12" .

Ohio Rev. Code § 3509.06

26 OKI. St. Ann. § 14-125

O.R.S. § 254.478, § 260.705

25P.S. §3146.8

R.l. Gen. Laws § 17-20-26, §17-22-1

S.C. Code § 7-15-420, HB 5305

SDCL § 12-19-10, § 12-19-46

Tenn. Code Ann. § 2-6-202, § 2-6-303, § 2-6-304

V.T.C.A,, Election Code § 87.0241, § 87.041

U.C.A. § 20A-3a-401

17 V.S.A. § 25464

VA Code Ann. § 24.2-709.1, § 24.2-712
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West's RCW 29A.40.110, 29A.84.730

W. Va. Code, § 3-3-8

W.S.A. 6.88
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Last Modified Date of [Date Field] Mail-in/Absentee Ballot Request Deadline

8/3/2020 6:09pm
8/3/2020 6:09pm
8/3/2020 6:09pm
9/15/2020 8:41pm
8/3/2020 6:09pm

8/3/2020 6:09pm
8/3/2020 6:09pm
8/3/2020 6:09pm
8/3/2020 6:09pm
8/3/2020 6:09pm

8/3/2020 6:09pm XD
8/3/2020 6:09pm

8/3/2020 6:09pm K
9/15/2020 8:42pm

8/3/2020 6:09pm &
8/26/2020 4:14pm

8/3/2020 6:09pm R

8/3/2020 6:09pm

10/1/2020 11:05pm RN

10/1/2020 12:23pm

8/3/2020 6:09pm FR

8/3/2020 6:09pm

8/3/2020 6:09pm
8/3/2020 6:09pm o\
8/3/2020 6:09pm
8/3/2020 6:09pm OY
8/3/2020 6:09pm
8/17/2020 3:26pm QO
8/3/2020 6:09pm
8/3/2020 6:09pm
8/3/2020 6:09pm
RN
8/3/2020 6:09pm
8/3/2020 6:09pm

8/3/2020 6:09pm
8/3/2020 6:09pm
8/3/2020 6:09pm
8/3/2020 6:09pm
8/3/2020 6:09pm
8/3/2020 6:09pm

8/3/2020 6:09pm
10/1/2020 12:31pm
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8/3/2020 6:09pm

8/3/2020 6:09pm
8/3/2020 6:09pm
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[Date Field] Mail-in/Absentee Ballot Request Deadline

10/29/2020
10/24/2020
10/23/2020
10/27/2020
10/27/2020

11/2/2020
11/2/2020
10/27/2020
10/24/2020
10/30/2020

10/23/2020
10/29/2020
10/22/2020
10/23/2020
10/27/2020
10/9/2020
10/30/2020
10/29/2020
10/20/2020
10/28/2020
10/30/2020
11/2/2020

N
10/21/2020
L 11/2/2020
10/23/2020
Y 10/27/2020
11/2/2020
KN 10/23/2020
10/29/2020
Q) 10/27/2020
10/27/2020

RN

10/31/2020

(@) 10/27/2020

10/27/2020
10/13/2020
10/30/2020

11/2/2020
10/27/2020
10/23/2020

11/2/2020
10/23/2020
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10/28/2020

10/29/2020
11/2/2020
»‘\\OQ
: @’0
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O
O
O
&
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\§\
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N

DHS-1255000886 04/28/2023



E-5

E-10, or E-1 5 pm for electronically delivered ballots

E-115 pm

E-7 for mail and electronic requests; E-1 for in-person requests
E-7

N/A

E-1

E-112 pm

E-7, or E-3 for military and overseas voters

E-10 5 pm, or E-Day 7 pm if in-person or delivery by designee
E-4

N/A

E-11 5 pm for mailed-out ballots; E-4 5 pm for in-person requests
E-5 for mailed-out ballots; E-1 for in-person requests

E-12

E-115 pm

E-7

E-25

E-4 4:30 pm

E-5

E-14 for 2020

E-6 (4 business days before E-Day)

E-4 for mailed-out ballots, or E-Day 4 pm for in-person requests
E-1 O
Not specified

E-13, or E-1 5 pm for in-person requests

E-112 pm

E-11

E-75 pm

E-15pm

E-11

E-5

E-7, or E-1 for in-person requests

E-7 5 pm C

"In a timely manner," or E-Day 4 pm for in-person requests
E-312 pm (%

E-75 pm

N/A

E-75 pm

E-214 pm

E-45 pm

E-15pm

E-7

E-11

N/A

E-15pm

E-11 for mailed-out ballots; E-3 for in-person requests
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N/A

E-6

E-55pm

E-1
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Mail-in/Absentee Ballot Request Add'l Info

Ten days before the election; 5 p.m. the day before the election for electronically delivered ballots.

Can request in person up until COB E-1

The day before the election. If faxing or emailing application, the original application form must be recei

Seven days before the election; three days before the election for military and overseas voters.Z

The Friday before the election. »

Ballots are delivered to all voters.& L0

Eleven days before the election at 5 p.m. for mailed-out ballots; the Friday before the election at 5 p.m.
Five days before the election for mailed-out ballots; the day before the election for in-person requests.

The Tuesday before the election.
Updated by Governor's executive order on 8/14/20

Three business days before the election.
For 2020 - 14 days prior to election

The Friday before the election for mailed-out baIIot§£ f_l'p.m. on Election Day for in-person requests.

The second Wednesday before the eIectior);_t_h‘e'day before the election at 5 p.m. for in-person requests
In-person late registration and voting available at County election office on E-Day.
The second Friday before the election,.

Deadline to apply for mail-in ballot by mail modified by NJ Executive Order 177 to be 10/23

The Thursday before the election.

Seven days before the election for mailed-out ballots; the day before the election for in-person request:
The Tuesday before the election at 5 p.m.

“In a timely manner”; Election Day at 4 p.m. for in-person requests.

The Tuesday before an election at 5 p.m.

Ballots are delivered to all voters.

The Tuesday before the election at 5 p.m.

Last day to submit application for absentee by mail is E-10 (10/24/20) if application received by mail; E-£
Request for use of Authorized Messenger on Election Day up until 3:00 pm

Ballots are delivered to all active voters.

Eleven days before the election for mailed-out ballots; three days before the election for in-person requ
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Ballots are delivered to all voters.
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Mail-in/Absentee Ballot Info Source

https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/vopp-table-5-applying-for-an-absentee-ballot-
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
https://d31hzlhk6di2h5.cloudfront.net/20200814/d1/37/c0/08/79741ba0aef9312318ad4358/EOQ-177.p
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
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title24.2/chapter7/section24.2-701/
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
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Mail-in/Absentee Ballot Request Deadline Statute

Ala. Code §17-11-4

Alaska Stat. §15.20.081

Ariz. Rev. Stat. § 16-542

Ark. Code § 7-5-404R

Cal. Election Code §3001, §3007.5, §3007.8, §3008
[not in NCSL dataset]

Conn Gen Stat § 9-140

15 Del. Code § 5503

D.C. Mun. Regs. Tit. 3, §720

Fl. Stat. Ann. §101.62

GA Code § 21-2-381, § 21-2-385

[not in NCSL dataset]

Idaho Code § 34-10020

10 ILCS 5/19-2 et seq.

Ind. Code § 3-11-4-2, § 3-11-4-3

lowa Code § 53.2

KSA § 25-1122, § 25-1128

KRS § 117.085

LA Rev. Stat. § 18:1307 et seq.

21-A ME Rev Stat § 753-A

MD Code, Election Law, § 9-305

Mass. Gen. Law chap. 54 § 89 as amended by Chapter 115 of the Acts of 2020
MI Comp L § 168.7590 X
MN Stat § 203B.04

Miss. Code Ann. § 23-15-625, § 23-15-627
MO Rev Stat § 115.279

MCA 13-13-211, 13-13-212

Neb. Rev. St. § 32-941

NRS §293.3095, §293.313

N.H. Rev. Stat. §657:4, §657:15
N.J.S.A. 19:63-3 N

N.M. Stat. Ann. § 1-6-4.3, § 1-6-5
McKinney's Election Law § 8-400
N.C.G.S.A. § 163-230.1 -

NDCC § 16.1-07-05, § 16.1-07-07

R.C. §3509.03 ~

26 Okl. St. Ann. § 14-103, § 14-105, § 14-115.1
[not in NCSL dataset]

25 P.S. §3146.2 et seq.

R.l. Gen. Laws §17-20-2.1

S.C. Code § 7-15-330

SDCL § 12-19-2 & 12-19-2.1

Tenn. Code Ann. § 2-6-202

V.T.C.A., Election Code §84.0041, §84.007
[not in NCSL dataset]

17 VSA § 2531 et seq.

VA Code Ann. § 24.2-701

DHS-1255000893 04/28/2023



[not in NCSL dataset]
W. Va. Code, §3-4A-11a, W. Va. Code, §3-4A-27; W. Va. Code, §3-3-3; W. Va. Code R., §153-53-5

W.S.A. 6.86
WY Stat § 22-9-104 et seq.

DHS-1255000894 04/28/2023



[Date Field] Early Voting Begins

Last Modified Date of [Date Field] Early Voting Begins

10/2/2020 8:35am
8/24/2020 3:32pm
10/1/2020 11:01pm
9/2/2020 10:56am
8/24/2020 3:32pm
8/24/2020 3:34pm

10/1/2020 12:49pm
8/24/2020 4:05pm
10/2/2020 8:01am
8/24/2020 3:59pm
8/24/2020 4:00pm
8/24/2020 4:00pm
8/24/2020 4:00pm
8/24/2020 4:01pm
8/24/2020 4:01pm
8/24/2020 4:01pm
8/26/2020 4:16pm
10/2/2020 8:23am
10/1/2020 10:55pm
10/1/2020 11:06pm
9/16/2020 8:37am
8/24/2020 4:02pm
8/24/2020 4:02pm

10/2/2020 8:27am
10/1/2020 12:52pm
8/24/2020 4:02pm

8/24/2020 4:02pm
8/24/2020 4:02pm
8/24/2020 3:32pm
8/24/2020 4:03pm
8/24/2020 3:32pm

8/24/2020 4:03pm

8/24/2020 4:04pm
8/24/2020 4:04pm

9/29/2020 12:26pm
10/1/2020 12:41pm
10/1/2020 1:12pm
8/24/2020 3:32pm
8/24/2020 3:32pm
8/24/2020 3:32pm
8/24/2020 4:04pm
8/24/2020 4:06pm

DHS-1255000895 04/28/2023

9/9/2020
10/19/2020
10/7/2020
10/19/2020
10/5/2020
10/19/2020

10/19/2020
10/25/2020
10/12/2020
-10/20/2020

- 10/19/2020

9/24/2020
10/6/2020
10/5/2020
10/14/2020
10/13/2020
10/16/2020
10/5/2020
10/26/2020
10/17/2020
9/24/2020
9/18/2020

10/1/2020
10/5/2020
10/17/2020

9/19/2020
10/17/2020
10/24/2020
10/15/2020
10/19/2020

10/6/2020
10/29/2020
10/16/2020

10/14/2020
10/5/2020
9/18/2020

10/14/2020

10/17/2020

10/20/2020
9/19/2020
9/19/2020



8/24/2020 4:06pm
8/24/2020 3:32pm
8/24/2020 4:05pm
8/24/2020 4:05pm

DHS-1255000896 04/28/2023

10/16/2020
10/21/2020
10/20/2020

9/24/2020



State offers in-person absentee voting, which can begin as early as E-55 (9/9)

E-15

E-27

E-15

E-29

State has all-mail voting; voter service and polling centers must be open E-15

State does not offer early voting

Delaware has enacted early voting, but it will not go into effect until 2022

E-7, but in-person absentee voting available E-15

May be offered 11 to 15 days and/or the Sunday before an election containing state and federal races (¢
Fourth Monday prior to a primary or election; ASAP prior to a runoff »

10 working days before election

Third Monday before election (in-person absentee)

E-40 for temporary polling locations; E-15 for permanent locations

E-28 (in-person absentee)

E-29 (in-person absentee)

E-20 or E-7 (varies by county)

Early in-person voting begins E-21 (10/13) by 8/14 executive order

E-18

In-person absentee voting available as soon as absentee ballots are ready (30-45 days before election)
For 2020 State Board changed period to 10/26 to 11/2 (from E-8 to E-1)

E-17 >

In-person absentee voting during the 40 days before.an election

E-46 (in-person absentee) o

State does not offer early voting

State does not offer early voting

E-30 (in-person absentee); executive order E-33 for mail ballot counties

E-29 A
Third Saturday preceding election
State does not offer early voting .
E-45 (in-person absentee) \'
Third Saturday before election (E-17)

E-10 ) )

Third Thursday before election

E-15 "

E-28 (in-person absentee)

Thursday preceding an election (in-person absentee)

State has all-mail voting; dropsites must open Friday before an election, but may open E-18 (as soon as |
State does not offer early voting

Although state technically does not offer "early voting," beginning 10/14 and ending 11/2 4 pm, voters r
In-person absentee voting begins 10/5/20

E-46 (in-person absentee)

E-20

E-17

E-14

E-45 (in-person absentee)

E-45
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State has all-mail voting; vote centers must be open E-18 (18 days before an election)
E-13

E-14 (in-person absentee)
E-40 (in-person absentee)

DHS-1255000898 04/28/2023



Early Voting Begins Source

https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/early-voting-in-state-elections.aspx
https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/early-voting-in-state-elections.aspx
https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/early-voting-in-state-elections.aspx; election o
https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/early-voting-in-state-elections.aspx; updates: |
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
https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/early-voting-in-state-elections.aspx; update at
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
https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/early-voting-in-state-elections.aspx; Rl electior
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
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Early Voting Begins Statute

AS §15.20.064, 15.20.045 and 6 AAC 25.500
ARS §16-541, 16-542

AR Code §7-5-418

Elec. Code §3001, 3018

C.R.S. §1-5-102

Del. Code Title 15, Chapter 54 (note: goes into effect in 2022)

DC ST § 1-1001.09

Fla. Stat. §101.657

GA Code §21-2-380 and §21-2-382

HRS §15-7

ID Code §34-1012

10 ILCS 5/19A-15 and 10 ILCS 5/19A-20

IC 3-11-4-1 and IC 3-11-4-3 and IC 3-11-10-26.3

IA Code §53.10 and 53.11(b)

KSA §25-1119, 25-1122a, 25-1123

Executive Order 2020-688

LRS 18:1303 and 1309

Title 21-A §753B(2) and 753-B(8)

Election Law §10-301.1

M.G.L.A. 54 §25B (only available for state biennial elections); amended by Chapter 115 of the Acts of 20:
Constitution Article II, Section 4 (as amended by Ballot Proposal 3 in 2018)
M.S.A. §203B.081, 203B.085 %

M.C.A. §13-13-205
N.R.S. §32-808, §32-938, 32-942
N.R.S. §293.356 et seq.

N.J.S.A.§19:63-6

N.M.S.A. §1-6-5(G)

Election Law Title VI, §8-600

N.C.G.S.A. §163-227.2, as amended by SL 2019-239

NDCC §16.1-07-15."

Note: Uniform statewide schedule is set by the secretary of state: 2018 Voting Schedule at https://www
§26-14-115.4 |~

§254.470, Secretary of State Rules

1s officials

fficials

S.D.C.L. §12-19-2.1

Tenn. Code §2-6-102(a)(1)

Tex. Elec. Code §85.001 and 85.002

Utah Code §20A-3a, Part 6

Tit. 17, §2531 thru 2537

VA Code Ann. § 24.2-701.1 (note: goes into effect in 2020)
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RCW §29A.40.160

W.V. Code §3-3-3; SB 581

Wis. Code §6.86(1)(b)

Wyo. Stat. §22-9-105 and 125

DHS-1255000902 04/28/2023



Last Modified Date of [Date Field] Mail-in/Absentee Cure Notification Deadline

10/1/2020 10:51pm
8/3/2020 6:19pm
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9/2/2020 11:17am
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[Date Field] Mail-in/Absentee Cure Notification Deadline

12/1/2020
11/5/2020
\
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11/21/2020
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Mail-in/Absentee Cure Notification Deadline

N/A

N/A

As soon as practicable

N/A

2 days prior to certification

Within E+2 or 3 days of any discrepancy

N/A

N/A

N/A

As soon as is practicable (specific deadline not specified)

Deadline not specified ("prompt" notification)

Deadline not specified

N/A

Within 2 days of rejection

Indiana has no state law on signature curing but there is litigation and an order from the Secretary to co
Within 24 hours if ballot affidavit incomplete or absent N
N/A

N/A

E-14:30 pm

N/A

N/A

Prior to E-Day

Deadline not specified

If rejected before E-5, replacement ballot mailed; if rejected within E-5, voter must be contacted
N/A o~

N/A

Deadline not specified. Cure and ballot receipt deadline under current litigation.
N/A A

Deadline not specified

N/A

Within 24 hours after a decision is made to reject a ballot

N/A \§

If received before E-Day, notify within one day of determining ballot defective; if received after E-Day, r

N/A

Deadline not specified

N/A »>

Deadline not specified

N/A

Deadline not specified

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

1-2 business days if rejected before E-Day; 7 days if rejected on E-Day; 7 days if rejected between E-Day
N/A

Three days after receipt of absentee ballot (only in effect for November 3, 2020 election)
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Three days before certification (E+18), county auditors must attempt to contact by phone any voters wit
N/A

Deadline not specified
N/A
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Last Modified Date of [Date Field] Mail-in/Absentee Cure Process Deadline

8/3/2020 6:22pm

10/1/2020 10:51pm

10/1/2020 1:06pm

8/3/2020 6:23pm

9/2/2020 11:15am

8/3/2020 6:23pm

10/2/2020 9:21am

8/3/2020 6:23pm

10/1/2020 10:42pm

10/2/2020 8:23am

10/2/2020 8:28am

8/3/2020 6:23pm

9/16/2020 8:54am

iotify same day

10/6/2020 10:27am

.\Q"

8/3/2020 6:23pm.

O\’

8/3/2020 6:23pm

8/3/2020 6:23pm

8/3/2020 6:23pm

10/1/2020 12:34pm
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10/1/2020 12:28pm

8/3/2020 6:24pm
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[Date Field] Mail-in/Absentee Cure Process Deadline

11/10/2020

12/1/2020

11/12/2020

11/5/2020

11/6/2020

11/10/2020

11/13/2020

11/2/2020

11/9/2020

11/2/2020

N

R

y
N

N

7 11/9/2020

11/10/2020

12/6/2020

O

&

A\

11/10/2020

O\J

11/17/2020

11/10/2020

11/17/2020

11/6/2020
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11/23/2020

11/3/2020
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Mail-in/Absentee Cure Process Deadline

N/A

N/A

E+7 (5 business days after E-Day) for signature mismatch if federal election; E+3 (3 business days after E:
N/A

5 pm E+28 (two days prior to certification) to provide signature verification statement; 5 pm E+28 to sut
E+9 (deadline is 11/12 because 11/11 is a Federal holiday)

N/A

N/A

N/A

E+2 5 pm

E+3

E+7 (5 business days after E-Day)

N/A

E+14

(This paragraph was received from the Indiana SoS office but CISA isking a copy ofrder.lsee the o ) ndian
E-1, or voter may vote at their precinct polling place N

N/A

E+6 by Executive Order/Emergency Reg 31 KAR 4:193

E-1R

N/A

N/A

Not Specified: Voter can submit a new absentee ballot

Not Specified: Voter can request a replacement absentee ballot

Not Specified: Voter can request a replacement absentee ballot

N/A d

N/A

E+1 5:00 in person or E+6 via mail postmarked by E+1 (under current litigation)

N/A A

E+7

N/A

48 hours prior to the final certification date

N/A \S

Pre E-Day: by last day to apply for absentee ballot or seven business days after mail notification, whiche

N/A

E+7

N/A

E+14

N/A

E+7

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

E+7 - E+14 (5 pm the day before the official canvass)
N/A

November 6, 2020 by noon (only in effect for November 3, 2020 election)
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E+20 (before election certification)

N/A

E-Day close of polls

N/A
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Mail-in/Absentee Cure Source

N/A

N/A
https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/vopp-table-15-states-that-permit-voters-to-co
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
Election officials N
https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/vopp-table-15-states-that-permit-voters-to-co
N/A S

Election officials

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
https://www.ncsl.org/research/eIection‘s:ah_ci-campaigns/vopp—tabIe—lS—states—that—permit—voters—to—co
N/A
https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/vopp-table-15-states-that-permit-voters-to-co
N/A
https://www.ncsl.org/researgb_/élections—and—campaigns/absentee—and—maiI—voting—policies—in—effect—fo
N/A
https://www.courtIisteDerEom/recap/gov.uscourts.nysd.539900/gov.uscourts.nysd.539900.37.0.pdf

N/A
https://www.ncsl;org/research/elections-and-campaigns/vopp-table-15-states-that-permit-voters-to-co
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

Virginia Department of Elections
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
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Mail-in/Absentee Cure Statute

N/A

N/A

Ariz. Rev. Stat. §16-550

N/A

CA Elect Code § 3019

Colo. Rev. Stat. §1-7.5-107.3

N/A

N/A

N/A

Flor. Stat. § 101.68(4)

Georgia Code § 21-2-386 O
Haw. Rev. Stat. § 11-106

N/A XD
10 ILCS 5/19-8

N/A O
lowa Code § 53.18(2)

N/A <
Executive Order/Emergency Reg 31 KAR 4:193

LAC 31.1.Chapter 3; Emergency Rule S\
N/A

N/A &
Mass. Gen. Laws ch 54 § 94

Mich. Comp. Laws § 168.765b O

Minn. Stat. § 203B.121

N/A N

N/A

Mont. Code § 13-13-241; § 13-13-245 _ .~

N/A

Nev. Rev. Stat. 293.325 X<

N/A

Amended by AB 4276 QO

N/A

Created/modified(?) by court settlement (see source)

N/A

N/A RN

Ohio Rev Code §3509.06

N/A (@)

Ore. Rev. Stat. § 254.431

N/A

Rl Gen L § 17-2-26

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Utah Code Ann. § 20A-3a-401(7)

N/A

HB 5103 (Special Session 2020) https://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?ses=202&typ=bil&val=hb510
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Wash. Admin. Code 434-261-050

N/A

Wis. Stat. § 6.87(9)

N/A
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Last Modified Date of [Date Field] Latest Deadline to Receive Returned Mail-in/Absentee Ballots

8/6/2020 6:34pm

8/6/2020 6:34pm

8/6/2020 6:34pm

8/6/2020 6:34pm

10/1/2020 10:51pm

8/6/2020 6:34pm

8/7/2020 5:17am

8/7/2020 5:17am

10/6/2020 10:30am

8/6/2020 6:34pm

10/6/2020 10:19am O
8/7/2020 5:18am

8/6/2020 6:34pm XD
8/6/2020 6:34pm

10/2/2020 8:42am O
8/6/2020 6:34pm

8/6/2020 6:34pm O

10/1/2020 10:45pm

8/6/2020 6:34pm O

8/6/2020 6:34pm

10/1/2020 12:24pm

9/28/2020 9:04am FR
9/16/2020 8:43am

8/17/2020 9:48am N
8/6/2020 6:34pm

10/2/2020 8:29am o\
8/6/2020 6:34pm

9/2/2020 11:28am X<
8/6/2020 6:34pm

8/17/2020 3:14pm RN

8/6/2020 6:34pm

8/6/2020 6:34pm

8/6/2020 6:34pm

9/15/2020 11:35pm

8/6/2020 6:34pm

8/6/2020 6:34pm

8/6/2020 6:34pm

9/28/2020 8:59am

8/6/2020 6:34pm

8/6/2020 6:34pm

8/6/2020 6:34pm

8/6/2020 6:34pm

8/6/2020 6:34pm

8/17/2020 9:51am

8/7/2020 5:24am

8/17/2020 9:51am
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10/2/2020 7:54am

9/28/2020 9:15am

8/6/2020 6:34pm
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[Date Field] Latest Deadline to Receive Returned Mail-in/Absentee Ballots

11/3/2020

11/13/2020

11/3/2020

11/3/2020

11/20/2020

11/3/2020

11/3/2020

11/3/2020

11/13/2020

11/3/2020

11/3/2020

11/3/2020

11/3/2020.

11/17/2020

11/13/2020

11/9/2020

(11/6/2020

11/6/2020

7 11/2/2020

11/3/2020
RN
11/6/2020

R 11/17/2020

11/10/2020

N 11/10/2020

11/3/2020

7 11/3/2020

11/3/2020

X 11/10/2020

11/3/2020

KN 11/10/2020

11/3/2020

Rk 11/10/2020

11/6/2020

& 11/8/2020

11/13/2020

oY 11/3/2020

11/3/2020

11/6/2020

11/3/2020

11/3/2020

11/3/2020

11/3/2020

11/4/2020

11/10/2020

11/3/2020

11/6/2020

DHS-1255000921 04/28/2023



11/9/2020

11/9/2020

11/3/2020
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Latest Deadline to Receive Mail-in/Absentee Ballots

Noon E-Day and postmarked by E-1; E-1 is also last day to hand-deliver absentee ballot
10 days after E-Day if postmarked on or before E-Day and mailed within US; 15 days if mailed outside th
E-Day 7 pm

E-Day 7:30 pm for mailed ballots

E+17 if postmarked on or before E-Day

E-Day 7 pm

E-Day before polls close

E-Day before polls close

E+10 if postmarked by E-Day

E-Day 7 pm

E-Day close of polls

E-Day before polls close

E-Day 8 pm

E+14 if postmarked on or before E-Day

E+10 (11/13) if postmarked by E-Day

Noon E+6 (the Monday following the election) if postmarked by E-1
E+3 if postmarked before close of polls on E-Day

E+3 6 pm if postmarked by E-Day

E-1

E-Day before polls close

Postmarked on or before E-Day

E+3

E+14 if postmarked by E-1

E+7 5 pm so long as ballots cast and postmarked by E-Day

E+7 (five business days after E-Day) if postmarked on or before E-Day
E-Day before polls close e

E-Day 8 pm

E-Day before polls close

E+7 5 pm if postmarked by E-Day; ballots with unclear postmarks must be received by E+3 5 pm
E-Day 5 pm N

E+7 8 pm and postmarked by E-Day

E-Day 7 pm \ @

E+7 for mailed ballots postmarked on or before E-Day

E+3 if postmarked on-or before E-Day; if returned in person, deadline is 5 pm E-Day
E-1, or before the canvass if postmarked E-1

E+10 if postmarked by E-1

E-Day7pm

E-Day 8 pm -

E+3 5 pm and postmarked by close of polls

E-Day 9 pm

E-Day before polls close

E-Day before polls close

E-Day before polls close

E+1 5 pm if postmarked on or before E-Day

E+7 to E+14 (by county canvass date) if postmarked E-1

E-Day 7 pm

12 pm E+3
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Postmarked on or before E-Day, or left in drop box by E-Day 8 pm
E+6 if postmarked on or before E-Day

E+6 if mailed and postmarked by E-Day

E-Day before polls close
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Deadline for Physical Receipt or Postmark?

Both

Both

Physical Receipt

Physical Receipt

Both

Physical Receipt

Physical Receipt

Physical Receipt

Both

Physical Receipt

Physical Receipt

Physical Receipt

Physical Receipt

Both

Both

Both

Both

Both

Physical Receipt

Physical Receipt

Postmark

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
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Does State Accept Postmarked Ballots that Arrive After E-Day?

No

Yes

No

No

Yes

No

No

No

Yes

No

No

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes (must be postmarked E-1)

Yes

Yes

No

No

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

No

No

AN

No

Yes

AN

No

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes (must be postmarked E-1)

Yes (must be postmarked E-1)

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

Yes (must be postmarked E-1)

No

Yes
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Last Modified Date of [Date Field] Deadline to Receive Returned UOCAVA Ballots

8/3/2020 9:52pm
8/3/2020 9:52pm
8/3/2020 9:52pm
8/3/2020 9:52pm
10/1/2020 10:52pm
10/1/2020 1:08pm
8/3/2020 9:52pm
8/3/2020 9:52pm
8/3/2020 9:52pm
10/2/2020 8:03am
8/3/2020 9:52pm
8/3/2020 9:52pm
8/3/2020 9:52pm
8/3/2020 9:52pm
10/1/2020 8:46am

8/3/2020 9:52pm
8/3/2020 9:52pm
8/3/2020 9:52pm
8/3/2020 9:52pm
8/3/2020 9:53pm
10/1/2020 12:25pm
8/3/2020 9:53pm
10/1/2020 12:48pm
8/17/2020 11:41am
8/3/2020 9:53pm
10/2/2020 8:29am
10/1/2020 12:53pm
8/3/2020 9:53pm
10/2/2020 8:39am
8/17/2020 3:16pm
8/3/2020 9:53pm
8/3/2020 9:53pm
8/3/2020 9:53pm
8/3/2020 9:53pm
8/7/2020 5:19am
8/3/2020 9:54pm
8/3/2020 9:54pm
8/3/2020 9:54pm
8/3/2020 9:54pm
8/3/2020 9:54pm
8/3/2020 9:54pm
8/3/2020 9:54pm
8/3/2020 9:54pm
8/3/2020 9:54pm
8/3/2020 9:54pm
8/19/2020 8:11am

DHS-1255000929 04/28/2023



8/3/2020 9:54pm

8/3/2020 9:54pm

8/3/2020 9:54pm

8/3/2020 9:54pm
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[Date Field] Deadline to Receive Returned UOCAVA Ballots

11/10/2020

11/13/2020

11/3/2020

11/13/2020

11/20/2020

11/12/2020

11/3/2020

11/3/2020

11/10/2020

11/13/2020

11/6/2020

11/3/2020

11/3/2020

11/17/2020

11/13/2020

11/3/2020

11/3/2020

11/3/2020-

11/3/2020

11/13/2020

11/6/2020

. 11/3/2020

11/10/2020

_ 77 11/10/2020

11/6/2020

11/3/2020

11/3/2020

11/6/2020

11/3/2020

11/3/2020

11/2/2020

O°

11/16/2020

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
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Deadline to Receive Returned UOCAVA Ballots

Postmarked by E-Day, must be received by E+7

Postmarked by E-Day, must be received by E+10 within US/E+15 outside US

E-Day 7 pm

Postmarked by E-Day, must be received by E+10

Postmarked by E-Day, must be received by E+17

Sent by E-Day 7 pm, must be received by E+9 (deadline is 11/12 because 11/11 is a Federal holiday)

E-Day

E-Day 8 pm ET

E+7

Within US: received by E-Day 7 pm; outside US: 10-day extension for overseas voters only - ballot must t

Postmarked by E-Day, must be received by E+3 »

E-Day 7 pm

E-Day

Signed/postmarked by E-Day, must be received by E+14

For UOCAVA voters using FPCA, if faxed or emailed, E-Day noon; if mailed, postmarked by E-Day and rec

Postmarked by E-1 N

E-Day

E-Day, COB local time

E-Day 8 pm

E-Day 8 pm

Postmarked by 8 pm E-Day, must be received by E+10

Within U.S.: postmarked by E-Day; must be received by 5pm on E+3; outside U.S.: postmarked by E-Day;

E-Day 8 pm X

E+7 if postmarked by E-Day (UOCAVA deadline mirrors deadline for regular absentee ballots per consen
d 11/10/2020 19:00

Postmarked by E-Day, must be received by E+3

E-Day 8 pm. Exceptions for ballots sent electronically before 8 pm Election Day received up until 5 pm E-

E-Day 7 pm MT N\

E-Day 7 pm PT

E-Day 5 pm

E-Day

E-15pm

Postmarked by E-Day, must be received by E+13

E+9 5 pm C

Postmarked by E-1, must be received by E+6

Postmarked by E-1, must be received by E+10

E-Day7pm

E-Day 8 pm o

Signed by E-1 11:59 pm, must be received by E+7 5 pm

E+7

Sent by E-Day 7 pm, must be received by E+2 5 pm

E-Day 7 pm

E-Day 8 pm ET

E+6; must be mailed by E-Day for Uniformed Service or eligible family members; and postmarked by E-D

Postmarked by E-1, must be received by E+13

E-1

12 pm the Friday after the election
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E-Day 8 pm
Received by mail: E+6 - no postmark requirement; Received electronically: E-Day
E-Day 8 pm
E-Day 7 pm
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Do UOCAVA and Regular Mail-in/Absentee Deadlines Differ?

Yes

No

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

No

No

No (within U.S.)
Yes

No

No

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes o
Yes o\
No PX
No RN
No (within U.S.) 2.QY

No R

No (\“0

No N

Yes X7

No N\~

No PR

No 20"

No %)

Yes U
Yes KN
Yes Q)
Yes o

Yes &

No N4

No (@)

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

No
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No

No
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Mail-in/Absentee Ballot Receipt Deadline Source
https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/vopp-table-11-receipt-and-postmark-
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
https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/vopp-table-11-receipt-and-postmark-deadline
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
https://www.ncsl:org/research/elections-and-campaigns/vopp-table-11-receipt-and-postmark-
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
https://www.npr.org/2020/08/18/903490612/another-post-office-election-challenge-makings-sure-ball
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https://www.npr.org/2020/08/18/903490612/another-post-office-election-challenge-makings-sure-ball
https://www.npr.org/2020/08/18/903490612/another-post-office-election-challenge-makings-sure-ball
https://www.npr.org/2020/08/18/903490612/another-post-office-election-challenge-makings-sure-

https://www.npr.org/2020/08/18/903490612/another-post-office-election-challenge-makings-sure-ball
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Mail-in/Absentee Ballot Receipt Deadline Statute

Ala. Code § 17-11-18

AS § 15.20.081(e) and (h)

A.R.S. 16-547

A.CA.§7-5-411

West's Ann. Cal. Elect. Code § 3020
C.R.S. § 1-7.5-107

Conn. Gen. Stat. 45-9-140b

Del. Code Ann. § 15-55-5508

DC ST § 1-1001.05(a)(10A)

West's F.S.A. §101.67, 101.6952(5)
GA Code Ann. 183-1-14

Act 136, SLH 2019

Idaho Code §34-1005

10 ILCS 5/19-8, 10 ILCS 5/18A-15

IC 3-12-1-17 for mail ballots; IC 3-11.5-4-10 for email/fax ballots
lowa Code § 53.17(2)

K.S.A. 25-1132F

Ky. Rev. Stat. 117.086; Executive Order/Emergency Reg 31 KAR 4:193 -
LSA-R.S. 18:1311
Me. Rev. Stat. Ann. 21-A § 7550
MD Code, Election Law, § 9-505E
Mass. Gen. Laws Ann. Section 95F]
Mich. Comp. Laws 168.764a

Minn. Stat. 203B.08

Miss. Code Ann. § 23-15-637

Mo. Rev. Stat. 115.293

Mont. Code Ann. 13-13-232
Nebraska Revised Statute 32-950
NV Rev Stat § 293.317

NH Rev Stat § 657:22

N.J.S.A. 19:63-22

N.M. Stat. Ann. 1-6-10(B)
McKinney's Election Law § 8-412
N.C. Gen. Stat. § 163-231

NDCC 16.1-07-09@.

R.C. §3509.05 ~

26 OK Stat §26-14-104

Or. Rev. Stat. §253.070

25P.S. §3146.8

RIGen L § 17-20-8

SC Code § 7-15-420

S.D. Codified Laws Ann. 12-19-12
Tenn. Code Ann. 2-6-304

Texas Election Code § 86.007

Utah Code Ann. § 20A-3a-204
Vermont Statutes Title 17. Elections, § 2543
Va. Code 24.2-709
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West's RCWA 29A.40.091

W. Va. Code, § 3-3-5, § 3-5-17
Wis. Stat. 6.87(6)

Wyo. Stat. 22-9-119
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Deadline to Receive Returned UOCAVA Ballots Source

https://www.fvap.gov/guide
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
https://www.fvap.gov/guide; elections officials
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
https://www.fvap.gov/guide; election officials
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
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[Date Field] Provisional Ballot Adjudication Deadline

11/10/2020
11/18/2020
11/13/2020
11/18/2020

11/12/2020
11/9/2020
11/4/2020

11/13/2020
11/7/2020
11/6/2020

11/17/2020
11/13/2020
11/5/2020
11/9/2020
11/4/2020
11/6/2020

11/12/2020.
11/15/2020

11/9/2020

. 11/10/2020
11/17/2020

7 11/9/2020
11/13/2020

X 11/11/2020

KN 11/9/2020
11/5/2020
Q) 11/17/2020
11/13/2020
-~
11/14/2020
QY 11/6/2020
11/17/2020
11/10/2020
11/5/2020
11/6/2020
11/20/2020
11/9/2020
11/16/2020
11/17/2020

11/5/2020
11/10/2020
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11/24/2020

11/8/2020

11/6/2020

11/6/2020
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Last Modified Date of [Date Field] Provisional Ballot Adjudication Deadline

8/3/2020 9:56pm
8/3/2020 9:56pm
10/1/2020 11:02pm
8/3/2020 9:56pm

10/1/2020 1:09pm
8/3/2020 10:13pm
8/3/2020 10:13pm
8/3/2020 10:13pm
8/3/2020 10:13pm
8/3/2020 10:13pm

8/3/2020 10:14pm

8/3/2020 10:14pm o)
8/3/2020 10:14pm

8/3/2020 10:26pm O
10/2/2020 9:26am

8/3/2020 10:26pm R

10/1/2020 11:08pm RN
8/3/2020 10:27pm
8/3/2020 10:27pm O

8/3/2020 10:27pm N
8/3/2020 10:27pm

8/3/2020 10:27pm o\
10/1/2020 12:53pm

8/3/2020 10:27pm X<

8/3/2020 10:27pm KN
8/3/2020 10:28pm
8/3/2020 10:28pm \‘0‘3
10/1/2020 11:20pm

-~
8/3/2020 10:28pm
8/3/2020 10:28pm
8/3/2020 10:28pm
8/3/2020 10:28pm
8/3/2020 10:28pm
8/3/2020 10:28pm
8/3/2020 10:29pm
8/3/2020 10:29pm
8/3/2020 10:33pm
8/3/2020 10:33pm
8/3/2020 10:33pm
8/3/2020 10:33pm
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8/3/2020 10:33pm
8/3/2020 10:33pm
8/3/2020 10:33pm
8/3/2020 10:33pm
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Provisional Ballot Adjudication Deadline

E+7 by noon

E+15

E+10

E+2-E+15

Canvass commences by E+2, continues until completion

E+9

E+6

Tally on E+1

E+10

E+4 noon

E+3 R »
20 days (unclear)

N/A XD
E+14

E+10 noon for voters to cure photo ID issues, and 3 pm for all provisionals tqcp} counted
E+2

Either E+6 or E+9 O

E+1

E+3 ;\\Uv

Provisional ballots are counted on E-Day and during recounts,-and will only be removed from the count i
E+9 10 am RN

E+12

E+6 A}(‘

N/A

E+7 N2

E+14

E+6 N\~

E+10 (7 business days after E-Day)

E+8 ;\Ou

N/A

E+6 QO

E+2 5 pm

E+14 QO

E+10
RN
E+11 or until any hearing required to be conducted under section 3503.24 of the Revised Code with reg:
E+3 after 5 pm
E+14
E+7
E+2
Before the board of canvassers meets, on E+3
E+7-17, just prior to the official canvass
E+6 (4 business days after E-Day)
E+13
E+14
E+2
E+7
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E+21

E+3 4 pm
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&
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O
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Provisional Ballot Adjudication Notes

Provisional ballots counted as part of first unofficial results
3 days to provide identity or for county registrar to verify registration

Thursday after Election Day O
Provisional ballots are counted as part of the intermediate canvass conducted by the county board of ca

n a contested election if the number of provisional ballots would affect the outcome of the election.

If provisional ballot because of lack of proper ID, the voter has until 10 a.m. on the second Thursday in 2
A provisional ballot cast by an individual whose voter information is verified before 5:00 p.m. on the thir
Six calendar days after the election. X

Five business days.

Same time as official canvass, two weeks following the election.

Under current litigation Q-

The verification and investigation shall be completed within seven days after the election.
Six working days following the election.

Before the Monday following icb'e_election when the Board of County Canvassers meets.

Provisional ballots regl_J-ire action by the board between election day and canvass
N/A RN
ird to the provisional voter is held

Fourteen days.
Seven days.

Before the board of canvassers meet, on the Thursday following a primary/runoff or the Friday following
Counted just prior to the offical canvass

The counting of all provisional ballots must be completed within four business days of the close of polls
Seven-13 days.

Counted during the official canvass no later than 14 days after the election.
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Fourteen-21 days after the election.
Provisional ballots are investigated during canvass, on the fifth day after the election excluding Sundays.
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Provisional Ballot Adjudication Source

NCSL: https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/provisional-ballots/fbclid.aspx
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
NCSL: https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/provisional-ballots/fbclid.aspx; informat
NCSL: https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/provisional-ballots/fbclid.aspx
NCSL: https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/provisional-ballots/fbelid.aspx

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
NCSL: https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/provisional-ballots/fbclid.aspx; Me. Rev.
NCSL: https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/provisional-ballots/fbclid.aspx; Marylan
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
NCSL: https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections-and-campaigns/provisional-ballots/fbclid.aspx; N.C. Gen

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
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[Date Field] Local Canvass/Certification Deadline

11/13/2020
11/4/2020
11/23/2020
11/18/2020
12/4/2020
11/25/2020
11/7/2020
11/5/2020
11/24/2020
11/15/2020
11/9/2020

11/13/2020
11/24/2020
11/16/2020
11/10/2020
11/6/2020
11/6/2020
11/7/2020
11/5/2020
11/13/2020
11/18/2020
11/17/2020
11/13/2020
N
11/17/2020
_11/17/2020
11/23/2020
- 11/13/2020
11/9/2020
KN 11/20/2020
11/13/2020
Q) 11/4/2020
11/13/2020
& 11/9/2020
11/24/2020
QY 11/6/2020
11/23/2020
11/10/2020

11/6/2020
11/9/2020
11/23/2020
11/17/2020
11/17/2020
11/5/2020
11/4/2020
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11/24/2020
11/9/2020
11/10/2020
11/6/2020
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Last Modified Date of [Date Field] Local Canvass/Certification Deadline

8/3/2020 6:24pm
8/3/2020 6:24pm
8/3/2020 6:24pm
8/3/2020 6:24pm
10/1/2020 10:52pm
8/7/2020 10:44am
9/16/2020 8:31am
8/3/2020 6:25pm
8/17/2020 10:29am
8/3/2020 6:26pm
8/7/2020 10:57am

8/7/2020 10:59am
8/3/2020 6:26pm
8/7/2020 11:02am
8/3/2020 6:26pm
8/3/2020 6:26pm
8/7/2020 2:16pm
8/3/2020 6:26pm
10/1/2020 10:57pm
8/10/2020 8:18am
8/3/2020 6:27pm
8/3/2020 6:27pm
8/3/2020 6:27pm
8/10/2020 8:27am
8/3/2020 6:27pm
10/2/2020 8:31am
8/3/2020 6:27pm
8/3/2020 6:27pm
8/10/2020 9:01am
8/17/2020 3:56pm
8/3/2020 6:27pm
8/3/2020 9:10pm
8/3/2020 9:11pm
8/3/2020 9:11pm
8/3/2020 9:11pm-
8/7/2020 5:27am
8/3/2020 9:13pm
8/3/2020 9:14pm
8/10/2020 11:45am
8/3/2020 9:14pm
8/3/2020 9:14pm
8/3/2020 9:14pm
8/10/2020 11:48am
8/3/2020 9:15pm
8/3/2020 9:15pm
8/3/2020 9:15pm
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8/3/2020 9:16pm
8/3/2020 9:16pm
8/10/2020 11:53am
8/3/2020 9:16pm
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Local Canvass/Certification Deadline

Canvass on E+10, the second Friday after the election
Certification by E+1

Canvass and certify by E+20

Canvass by E+15

Canvass begins by E+2

Canvass by E+22

As amended by HB 6002, canvass and deposit certificate by E+4; recanvass (if necessary) by E+9
Superior Court canvasses and certifies in each county on E+2
Local and state deadlines equivalent for DC

Canvass and transmit by E+12

Canvass and transmit by E+6 (by Monday after election)
Canvass and certify after time expires for an election contest
Meet by E+10 to canvass and transmit

Canvass by E+21

Canvass and transmit by E+13, noon ET (second Monday after election)
Canvass on either E+7 or E+8

Canvass on E+3

Canvass after polls close, transmit by E+3 (Friday after election)
Canvass by E+4

Canvass and transmit by E+2

Canvass and transmit by E+10 (2nd Friday after election), or-within 48 hours of completing canvass
Transmit [implies canvass/certification] by E+15 >
Canvass and transmit by E+14

Meet to canvass between E+3 to E+10

No local deadline specified

Canvass and transmit by E+14 (second Tuesday after election)
Meet to canvass between E+3 to E+14 "~

Canvass and transmit by E+20 (third Monday after election)
Canvass by E+10 i

Canvass and transmit by E+6 (the:Monday after election)
Deadline extended by executive order until 11/20 (E+17)

Meet to canvass by E+3, must complete by E+10

Meet to canvass on E+1 "

Canvass on E+10 C

Canvass within E+3to E+6

Canvass by E+21

Canvass and transmit by E+3 (Friday following the election)
Canvass and transmit by E+20

Canvass and transmit by E+7 (Tuesday following the election)
No certification until time for petitions filed under § 17-19-36 has expired, and if petition filed, until it he
Canvass on E+3

Canvass by E+6

Canvass by E+20 (the third Monday after election)

Canvass by E+14

Canvass within E+7 to E+14

Canvass by 48 hours after polls close

Canvass on E+1
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Complete canvass E+21

County Commissions meet on E+6 (+5 excluding Sunday)
Canvass by E+7 (the Tuesday after the election)

Canvass by E+3
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[Date Field] State Certification Deadline

11/25/2020
11/25/2020
11/30/2020
12/18/2020
12/11/2020
11/30/2020
11/25/2020

11/5/2020
11/24/2020
11/17/2020
11/17/2020

11/18/2020
12/4/2020
11/24/2020
11/30/2020
12/1/2020
11/23/2020
12/3/2020
11/23/2020
12/8/2020

12/13/2020
12/1/2020
12/3/2020
12/8/2020

11/30/2020

11/30/2020

11/24/2020

12/8/2020
12/4/2020
12/7/2020
11/24/2020
11/20/2020
12/4/2020
11/10/2020
12/3/2020
11/10/2020
1s been determined
11/18/2020
11/10/2020
11/24/2020
12/6/2020
11/23/2020
11/10/2020
11/16/2020
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12/3/2020
12/3/2020
12/1/2020
11/11/2020
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Last Modified Date of [Date Field] State Certification Deadline

8/3/2020 7:29am
8/7/2020 10:32am
8/7/2020 10:34am
8/7/2020 10:38am
8/3/2020 7:29am
8/7/2020 10:46am
8/3/2020 7:29am
8/7/2020 10:53am
8/17/2020 10:30am
8/3/2020 7:29am
8/3/2020 7:29am

8/3/2020 7:29am
8/3/2020 7:29am
8/7/2020 11:02am
8/3/2020 7:29am
8/3/2020 7:29am
8/7/2020 2:22pm
8/3/2020 7:29am
8/3/2020 7:29am
8/3/2020 7:29am

8/3/2020 7:29am
8/3/2020 7:29am
8/3/2020 7:29am
8/3/2020 7:29am
8/3/2020 7:29am
10/1/2020 12:54pm
8/3/2020 7:29am
10/2/2020 8:39am
8/17/2020 3:57pm
8/3/2020 7:29am
8/10/2020 9:10am
10/1/2020 11:21pm
8/3/2020 7:29am
8/10/2020 9:13am
8/3/2020 7:29am
8/3/2020 7:29am
8/10/2020 9:16am

8/3/2020 7:29am
8/3/2020 7:29am
8/13/2020 12:12pm
8/10/2020 11:49am
8/3/2020 7:29am
8/3/2020 7:29am
10/1/2020 12:36pm
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8/3/2020 7:29am
8/10/2020 11:52am
8/10/2020 11:54am
8/3/2020 7:29am
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State Certification Deadline

E+22

State ballot counting review begins by E+16; target date to certify 2020 general election (per state electi
E+27 (the fourth Monday after the election, i.e. 11/30)

E+45

E+38

E+27

Declare results on E+22 (last Wednesday of November)

E+2

Local and state deadlines equivalent for DC

E+14. The Governor, and two members of the Governor’s Cabinet, canvass and certify election results fo
E+14 »

Canvass and certify after time expires for an election contest

E+15

E+31

Election Division canvasses results for Congress upon receipt from circuit court clerks, who submit result
E+27 Nl

E+28

E+20

Canvass within E+13; certification within E+30

Canvass and present results by E+20

E+35

Governor may not certify election prior to E+15 (no deadline specified)

Meets by E+20, must conclude by E+40 X

Officials meet E+21 (third Tuesday following election) to canvass, certify results; SoS certifies 7 days afte
E+30 54

E+35 (second Tuesday following election) -

E+27 (-

Board of State Canvassers meets to certify the election results on the 4th Monday after each statewide |
Canvass on E+21 i

N/A by statute

Deadline extended by executive order until 12/8 (E+35)

Canvass and declare results E+21 (third Tuesday after election); certify after canvass complete but not b
Canvass and certify by E+34 (first Monday after first Wednesday in December, for years when presidenti
Canvass by E+21 (Tuesday 3 weeks after election); certify by E+27

E+17 N~

NLT 10 days after receipt of county canvass results

E+7 (The Tuesday following the election)

E+30 -

State canvass upon receipt of county canvass results

Certified upon completion of canvass

Canvass E+10, certify results E+15 or within 5 days for results of presidential electors

E+7

No deadline specified (using 11/24 for visualization purposes)

Canvass by E+33, then certify upon completion

E+20 (the fourth Monday of November)

E+7

E+13 (the third Monday of November)
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E+30

Certify election by Dec. 3rd

State commission canvasses, certifies on 12/1
E+8 (the second Wednesday after the election)
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[Date Field] Recount Request Deadline

11/27/2020
12/5/2020

11/18/2020
12/9/2020
12/1/2020

11/5/2020

12/1/2020

r state and federal and multi-county offices a
11/19/2020

12/8/2020
12/9/2020
11/20/2020
11/13/2020
11/7/2020
11/13/2020
11/8/2020
11/8/2020
12/11/2020
11/23/2020
11/25/2020
11/26/2020

12/15/2020
12/5/2020
12/2/2020
12/4/2020
11/6/2020
o
12/10/2020
al electors are chosen); canvass must be com
11/16/2020
& 11/23/2020
12/9/2020
QY 11/6/2020
12/18/2020

11/10/2020

11/13/2020

12/8/2020
11/30/2020
11/10/2020
11/23/2020
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12/5/2020
11/11/2020
11/11/2020
11/13/2020

DHS-1255000966 04/28/2023



Recount Request Deadline

A recount request must be made within 48 hours after the county canvass. (17-16-21).

Recount application may be filed within 5 days of state counting review.

No deadline specified

Recount request NLT 2 days after county officials declare unofficial results, or NLT completion of county
Recount request within E+31-E+36

Recount may be filed within E+28

No deadline specified

Recount request must be made prior to canvass adjournment

12/1 (E+28): Last day for voter to file petition for review of election results in D.C. Court of Appeals; last
N/A

Recount request by 2 business days following certification

No deadline specified

Recount request within 20 days of relevant canvass

May file petition for discovery within 5 days of canvass

Recount request by E+14 noon (11/17) for candidates or E+17 noon (11/20) by county/state chair
Recount request NLT 3 days after county canvass N

Recount request NLT 5 pm on day following county canvassing board meeting

Recount request by E+10 -

If candidate with standing requests, recount must occur on E+5. -

Recount request by E+5 0

Recount request by 3 days after certification; recount must begin within 2 business days of request
Recount petition by E+10 5 pm; petitions must be submitted to SoS by E+15; local registrars must hold r¢
No specified deadline for automatic recount. Recount petitions must be filed with the Secretary of State
Recount request by second day after canvass O

No specific recount laws

Recount request by 7 days after certification

Recount requests by 5 days after either county or state canvass depending on office

Automatic recounts occur E+36 (fifth Wednesday after election)

Recount requests by 3 days after canvass

Recount requests by Friday following the election. Recount must begin by Wednesday following deadlin
No deadline specified \'

Requests must be made within six days after completion of the canvass (Section 1-14-14), and election ¢
No specific recount laws; election officials conduct a recanvass after each election which may lead to rec
11/16/2020 at 5pm for-contests under the jurisdiction of the county and 11/17/2020 at noon for contes
Recount requests must be made within 3 days of the relevant canvas

The application for a recount must be filed within five days after results are declared. ORC § 3515.02.
5PM Friday following Election Day. 26 0.S. § 8-109

Recount requests by E+35 or E+45 depending on scope

No deadline specified

Recount requests within 7 days of election

No deadline specified

Recount requests NLT 3 days after state canvass

State law does not include a process for automatic or candidate requested recounts (other than througt
5 p.m. of the second day after the date the canvassing authority to whose presiding officer the petition |
Recount requests by 7 days after canvass

Recount requests due by E+7

The petition for a recount of an election for presidential electors must be filed no later than 5:00 p.m. ol
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Recount must be filed no later than 2 days after the county canvass or Secretary of State declares
Recount requests within 48 hours after county canvass

Petition filed by first business day after state election commission receives the last statement from a cot
Recount requests NLT 2 days after the relevant canvass (state or county)
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[Date Field] Recount Begin Deadline

11/28/2020
12/10/2020

canvass

12/16/2020

11/10/2020

day for candidate to request recount of ce

11/8/2020

12/15/2020
acount by 10 days after deadline for filing r
within 48 hours after the Board of State C

-

Vo

12/9/2020
11/6/2020
o
12/14/2020
ounting of ballots in some circumstances
ts under the jurisdiction-of the state. For re

R 12/14/2020
12/19/2020

O\J
11/18/2020

| court decisions).
must be submitted completes its canvass o

1 the second calendar day after the day the
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Inty board of canvassers
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Recount Begin Deadline

Automatic recounts: Within 3 days of state/county certification

Recount must occur within 5 days of receiving application.

No deadline specified

No deadline specified

The recount must commence within 7 days of the request.

No deadline specified

Within E+7 (Within 5 business days)

No deadline specified

No deadline specified

FL recounts are triggered, not requested, if a certain threshold is met for the machine recount and mant
No deadline specified »

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

Recount must be held as soon as reasonably possible. 0

Recount must begin within 2 buisness days after request is.received

Not specified >

No deadline specified

The recount must be certified by the canvassing board as soon as possible

No specific recount laws /4

The Secretary of State must conduct the recount within 20 days of notifying concerned parties

No deadline specified Q-

No deadline specified

The recount must commence within 5 days

The recount must begin no later than the Wednesday following the deadline for requesting the recount
No deadline specified \'

Automatic recount must take place within 10 days [of results]

No specific recount laws; election officials conduct a recanvass after each election which may lead to rec
No deadline specified-

Recount must take place within 14 days for statewide offices.

Recounts must take place within 10 days of request

Recounts must begin within 3-10 days from filing

No deadline specified

Automatic recounts must take place by E+15 (third Wednesday after election), be completed by E+21 (ti
No deadline specified

No deadline specified

Set by presiding judge

No specific recount laws

No deadline specified

No deadline specified

No deadline specified

Determined by the court. Any recount of an election for presidential electors shall be held promptly
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SoS must direct relevant counties to conduct automatic recount within 3 days of county canvass certifice
No deadline specified

No deadline specified
No deadline specified
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[Date Field] Recount Completed Deadline

12/15/2020

12/10/2020

11/12/2020

11/6/2020

12/20/2020

11/23/2020

XY
N\
N\

lo.N
-12/14/2020

11/24/2020

12/8/2020
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ition

11/16/2020
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Recount Completed Deadline

A machine recount (conditions in statute) must be completed by E+9. A manual recount (which would b
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Canvassing/Certification and Recount Statutes
Canvassing/Certification: Alabama Code 17-12-15; 17; 21
Alaska Statutes 15.15.370; 15.15.450
Canvassing/Certification: Arizona Statutes 16-642; 648; 650

Canvassing/Certification: California Code 15301; 15374; 15500; 15503; 15504
Canvassing/Certification: Colorado Statues 1-10-102; 103; 1-11-105

Canvassing/Certification: Connecticut Statutes 9-314; 315; 318; Connecticut Constitution Article 4,
Canvassing/Certification: Delaware Code 15-5709; 5710

Audit: D.C. Official Code § 1001.09a(b), (c), (j); 3 DCMR §§ 812.2, 812.5(b)
Canvassing/Certification: Florida Statutes 102.111; .112; automatic machine recount: 102,141; automati
Canvassing/Certification: Geor. Stat. 21-2-493; 499

Hawaii Stat. 11-155; 156; Chapter 11, Section 1

Canvassing/Certification: Idaho Stat. 34-1205; 1207; 1211; 1215; §34-2301; §34-2008
Canvassing/Certification: IL Stat. 10-5-22-1; 22-7

Canvassing/Certification: IN Code 3-12-4-6; 3-12-5-5; 5-6; 5-7; 5-9

Canvassing/Certification: lowa Code 50.24; 30; 37; 38; 41

Canvassing/Certification: Kansas Statutes 25-3204; 25-3201; 3202; 3206; 3211
Canvassing/Certification: KY Stat. 117.275; 118.425

Canvassing/Certification: Louisiana Statutes 18-574; 513; 1277

Canvassing/Certification: Maine Statutes 21-A-711; 722; 724

Canvassing/Certification: Maryland Code 11- 401; 502; 503

Canvassing/Certification: Massachusetts Statutes 54-112;115; 116

Canvassing/Certification: Michigan Statutes 168.22(a); 821; 822; 828; 841; 842; 845
Canvassing/Certification: Minnesota Statutes 204C.33; 204C.40

Canvassing/Certification: Mississippi Statues 23-15-601; 603; 605

Canvassing/Certification: Missouri Statutes 15-507; 15-511; Missouri Constitution Art. 4 sec. 18
Canvassing/Certification: Montana Statutes 13-15-401; 501; 502

Canvassing/Certification: Nebraska Statutes 32-1031; 1037; 1039; 1040
Canvassing/Certification: Nevada Statutes 293.387; 395

Canvassing/Certification: New Hampshire Statutes 659.75; 659.81; 659.84
Canvassing/Certification: New Jersey Statutes 19:6-27; 19-1, 21-1; 22-6; 22-7; EO 177
Canvassing/Certification: New Mexico Statutes 1-13-3; 13- 13; 13-15; 13-16; New Mexico Constitution
Canvassing/Certification:'New York Statutes 9-204; 9-214; 9-216

Canvassing/Certification: North Carolina Statutes 163-182.5; 182.6; 182.7; 182.7A; 182.15; 08 NCAC 09 .
Canvassing/Certification: North Dakota Statutes 16.1-15-17; 15-22; 15-33; 15-35; 15-42
Canvassing/Certification: Ohio Code 3505-32; 34; 35; 38

Canvassing/Certification: Oklahoma Statutes 26-7-136

Canvassing/Certification: Oregon Statutes 254.545; 555; Oregon Constitution Article V, Section 4
Canvassing/Certification: Pennsylvania Statutes 3154; 3159; 3163; 3164; 3165
Canvassing/Certification: Rhode Island Statutes 17-19-37; 17-22-1

Canvassing/Certification: South Carolina Statutes 7-17-10; 20; 210; 220; 230; 290
Canvassing/Certification: South Dakota Statutes 12-20-36; 37; 46; 47; 49
Canvassing/Certification: Tennessee Code 2-8-101; 109; 110; 2-17-117

Canvassing/Certification: Texas Code 67-001; 012; 016; Texas Constitution Article 4, Section 3
Canvassing/Certification: Utah Code 20A-4-401

Canvassing/Certification: Vermont Statutes 17-51-2588; 2592

Canvassing/Certification: Virginia Statutes 24.2-671; 675; 679; 680
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Canvassing/Certification: Washington Statutes 29A-60-190; 230; 250
Canvassing/Certification: West Virginia Statutes 3-6-9; 3-6-11
Canvassing/Certification: Wisconsin Statutes 7-60(3); 60(5)(a); 70(3)(a); 70(5)(a)
Canvassing/Certification: Wyoming Statutes 22-16-103; 108; 118; 121
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Canvassing/Certification and Recount Info Source

https://www.nass.org/sites/default/files/surveys/2020-08/summary-canvass-recount-laws-aug2020.pdf
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
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[Date Field] Electoral College Meeting and Vote Date

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

12/14/2020.

12/14/2020

12/14/2020

12/14/2020

. 12/14/2020
12/14/2020

. 12/14/2020
12/14/2020

X< d 12/14/2020
12/14/2020

KN 12/14/2020
12/14/2020

Q) 12/14/2020
12/14/2020

- 12/14/2020
12/14/2020

(@) 12/14/2020
12/14/2020

12/14/2020

12/14/2020

12/14/2020

12/14/2020

12/14/2020

12/14/2020

12/14/2020

12/14/2020

12/14/2020
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Last Modified Date of [Date Field] Electoral College Meeting and Vote Date

8/12/2020 1:04pm
8/11/2020 11:28am
8/12/2020 1:09pm
8/12/2020 1:04pm
8/11/2020 11:32am
8/11/2020 11:33am
8/11/2020 11:34am
8/12/2020 1:04pm
8/12/2020 1:09pm
8/12/2020 1:04pm
8/12/2020 1:04pm
8/11/2020 11:43am
8/12/2020 1:04pm
8/12/2020 1:04pm
8/11/2020 11:46am
8/11/2020 11:47am
8/11/2020 12:04pm
8/11/2020 12:05pm
8/12/2020 1:04pm
8/11/2020 12:06pm
10/1/2020 11:10pm
8/12/2020 1:04pm
8/11/2020 12:09pm
8/12/2020 1:04pm
8/11/2020 12:10pm
8/12/2020 1:04pm
8/11/2020 12:14pm
8/11/2020 12:15pm
8/12/2020 1:04pm
8/12/2020 1:09pm
8/12/2020 1:04pm
8/12/2020 1:04pm
8/12/2020 9:26am
8/12/2020 9:47am
8/12/2020 9:53am
8/12/2020 1:04pm
8/12/2020 1:04pm
8/12/2020 12:11pm
8/12/2020 1:04pm
8/12/2020 12:47pm
8/12/2020 1:00pm
8/12/2020 1:04pm
8/12/2020 1:04pm
8/12/2020 1:00pm
8/12/2020 1:05pm
8/12/2020 1:00pm
8/12/2020 1:00pm
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8/12/2020 1:05pm
8/12/2020 1:05pm
8/12/2020 1:02pm
8/12/2020 1:02pm

DHS-1255000984 04/28/2023



Electoral College Meeting and Vote Date

(NOTE: These fields assume 3 USC §7 preempts all dates in state law.) Second Tuesday in December, or ¢
First Monday after second Wednesday in December, 11 am

"After the Secretary of State issues the statewide canvass"

On the day appointed by Federal law, 10 am

First Monday after second Wednesday in December, 2 pm

First Monday after second Wednesday in December, 12 pm

First Monday after second Wednesday in December, 12 pm

On the day determined by Congress by 12 pm

No date specified; as provided by the Twelfth Amendment

On the day directed by Congress and the time fixed by the Governor

On the day directed by Congress, 12 pm

First Monday after second Wednesday in December, 2 pm

On the day directed by Congress, 12 pm

On the day appointed by Federal law, 10 am

First Monday after second Wednesday in December (per 3 U.S.C. 7), 10 am
First Monday after second Wednesday in December §
First Monday after second Wednesday in December, 12 pm
First Monday after second Wednesday in December, 12 pm
On the day appointed by Federal law by 12 pm

First Monday after second Wednesday in December, 2 pm
On the day provided by the Constitution and Federal law
On the date fixed under Federal law )
First Monday after second Wednesday in December; 2 pm EST

On the day fixed by Congress, 12 pm (%

First Monday after second Wednesday in December

On the day appointed by act of Congress, 2 pm

First Monday after second Wednesday in December, 2 pm

First Monday after second Wednesday in-December, 2 pm

Pursuant to 3 U.S.C. §7

Pursuant to 3 U.S.C. Sec. 7

On the day appointed by Congress, 3 pm

On the day fixed by Federal law, 11 am

First Monday after second Wednesday in December, 12 pm

First Monday after second Wednesday in December, 12 pm

First Monday after.second Wednesday in December, 1 pm

On the day designated by Congress, 12 pm

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

On the day prescribed by Federal law

First Monday after second Wednesday in December, 2 pm

12 pm first Wednesday of January after electors' election or on day designed by Congress
First Monday after second Wednesday in December

First Monday after second Wednesday in December, 12 pm
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On the day fixed by Federal statute, 12 pm

On the day appointed by Congress

First Monday after second Wednesday in December, 12 pm
First Monday after second Wednesday in December, 12 pm
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Electoral College Meeting and Vote Date Statute

Code of Alabama § 17-14-31

(Alaska Stat. §§ 15.30.020, 15.30.030, 15.30.040, 15.30.070, 15.30.080, 15.30.090)
(Ariz. Rev. Stat. §§ 16-212; 16-341, 16-344)

(Ark. Code Ann. §§ 7-8-302, 7-8-306, 7-8-307).

(California Elections Code Ann. §§ 6901, 6904, 6905, 6906, 6907, 6908).
(Colo. Rev. Stat. §§ 1-4-302, 1-4-304, 1-4-701)

(Conn. Gen. Stat. §§ 9-175, 9-176, 9-388).

(Del. Code Ann. tit. 15, §§ 3301, 4303, 4304).

(D.C. Code 1-1001.08, 1-1001.10; U.S. Const. amend. XXII1))

(Fla. Stat. §§ 103.021, 103.051, 103.061, 103.062).

(Ga. Code Ann. §§ 21-2-10, 21-2-11, 21-2-12, 21-2-130, 21-2-172).

(H.R.S. § 14-21, 14-26, 14-27, 14-28)

(Idaho Code §§ 34-1503 through 1506).

(10 Ill. Comp. Stat. §§5/7-9, 5/21-1, 5/21-4,5/21-5).

(Ind. Code §§ 3-8-4-2, 3-10-4-5, 3-10-4-7, 3-10-4-8 3-10-4-9)
(lowa Code §§ 44.1, 44.2, 44.3,54.1, 54.5, 54.7)

(Kan. Stat. Ann. §§ 25-301, 25-304, 25-305, 25-802, 25-804).
(Ky. Rev. Stat. Ann. §§ 118.325, 118.365, 118.445)
(Louisiana Rev. Statutes §§ 18-1252, 18-1253, 18-1263, 18-1264).

(21-A Me. Rev. Stat. Ann. §§ 321, 804, 805) 0

(Md. Ann. Code Art. 33, §§ 8-503, 8-505)

(Mass. Gen. Laws §§ 53-8, 54-138)

(Mich. Comp. Laws §§ 168.41, 168.42, 168.47)

(Minn. Stat. §§ 208.03, 208.06, 208.43, 208.45, 208.46)

(Miss. Code. Ann. §§ 23-15-771, 23-15-785, 23-15-789)

(Mo. Rev. Stat. §§ 115.399, 128.130) e

(Mont. Code. Ann. §§ 13-25-101, 13-25-303, 13-25-304, 13-25-306, 13-25-307)
(Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 32-710, 32-713, 32-714)

(Nev. Rev. Stat. §§ 298.035, 298.045; 298.065, 298.075)

(N.H. Rev. Stat. Ann. §§ 655:54, 667:21)

(N.J. Stat. Ann. §§ 19:13-2, 19:13-15, 19:13-21, 19:22-8; 19:36-1, 19:36-2, )
(N.M. Stat. Ann. §§ 1-15-3; 1-15-6, 1-15-7, 1-15-8, 1-15-9)

(N.Y. Election Law §§ 12-104, 12-106, 6-102, 6-142).

(N.C. Gen. Stat. §§ 163-209, 163-210, 163-213)

(N.D. Cent. Code §§ 16.1-03-14, 16.1-14-04, 16.1-14-05)

(Ohio Rev. Code Ann. §§ 3505.10, 3513.11, 3513.111, 3505.39, 3505.40)
(Oklahoma Statutes §§ 26-10-101, 26-10-102, 26-10-104, 26-10-107, 26-10-108)
(Or. Rev. Stat. Ann. §§ 248.355, 248.370)

(25 Pa. Consol. Stat. Ann. Chap. 14, §§ 2878, 3192, 3193)

(R.l. Gen. Laws §§ 17-12-13, 17-4-11, 17-4-12)

(S.C. Code Ann. §§ 7-9-90, 7-19-70, 7-19-80, 7-19-90)

(S.D. Codified Laws §§ 12-5-21, 12-5-22, 12-24-1, 12-24-2, 12-24-3, 12-24-4)
(Tenn. Code. Ann. §§ 2-15-101, 2-15-103, 2-15-104, 2-15-105)

(Tex. Elections Code Ann. §§ 192.002, 192.003, 192.004, 192.006, 192.007)
(Utah Code Ann. §§ 20A-13-301, 20A-13-303, 20A-13-304)

(Vt. Stat. Ann. tit. 17, §§ 2319, 2722, 2381, 2732)

(Va. Code Ann. §§ 24.2-542, 24.2-203)
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(Wash. Rev. Code §§ 29A.56.320, 29A.56.340)

(W. Va. Code §§ 3-5-21, 3-1-14)

(Wis. Stat. §§ 8.16, 8.18, 7.75)

(Wyo. Stat. Ann. §§ 22-19-102, 22-19-104, 22-19-105, 22-19-106, 22-19-107, 22-19-108)
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Electoral College Meeting and Vote Date Source

https://www.nass.org/sites/default/files/surveys/2020-08/summary-electoral-college-laws-aug2020_0.;
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
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»df; election officials
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STATE MILESTON DATE

ALABAMA [DATE FIEL ######H##
ALASKA  [DATE FIEL #it###H###
ARIZONA [DATE FIEL ######H##
ARKANSAS [DATE FIEL #it###H###
CALIFORNI [DATE FIEL ########
COLORAD( [DATE FIEL ######
CONNECT! [DATE FIEL ########
DELAWARI [DATE FIEL ######H##H
DISTRICT C [DATE FIEL ########
FLORIDA [DATE FIEL ########
GEORGIA [DATE FIEL ########
HAWAII  [DATE FIEL ########
IDAHO [DATE FIEL ######H##H
ILLINOIS  [DATE FIEL ########
INDIANA  [DATE FIEL ######H##
KANSAS  [DATE FIEL #########
KENTUCKY [DATE FIEL ######H##
LOUISIAN/ [DATE FIEL #######H#
MAINE [DATE FIEL ######H##H
MARYLANI [DATE FIEL #######H#
MASSACHI! [DATE FIEL #####HitH
MICHIGAN [DATE FIEL #######H#
MINNESOT[DATE FIEL ####H##H##
MISSISSIPF [DATE FIEL #######H#
MISSOURI [DATE FIEL ######H##
MONTANZA [DATE FIEL #######H#
NEBRASKA [DATE FIEL ######H##
NEVADA [DATE FIEL ########
NEW HAM [DATE FIEL ####H##H##H
NEW JERSI [DATE FIEL #######H#
NEW MEXI [DATE FIEL ####H##H##H
NEW YORK [DATE FIEL ######H#
NORTH CA [DATE FIEL ######H##
NORTH DA [DATE FIEL ########
OHIO [DATE FIEL ######H#H
OKLAHOM [DATE FIEL ########
OREGON [DATE FIEL ########
PENNSYLV [DATE FIEL ########
RHODE ISL [DATE FIEL ######H##
SOUTH CA [DATE FIEL ########
SOUTH DA [DATE FIEL ########
TENNESSE [DATE FIEL ########
TEXAS [DATE FIEL ######H#H
UTAH [DATE FIEL #it###H###
VERMONT [DATE FIEL ######H##
VIRGINIA [DATE FIEL #it######
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WASHING™ [DATE FIEL ########
WEST VIRC [DATE FIEL ######H##H
WISCONSII [DATE FIEL ######H##H
WYOMINC [DATE FIEL ######H##H
ALABAMA [DATE FIEL 9/9/2020
ALASKA  [DATE FIEL ######H##
ARIZONA [DATE FIEL #it###H###
ARKANSAS [DATE FIEL ######H##H
CALIFORNI [DATE FIEL #########
COLORAD( [DATE FIEL ########
DISTRICT C [DATE FIEL #########
FLORIDA [DATE FIEL ######H##
GEORGIA [DATE FIEL #####H##
HAWAII  [DATE FIEL ####H##H##H
IDAHO [DATE FIEL #it###H###
ILLINOIS  [DATE FIEL ######H##
INDIANA  [DATE FIEL ########
IOWA [DATE FIEL ######H##H
KANSAS  [DATE FIEL ########
KENTUCKY [DATE FIEL ####H##H##
LOUISIAN/ [DATE FIEL ########
MAINE [DATE FIEL ######H#H
MARYLANI [DATE FIEL #######H#
MASSACH! [DATE FIEL #####HitH
MICHIGAN [DATE FIEL #######H#
MINNESOT[DATE FIEL ####H##H##
MONTANZA [DATE FIEL #######H#
NEBRASKA [DATE FIEL ######H##
NEVADA [DATE FIEL ########
NEW JERSI [DATE FIEL ####H##H##
NEW MEXI [DATE FIEL ########
NEW YORK[DATE FIEL ####H##H##
NORTH CA [DATE FIEL #######
NORTH DA [DATE FIEL ####H##H##H
OHIO [DATE FIEL #i###H###
OKLAHOM [DATE-FIEL ########
OREGON [DATE FIEL #####H###
RHODE ISL [DATE FIEL ######H##
SOUTH CA [DATE FIEL ########
SOUTH DA [DATE FIEL ########
TENNESSE [DATE FIEL #######H#
TEXAS [DATE FIEL ######H#H
UTAH [DATE FIEL #it###H###
VERMONT [DATE FIEL ######H##
VIRGINIA [DATE FIEL #it######
WASHING" [DATE FIEL ######H##
WEST VIRC [DATE FIEL #####H####
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WISCONSII [DATE FIEL ######H##H
WYOMINC [DATE FIEL ######H##H
ALABAMA [DATE FIEL 9/9/2020
ALASKA  [DATE FIEL ######H##H
ARIZONA [DATE FIEL #it######
ARKANSAS [DATE FIEL ######H##
CALIFORNI [DATE FIEL ########
COLORAD( [DATE FIEL ########
CONNECTI [DATE FIEL ########
DELAWARI [DATE FIEL ######H##
FLORIDA [DATE FIEL ########
GEORGIA [DATE FIEL ########
HAWAII  [DATE FIEL ########
IDAHO [DATE FIEL ######H##H
ILLINOIS  [DATE FIEL ########
INDIANA  [DATE FIEL ######H##
IOWA [DATE FIEL #it###H###
KANSAS  [DATE FIEL ####H##H##
KENTUCKY [DATE FIEL ########
LOUISIAN/ [DATE FIEL ######H##H
MAINE [DATE FIEL #it###H###
MARYLANI [DATE FIEL ####H##H##
MASSACH! [DATE FIEL ######H##H
MICHIGAN [DATE FIEL ######H##
MINNESOT[DATE FIEL #######H#
MISSISSIPF [DATE FIEL ####H##H##H
MISSOURI [DATE FIEL #######H#
MONTANA [DATE FIEL ####H##H##H
NEBRASKA [DATE FIEL ########
NEVADA [DATE FIEL ####H##H##
NEW HAM [DATE FIEL ########
NEW JERSI [DATE FIEL ####H##H##H
NEW MEXI [DATE FIEL #######
NEW YORK[DATE FIEL ####H##H##
NORTH CA [DATE FIEL 9/4/2020
NORTH DA [DATE FIEL ######H##
OHIO [DATE FIEL #it##H###
OKLAHOM [DATE FIEL ########
OREGON [DATE FIEL ########
PENNSYLV [DATE FIEL ####H##H##
RHODE ISL [DATE FIEL ########
SOUTH CA [DATE FIEL ########
SOUTH DA [DATE FIEL ########
TENNESSE [DATE FIEL ####H##H##H
TEXAS [DATE FIEL #it###H###
UTAH [DATE FIEL ######H#H
VERMONT [DATE FIEL ########
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VIRGINIA [DATE FIEL #i######
WASHING™ [DATE FIEL ######H##
WEST VIRC [DATE FIEL #####H###
WISCONSII [DATE FIEL ######H##H
WYOMING [DATE FIEL #i###H####
ALABAMA [DATE FIEL ######H##
ALASKA  [DATE FIEL #it###H####
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
KANSAS  [DATE FIEL ######H##
KENTUCKY [DATE FIEL ########
LOUISIAN/ [DATE FIEL ######H##
MAINE [DATE FIEL #it###H###
MARYLANI [DATE FIEL ######H##
MASSACH! [DATE FIEL ######H##H
MICHIGAN [DATE FIEL ######H##
MINNESOT[DATE FIEL ########H#
MISSOURI [DATE FIEL ######H##
MONTANZA [DATE FIEL #######H#
NEBRASKA [DATE FIEL ######H##
NEVADA [DATE FIEL ########
NEW HAM [DATE FIEL ####H##H##H
NEW JERSI [DATE FIEL ######H#
NEW MEXI [DATE FIEL ####H##H##H
NEW YORK [DATE FIEL ########
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
VIRGINIA [DATE FIEL ######H##
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
WASHING™ [DATE FIEL ######H##H
ARIZONA [DATE FIEL #it###H###
CALIFORNI [DATE FIEL ########
COLORAD( [DATE FIEL #######
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
NEVADA [DATE FIEL #######H#
NEW JERSI [DATE FIEL ####H##H##
OHIO [DATE FIEL #it###H###
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
ARKANSAS [DATE FIEL #it###H####
COLORAD( [DATE FIEL ########
CONNECTI [DATE FIEL ########
DELAWARI [DATE FIEL ######H##
DISTRICT C [DATE FIEL #######
FLORIDA [DATE FIEL ##t####H##
GEORGIA [DATE FIEL #####H##
ILLINOIS  [DATE FIEL ######H##
INDIANA [DATE FIEL ########
IOWA [DATE FIEL ######H#H
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
NEW JERSI [DATE FIEL ########
NEW MEXI [DATE FIEL ####H##H##
NEW YORK [DATE FIEL #######H#
NORTH CA [DATE FIEL ######H##
OHIO [DATE FIEL #it###H###
OKLAHOM [DATE FIEL ########
OREGON [DATE FIEL ########
PENNSYLV [DATE FIEL ######H##
RHODE ISL [DATE FIEL ########
SOUTH CA [DATE FIEL ########
SOUTH DA [DATE FIEL ########
TENNESSE [DATE FIEL ####H##H##H
TEXAS [DATE FIEL #it###H###
UTAH [DATE FIEL ######H##H
VERMONT [DATE FIEL ########
VIRGINIA [DATE FIEL ######H##
WASHING™ [DATE FIEL ########
WEST VIRC [DATE FIEL ######H##
WISCONSII [DATE FIEL ######H##H
WYOMINC [DATE FIEL ######H##H
ALABAMA [DATE FIEL #it###H###
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
IDAHO [DATE FIEL ##t##H##H##H
ILLINOIS  [DATE FIEL ########
INDIANA  [DATE FIEL ####H##H##H
IOWA [DATE FIEL #it##H###
KANSAS  [DATE FIEL ####H##H##
KENTUCKY [DATE FIEL ########
LOUISIAN/ [DATE FIEL ####H##H##
MAINE [DATE FIEL #it###H###
MARYLANI [DATE FIEL ####H##H##
MICHIGAN [DATE FIEL ########
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
NORTH DA [DATE FIEL #######H#
OHIO [DATE FIEL ######H##H
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
NEW MEXI [DATE FIEL #######H#
NEW YORK [DATE FIEL ####H##H##
NORTH CA [DATE FIEL #########
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
TEXAS [DATE FIEL ######H##H
UTAH [DATE FIEL #it###H###
VERMONT [DATE FIEL ######H##
VIRGINIA [DATE FIEL #it######
WASHING™ [DATE FIEL ######H##
WEST VIRC [DATE FIEL #i#######
WISCONSII [DATE FIEL ######H##H
WYOMING [DATE FIEL #i###H####
ALABAMA [DATE FIEL ######H##H
ALASKA  [DATE FIEL #it###H###
ARIZONA [DATE FIEL ######H##
ARKANSAS [DATE FIEL #it###H###
CALIFORNI [DATE FIEL ########
COLORAD( [DATE FIEL ######
CONNECT! [DATE FIEL ########
DELAWARI [DATE FIEL ######H##
DISTRICT C [DATE FIEL ######H##
FLORIDA [DATE FIEL ######H#
GEORGIA [DATE FIEL ##H#####
HAWAII  [DATE FIEL ########
IDAHO [DATE FIEL ######H#H
ILLINOIS  [DATE FIEL #########
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
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MISSOURI [DATE FIEL ##########
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
NORTH CA [DATE FIEL ########
NORTH DA [DATE FIEL ######H##
OHIO [DATE FIEL #it###H###
OKLAHOM [DATE FIEL ########
OREGON [DATE FIEL #########
PENNSYLV [DATE FIEL ####H##H##
RHODE ISL [DATE FIEL ########
SOUTH CA [DATE FIEL ########
SOUTH DA [DATE FIEL ########
TENNESSE [DATE FIEL ####H##H##
TEXAS [DATE FIEL #it###H###
UTAH [DATE FIEL ######H##H
VERMONT [DATE FIEL ########
VIRGINIA [DATE FIEL ######H##
WEST VIRC [DATE FIEL ########
WISCONSII [DATE FIEL ######H##
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
NEW HAM [DATE FIEL ####H##H##
NEW MEXI [DATE FIEL ########
NEW YORK[DATE FIEL ####H##H##
NORTH CA [DATE FIEL ########
NORTH DA [DATE FIEL ######H##
OREGON [DATE FIEL ########
PENNSYLV [DATE FIEL ######H##
RHODE ISL [DATE FIEL #########
SOUTH CA [DATE FIEL ########
SOUTH DA [DATE FIEL ########
VERMONT [DATE FIEL ######H##
WEST VIRC [DATE FIEL #i######
WISCONSII [DATE FIEL ######H##
WYOMING [DATE FIEL #i###H####
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